Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

7.30 bm Tuesday Town Hall, Main Road,
by 14 August 2012 Romford
Members 9: Quorum 4
COUNCILLORS:
Conservative Group  Residents’ Group Labour Group Independent
(5) (2) (1) Residents’ Group
(1)
Garry Pain Brian Eagling Denis Breading David Durant
(Chairman) John Wood
Billy Taylor (Vice-
Chair)
Steven Kelly
Barry Oddy

Frederick Thompson

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

AGENDA ITEMS
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

The Chairman will also announce the following:

The Committee is reminded that the design work undertaken by Staff falls under the
requirements of the Construction (Design & Management) Regulations 2007. Those
Staff undertaking design work are appropriately trained, experienced and qualified to
do so and can demonstrate competence under the Regulations. They also have
specific legal duties associated with their work.

For the purposes of the Regulations, a Designer can include anyone who specifies or
alters a design, or who specifies the use of a particular method of work or material.
Whilst the Committee is of course free to make suggestions for Staff to review, it

should not make design decisions as this would mean that the Committee takes on
part or all of the Designer's responsibilities under the Regulations.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS
(if any) - receive.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on
10 July 2012, and to authorise the Chairman to sign them.

5 GIDEA PARK STATION AREA SCHEME (Pages 9 - 20)

Final Phase - Outcome of public consultation (Report Attached)

6 RAINHAM INTERCHANGE - TRAFFIC REGULATION AND PARKING SCHEME
(Pages 21 - 26)



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Outcome of public consultation - Report Attached

ACADEMY FIELDS ROAD DEVELOPMENT - 20 MPH ZONE AND ONE WAY
ROAD (Pages 27 - 32)

(Outcome of public consultation) — Report Attached

BRIAR ROAD ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS - WAVERLEY CRESCENT
AND MYRTLE ROAD -TRAFFIC CALMING & ZEBRA CROSSING PROPOSALS
(Pages 33 - 44)

Outcome of public consultation — Report Attached

UPMINSTER ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - WINGLETYE LANE
PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS (Pages 45 - 52)

(The Outcome of Public Consultation) Report Attached

JUNCTION ROAD - PROPOSED HUMPED ZEBRA CROSSING (Pages 53 - 60)

(The Outcome of Public Consultation) Report Attached

EMERSON PARK ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - ARDLEIGH GREEN
ROAD / SQUIRRELS HEATH ROAD / SLEWINS LANE PROPOSED SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS (Pages 61 - 82)

(The Outcome of Public Consultation) — Report Attached

BURNWAY JUNCTION WITH NORTH STREET - PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS (Pages 83 - 86)

Comments to advertised proposals — Report Attached
HORNCHURCH STATION AREA PARKING REVIEW (Pages 87 - 150)
Comments to advertised proposals. Report Attached

NORMAN ROAD JUNCTION WITH HYLAND WAY - PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS (Pages 151 - 154)

Comments to advertised proposals. Report Attached

CONISTON AVENUE/CRANSTON PARK AVENUE - PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS (Pages 155 - 158)

Comments to advertised proposals. Report Attached
PARSONAGE ROAD, PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTION (Pages 159 - 162)

- Comments on advertised proposal.



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

17

18

19

20

21

BRYANT AVENUE, PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTION (Pages 163 - 166)
- Comments on advertised proposals.

BURLEIGH CLOSE / ESSEX ROAD, PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS (Pages
167 - 170)

- Comments on advertised proposals.

HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATION (Pages 171 - 178)

The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to work in progress and
applications - Report Attached

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUEST WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 179 -
190)

The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to minor traffic and parking
schemes - Report Attached

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any other item in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by
reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration &
Member Support Manager



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Town Hall, Main Road, Romford
10 July 2012 (7.30 - 8.55 pm)

Present:

COUNCILLORS

Conservative Group Garry Pain (Chairman), Billy Taylor (Vice-Chair),
Steven Kelly, Frederick Thompson and Wendy Brice-
Thompson

Residents’ Group Brian Eagling and John Wood

Labour Group Denis Breading

Independent Residents  David Durant
Group

An apology was received for the absence of Councillor Barry Oddy. Substitute
Members: Councillor Wendy Brice-Thompson (for Barry Oddy).
All decisions were taken with no votes against.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

7 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 19 June 2012 were
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

8 SCHOOL CROSSING PATROL IMPROVEMENTS - WYKEHAM PRIMARY
SCHOOL (ALBANY ROAD JUNCTION WITH BARTON ROAD & DORIAN
ROAD

The Committee considered the report and without debate, RESOLVED
1. To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment
that the speed table with associated ‘at any time’ parking restrictions

and shown on drawing QL021/NC/04.A be approved for
implementation as detailed in the report.

Page 1



Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July

2012

2. That it be noted that the estimated cost of the scheme would be
£30,000 which would be met from the 2012/13 Transport for London
Local Implementation Plan allocation for School Travel Plans
Implementation.

HYLANDS PRIMARY SCHOOL PARKING REVIEW - OUTCOME OF
PUBLIC CONSULTATION

The Committee considered a report that made recommendations based on
the outcome of the public consultation held for the proposed School Keep
Clear road markings as part of the Hylands School Primary parking review.

As part of the Highways consent for the construction of Hylands Primary
School on land east of Granger Way, conditions were placed on the
approved planning application (P1948.08).

Condition 10 of the application stated that the new development would not
be brought into occupation until a review of the restrictions around the
school entrances was undertaken

The review was limited to investigating the school keep clear road markings
and junction protection lining

Hylands Primary School opened mid 2011 coinciding with the closure of
Edwin Lambert School, but part of the development saw the closure of
Manor School at the end of the 2009 summer term.

Due to the school being on a new site it was then decided by the Highway
Authority that a review once the school was operational would be more
appropriate and would allow for monitoring during the first few months.

The Highway Authority received informal requests from residents’ and
parents requesting that the entrance and egress points be kept clear of
parked cars to improve visibility and to stop these areas being congested
with cars during the school peak times.

Following this, once it became apparent that the alleyway access to the
school would be open almost constantly, residents’ and parents that lived in
Globe Road became concerned about the prospect of Keep Clear markings
affecting parking provision in the area.

A site review was carried out on the 20 October 2011 in which past
comments and concerns from residents’ and member of staff were taken
into consideration.

In November 2011, approximately 100 letters were hand-delivered to

residents potentially affected by the scheme with a closing date of 2
December 2011 for receipt of comments.

Page 2



Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July

2012

By the close of consultation, 9 written responses had been received from
residents and were summarised the report.

All of the responses were noted as objections with a combination of reduced
parking for residents’ and providing a passing place for traffic on Globe
Road being the main points of objection.

Residents’ of Benjamin Close regarded the times of the school keep clear
as inadequate as vehicles associated with the school enter the close before
and after the proposed times, however, it was also stated that any restriction
would cause inconvenience to residents.

Residents of Globe Road were concerned with creating a passing place for
fast moving traffic on a road where double sided parking is common
throughout.

Both sets of residents suggested that the lack of parking enforcement at
present would be continued, rendering the proposed restrictions,
counterproductive. It was suggested that better and more stringent
enforcement of the existing restrictions would improve safety more
effectively.

Residents’ were also of the impression that a better school/ parent
relationship with respect to school travel initiatives would be of greater
benefit than increasing the waiting restrictions.

Given the local opposition and lack of support from the school or parents,
Staff recommended that the proposals be rejected.

In accordance with the public participation arrangements the Committee
was addressed by a resident who expressed his views against the scheme.

During the debate members noted the recommendations contained in the
report, the public consultation responses and the views of ward Councillors,
in agreement that the scheme should not proceed.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1.To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community

Empowerment that the proposed parking scheme as part of the
Hylands Primary School parking review detailed in the report be
rejected.

Page 3



Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July

2012

10

HIGHWAY SCHEMES APPLICATIONS

The report presented Members with all new highway schemes requests in
order for a decision to be made on whether the scheme should progress or
not before resources were expended on detailed design and consultation.

The Committee would either make recommendations to the Head of
StreetCare to progress the scheme or the Committee would reject the

request.

The Committee considered and agreed in principle the schedule
detailed the applications received by the service en bloc.

The Committee’s decisions were noted as follows against each request:

that

Item Ref Scheme Description Decision
SECTION A - Highway scheme proposals with funding in place
Remqve . recently e>.<tend.ed .pedestrian REJECTED
. crossing zig-zags near junction with Cowper
H1 Upminster Road as they now prevent people stopping to 6
Road South . ABSTAINED
drop off passengers for Osteopath/ Chiropody 3
clinic
Item Ref | Scheme Description Decision
Brunel Close, Residents' parking scheme within 3 streets to
H2 Dickens Way, | ~corcents parking . DEFERRED
coincide with road adoptions.
Caxton Way
SECTION B - Highway scheme proposals without funding available
H3 Lambs Lane | Request for humps to reduce traffic speed 8RE_JE(? T_ED1
North approaching bend by park (abstention)
Knightsbridge | No indication that staff of garage are behaving
H4 Gardens, in such a way and a difficult matter to justify in | REJECTED
Romford the absence of evidence.

Page 4




Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July

2012

11

12

Great Speed humps on each approach to bend in
H5 street as traffic is diverting from adjacent| REJECTED
Gardens : .
roads which have been traffic calmed
H6 Gleneagles Wl(_jen section of narrow road to allow REJECTED
Close residents to pass parked vehicles.
H7 \éIaOnS%uard Convert highway verge into parking area REJECTED

APPLETON WAY PROPOSED PAY AND DISPLAY PARKING
PROVISIONS - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED PROPOSALS

The Committee considered the report and without debate, RESOLVED
To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that :

1. The proposals as outlined on plans be implemented as advertised
and for the effects of implementation to be monitored; or

The vote was 8 votes in favour to 1 against the proposal.
TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEME REQUESTS

The report before the Committee detailed all Minor Traffic and Parking
Scheme application requests in order for a decision to be made on whether
the scheme should progress or not before resources were expended on
detailed design and consultation.

The Committee would either make recommendations to the Head of
StreetCare to progress the scheme or the Committee would reject the
request.

The Committee considered and agreed in principle the schedule that
detailed the applications received by the service.

The Committee’s decisions were noted as follows against each scheme:

Item Ref Scheme Description Decision

SECTION A — Minor Traffic & Parking Scheme Requests

. Request for additional permit bays to be
TRET?2 Junction Road,

Romford

Programme

Page 5

removed from Schemes Work | REJECTED




Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July

2012

8-0-1
(abstention)
Request to change the single yellow lines
TPC257 ;Z?ﬁslmcg(f’\?enaun: to double yellow line in Heath Par!< Road REJECTED
Gidea Park between James Close and Fairholme
Avenue
Request for double yellow lines on the
bend in Bancroft Chase between numbers
56 & 58. Vehicles parking in this location
Bancroft Chase, | cause a blind bend for vehicle travelling in
TPC258 Hornchurch both directions and there have been REJECTED
several accidents including a head-on
collision between two vehicles in May
2012
Request for 1) Junction protection on the
junction of Byron Way with Masefield
Crescent 2) Restriction opposite Byron
Masefield Way on Masefield Crescent to improve
TPC259 | Crescent, Harold | access and traffic flow 3) Junction | REJECTED
Hill protection at the junction of Masefield
Crescent with Straight Road to prevent
vehicles parking in close proximity to the
crossing point
Request for double yellow lines on the
Laburnam bend opposite 77 Laburnum Avenue to | REJECTED
TPC260 | Avenue, replace a "no parking area" bay as lines
Hornchurch have become worn and it now reads 8—-1
‘parking area’
Request for double yellow lines at the
Havering Road | junction of Havering Road and Ashmore
TPC261 | and Ashmore | Gardens to prevent parking at this | REJECTED
Gardens, Romford | junction especially during the school run
(Parklands)
Request for yellow lines to be installed
Mildmay Road, | across the drive at 46 & 48 Mildmay Road
TPC262 Romford to deter inconsiderate drivers who block REJECTED
residents access to their property
Introduction of 'The Overnighter’, a new
Off-Street Car | S€@SON ticket. NB Committee requested
TPC263 Parks that officers produce a detailed outline of | REJECTED
the proposal to be resubmitted to HAC at
the earliest opportunity
Request for keep clear markings or | REJECTED
TPC264 Fentiman Way, | further restrictions outside Goldsmere
Hornchurch Court to deter obstructive parking by 5-1-3
delivery drivers (abstentions)

SECTION B - Minor Traffic & Parking Scheme Requests on hold for future
discussion or funding issues

Page 6




Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July

2012

Request for single yellow line restriction

Mashiters ~ Walk between 10am and 11am following
TPC70 ' | increase in commuter parking as a result NOTED
Romford - ) :
of the restrictions recently implemented in
the Lake Rise/Rosemary Avenue Area
Cheshire  Close, .
TPC130 Emerson Park Request for footway parking bays NOTED
Mawney Road, | Request to remove restrictions in Mawney
TPC181 | Romford Road in the area north of the A12 NOTED
Request from resident and visitor to
Firham Park | estate for parking restrictions to deter
TPC195 | Estate, Harold | commuter parking and junction protection NOTED
Wood to deter inconsiderate parking on corners
obscuring sight lines
Elm Park Request to review options of "loadin
TPC204 | Avenue/Broadway, |, con oo P ! 91 NOTED
ban" outside Tesco to ease traffic flow
Elm Park
Request for review of parking provision in
TPC206 Brentwood Road, | Brentwood R.oad (near DI’I!| roundqbout) NOTED
Romford and surrounding area following opening of
Tesco Express
Request of residents parking scheme to
TPC213 Wolseley Road alleviate the problem of parking overspill NOTED
Area, Romford X
from Queens Hospital
Philip Avenue Request for double yellow lines at junction
TPC232 | junction with Rush | & PIlP Avenue and Rush Green Road| o
Green Road and the introduction o gotway parking
along the flank walls of Philip Avenue
Request for double yellow lines at junction
Leonard Avenue, | of Leonard Avenue and Rush Green
TPC233 | junction with Rush | Road and the introduction of footway NOTED
Green Road parking along the flank walls of Leonard
Avenue
Balgores Request to look at further parking facilities
TPC252 | Crescent, Gidea | in Balgores Crescent for the shops and NOTED
Park businesses in Main Road
Request for restrictions in Petersfield
Petersfield Avenue at the junctions of Hucknal Close
TPC255 | Avenue, Harold apd Redruth Rpad. Buses (49'6) haV|lng to NOTED
Hill divert as vehicles parked 'legally' too

close to islands making it difficult for them
to proceed on their route

Page 7




Highways Advisory Committee, 10 July
2012

Chairman

Page 8



_ Agenda Item 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: GIDEA PARK STATION AREA SCHEME
Final Phase, outcome of public
consultation

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report sets out the comments received in response to a public consultation on
proposals for providing a short term drop off/pick up bay, a speed table and an
accessible bus stop as part of an ongoing improvements package for the area
around Gidea Park Station.

This scheme is within the Squirrels Heath ward.

Page 9



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the responses and information set
out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the various elements be implemented as set out in the
following report and shown on Drawings;

e QL0O08-SK05/1
e QL0O08-SK05/2

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £150,000 will be met from the
2012/13 Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocation for the
Gidea Park Walkability Project.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Council has been awarded £150,000 by Transport for London through
the Local Implementation Plan for the 2012/13 financial year to complete a
package of works to improve the area around Gidea Park Station,
following funding in the previous 2 financial years.

The scheme is also intended to compliment the Crossrail scheme, part of
which includes Gidea Park as a station served by the route.

The scheme has been split into 2 phases with Phase 1 being completed
during 2010/11 and 2011/12 as follows;

e Renewal of footways in Balgores Lane (outside the shops) and a small
part of Station Road (opposite the station. The works used natural stone
(granite) to enhance the Gidea Park Conservation Area;

e Removal of unnecessary street furniture

e New trees

e Complete replacement of street lighting

Page 10



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Phase 2 had been planned to undertake the following works;

e Creation of a dedicated drop off/ pick up bay outside the station entrance
to allow drivers to stop for a short period of time to pick up/ drop off those
using the railway (sometimes called “kiss and ride”); provided to reduce
illegal waiting in the bus stops and on the zig-zags of the zebra crossing;

e A wider footway area outside the station;

¢ Provision of a loading bay on Station Road, just east of the station to
allow local businesses to load and unload legally (to reduce illegal
loading in the bus stops);

e Upgrade of existing bus stops on Station Road so they are fully
accessible (provision of higher kerbs to meet low floor buses and new

paving),

e A raised entry table for Fairholme Avenue at its junction with Balgores
Lane to improve pedestrian access to the shops and station area so that
pedestrians can cross on a more level surface;

e Further tree planting;

e Further removal of any unnecessary street furniture.

In undertaking further detailed design work it has been shown that the
provision of both the short term-drop off bay and loading bay is not possible
because of lack available kerb space and a dropped kerb serving a plot of
land to the east of the station. Therefore, work has concentrated on the
short term drop off bay as a facility directly improving access to the station.

In presenting the scheme to the committee previously (25" January 2011),
concerns were raised with the proposed widening of the footway outside the
station and its impact on traffic flow and larger vehicles using the junction
with Balgores Lane. Staff can confirm that the footway widening fully allows
2-way traffic to be maintained and indeed, articulated lorries can perform all
turns at the junction. Drawing QL0O08-SK03 shows a 16.5m maximum legal
articulated vehicle performing the turns.

In taking the scheme forward, the following proposals were advertised,
along with letters being hand delivered to those potentially affected by the
proposal and letters sent to statutory and local consultees, along with ward
councillors;

e Short term drop-off/ pick-up bay outside the station, 5 minutes maximum

stay. Letters delivered/ sent 31% May 2012, closing date for comments
22" June 2012. (Businesses fronting Station Lane)

Page 11



2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

e Speed table in entrance to Fairholme Avenue (Balgores Lane end).
Letters delivered/ sent 22™ June 2012, closing date 13" July 2012.
(Businesses either side of junction, and 20 residents in Fairholme
Avenue)

e These proposals are shown on Drawings QL008-SK05/1 & QL008-SK/2

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 1 response had been received from the Public
Carriage Office of Transport for London making the following comments;

e There is currently a taxi rank on the North side of the station but the
location of it is not ideal for passengers exiting the station. Although it is
used for taxi card and other radio work, | would request a taxi rank at the
main entrance/exit to the station to be included in this scheme so that
taxis can serve the station.

e How would the proposed set down bay be enforced? There is a danger
that private hire vehicles would use this bay to illegally ‘rank’ and wait for
passengers exiting the station. Private Hire Vehicles need to be pre-
booked so we would like some assurance that the bay would not be
abused. Putting in a taxi rank in a location where there is a sightline for
passengers exiting the station would also help to avoid this.

Staff Comments

The intention of the short term bay is to allow all drivers to have an
opportunity to legally drop of/ pick up passengers for the station rather than
being tempted to stop in the local bus stops or on the zig-zags of the zebra
crossing outside the station which is often the case.

With the zebra crossing, the proposed bay and the existing bus stop there is
not enough space to physically provide another taxi rank, although taxis will
of course be able to use the facility to drop off and pick up for up to 5
minutes.

Private hire vehicles will also be able to use the bay for drop off and pick up
as any other driver, but the maximum stay is set at 5 minutes which is
enough to help passengers unload from vehicles, but also means that the
enforcement team can easily ensure that motorists are not stopping for too
long.

As stated in the response from TfL, there is already a taxi-rank serving the
station and so the scheme does not diminish any existing facility.

Page 12



3.4  Given that another taxi rank cannot physically be provided and in the
absence of any other comments, Staff recommend that the scheme
proceeds to construction.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:
The estimated cost of £150,000 will be met from the 2012/13 Transport for London
Local Implementation Plan allocation for the Gidea Park Walkability Project.

Legal implications and risks:
Parking bays and speed tables require advertisement and consultation before a
decision can be made on their implementation.

Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

The provision of purpose-designed dropping off and loading facilities can reduce
the incidence of illegal parking in bus stops and on pedestrian crossings which can
cause safety and accessibility problems.

The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport
more inclusive to all sectors of the community. The Council has a general duty
under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its highway network is accessible to all,
but especially where infrastructure is provided or substantially upgraded.

Good quality footways, reduced street clutter, level road crossing points and
improved street lighting can help pedestrians of all abilities to negotiate the public
realm. Good street lighting can assist with pedestrians and drivers being able to
clearly see each other at night. This also contributes to the Council’s general duty
under the Equality Act 2010.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project Scheme File Ref: QLO08 — Gidea Park Walkability

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



PrevIiSToOT T The e o Tre Ty

=— Proposed —-
Propsed Paving Works kerbline

to be undertaken
2012/2013

Existing kerb
line

Propsed Paving
Works to be
undertaken
2012/2013

Paving Work Completed
2011/2012

Paving Work \
Completed 3
2011/2012

Propsed Paving Works to
be undertaken 2012/2013

Proposed Raised ’ /

Table work /\
N X
NN A
N <

" : " iowromos | PURPOSE
dHavering  ssus, o l
FAX No: 01708 433721

STREETCARE. — CULTURE & COMMUNTY B ook “!So::sﬁ:nmmgith::krh?vnt?ole nor any (p)a‘r'? ri:w?wf may be Jmﬁ:« vﬂﬂ-nut .prior
JOB TITLE written permission.
Gidea Park improvements Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction

Tﬂ_ 201 2/201 3 infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
DRAWING TITLE London Borough of Havering 100024327
Committee Drawing DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
Sheet 1 of 2 TAB TAB Page 15
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE Il | DRAFT ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
NTS July 12 EE|ISSUE oot 522 a4 (210207)| QLO0B—SK05/ 1 — [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



. /
oged ot X

4

Propsed Short term parking
provision, 'Kiss & Ride bay’

=— Proposed

Existing kerb line =

Propsed Paving
Works to be
undertaken
2012/2013

kerbline e

Propsed Paving Works to
be undertaken 2012/2013

Propsed Paving Works to
be undertaken 2012/2013

Propsed Paving Works to
be undertaken 2012/2013

Havering

LONDON BORQCUGH
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMUNITY
TRAFFIC & ENGINEERING
10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE
MERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, RM1 3DW
TELEPHONE No: 01708 434343 FAX No: 01708 433721
E-MAIL: streetcare@havering.gov.uk

JoB TITLE
Gidea Park improvements
TfL 2012/2013

DRAWING TITLE
Committee Drawing
Sheet 2 of 2

This drawing belongs to StreetCare Culture & Community, Traffic &
Engineering Section. Neither the whole nor any part thereof may be
p without prior written permission.

Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to

e e W™ [PURPOSE | Consult SCOPIRIHT
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE I | DRAFT

NTS JULY 2012 |[mm|ISSUE

ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION

steet 52 M 10y | QLOOB—SK05/2 = [Revision | AMENDMENT DATE

prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Havering 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Page 19

REVISION AVENDMENT DATE

Havering

LonDO oROJGH

GIDEA PARK IMPROVEMENT
TFL WALKABILITY

SRANG TE
Autotracks - Swept Path Analysis
Max Legal Articulated vehicle 16.5m

DRAWING STATUS
information
ORAWN 8Y: TAB [ ook ov: TAB HPPROVED BY: -
StuE 1250 [ s sze: A2 (420x594) W -
ornne uveer QLOOS - SKO3 REVSION: - Tgl_,mzml
COPYRHT
T o e o SvetrsCut & Conaly, Tl & Exgeer Secion, et the sk cry ot 1y be s wibont proc
e S e Sy oo it i o th Gl o o Vo' Sy Ofce© o i b o

s o g o oy 1 1o ke o A procesings. Lndon B o Hovg TOO0SEY




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



_ Agenda Item 6
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: RAINHAM INTERCHANGE
Traffic Regulation and Parking Scheme
Outcome of public consultation

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report sets out the comments received in response to a public consultation on
proposals for regulating traffic use in the Rainham Interchange and for a local
parking control scheme.

This scheme is within the Rainham & Wennington ward.

Page 21



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the responses and information set
out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the various elements be implemented as set out in the
following report and shown on Drawing;

e QKO019/501

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £4,800 will be met from the
2012/13 Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocation for the
Rainham Traffic Management Scheme.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

As part of a programme of investment in Rainham (the “Rainham Compass”
programme), a new bus interchange (the Rainham, Interchange) has been
built adjacent to Rainham Station to better connect bus services with rail
services. The scheme will also assist with the delivery of a one-way system
and new parking facilities in Upminster Road South as it provides a
turnaround point for bus route 103, which currently uses the roads looping
around the war memorial in Rainham Village.

Two new roads have been created as part of the scheme; “Old Station
Lane” and “Celtic Farm Road”; forming a loop between the junction with
Ferry Lane/ Broadway and Ferry Lane (by the station). Celtic Farm Road is
intended to be reserved for use by buses and cyclists accessing the station.

The land within the area created by the new and existing roads is a plot
earmarked for the development of a new library for Rainham, which has a
planning consent in place.

In order serve the Rainham Interchange and the library site, the following
controls were proposed (as shown on Drawing QK019/501);

Celtic Farm Road restricted to buses and cyclists and subject to one-way
working between Old Station Lane and Ferry Lane,

Provision of a bus stand and a bus stop in Celtic Farm Road;

Page 22



1.5

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

Old Station Lane, Celtic Farm Road and Ferry Lane (by the station
entrance) subject to at any time waiting restrictions (double yellow lines);

Provide a loading bay in a new lay-by on the western side of Ferry Lane to
serve the library site and to be in operation Monday to Saturday, 8:30am to
6:30pm, 20 minutes stay with no return within 1 hour;

Provide blue badge parking bays on Ferry Lane with 1 in the new lay-by on
the western side of the road and 4 on the eastern side of the road to serve
the library and the general area and to be in operation Monday to Saturday,
8:30am to 6:30pm, 3 hour stay with no return within 1 hour;

The proposals were advertised on 4™ May 2012, with a closing date of 25"
May 2012. In addition, site notices were displayed. Statutory and local
consultees, including The Phoenix Public House, were sent a letter outlining
the proposals.

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 1 response had been received from the Public
Carriage Office of Transport for London, requesting that Celtic Farm Road
also allows taxis to use it (London Black Cabs).

Staff Comments

The Rainham Interchange was designed for buses to stand and stop within
in order to serve the station. Staff are concerned that allowing taxis to use
Celtic Farm Road for access and to stop within would interfere with bus
operations. The PCO were requested to confer with London Buses on the
matter, but no further comments were received. Taxis are able to stop within
the station forecourt area.

Given that no other matters have been raised, Staff recommend that the
scheme being implemented as advertised to ensure the Rainham
Interchange becomes fully operational in the autumn of 2012; and to
facilitate the future operation of the library.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of £4,800 will be met from the 2012/13 Transport for London
Local Implementation Plan allocation for the Rainham Traffic Management
Scheme.

Page 23



Legal implications and risks:

Prescribed Routes (one-way streets, vehicle type restrictions), parking restrictions,
blue badge-holder parking bays and loading bays require advertisement and public
consultation before a decision can be made on implementation.

Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:
Parking places for Blue badge-holders are reserved for the sole use of those
correctly displaying a blue badge.

The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport
more inclusive to all sectors of the community. The Council has a general duty
under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its highway network is accessible to all,
but especially where infrastructure is provided or substantially upgraded.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project Scheme File Ref:
QK019 Rainham Interchange/ Library Site

Page 24



rdmnam Hatl

7\ _

STREET NAME PLATE WORDED 'OLD STATION LANE' (DOUBLE SIDED) WITH SIDE HANGING BRACKET
TO BE ATTACHED TO LAMP COLUMN 2.5M ABOVE GL

~ 7 The Phoenix O

NEW DOUBLE YELLOW LINE
DIAG 1018.1

Loading
,s.; only
Mon - Sat
8.30am - 6.30pm
20 mins
No return
within 1 hour

; A\ / Mon - Sat
Y 8.30am -
’ AN \ m 6.30pm
N H \ ; 3 hours
NEW DOUBLE YELLOW LINE N N\ J , | &
%] DIAG 1018.1 g No return e
: b LT within 1hour | ()T 00
N y _nmge\m (SCABBLE) YELLOW LINE THROUGH BAYS 1 |1 |
THE WORD STOP T0 BE BURNT OFF AND J& \ |
REPLACED WITH STAND &

44/ N4
Sy
2 QV

&%ﬂ, REVISION AMENDMENT DATE
\ x¢ Haverin

FERRY LANE
SIGNAGE DRAWING
INFORMATION
[ oo o APPROVED BY:
[t sze: A2 (4201694) WE 260412

v -- oot I e B




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda ltem 7

REPORT

ACADEMY FIELDS ROAD
DEVELOPMENT

20mph Zone and One-Way Road
outcome of public consultation

Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report sets out the outcome to a public consultation on proposals to make the
roads within the Academy Fields Road development subject to a 20mph Zone and
to make a section of Academy Fields Road one-way.

This scheme is within the Squirrels Heath ward.

Page 27



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the responses and information set
out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the various elements be implemented as set out in the
following report and shown on Drawings;

e QA647/02/03B

Developers contribute 10% of the cost of the development road works as
Section 38/278 Highways Act Agreement contributions, for the adoption of
the roads listed above. The

estimated cost of £1,000 for the implementation of the works detailed in this
report can be met from these contributions.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

Academy Fields Road, Academy Fields Close, Oxford Close and Scholars
Way form a self-contained residential estate accessed via 2 junctions with
Heath Park Road.

The estate is traffic calmed and was intended to be a 20mph Zone. In
addition a section of Academy Fields Road is constructed as a one-way loop
running between the eastern and western junctions with Heath Park Road.
The site has been signed with this regime for some years prior to adoption
as a public highway in September 2011.

In order that the 20mph Zone and one-way loop is enforceable, the
appropriate Traffic Regulations Orders are required to be in place. Before a
decision can be taken on the introduction of TROs statutory advertisement
of the proposals is required.

The draft TROs were displayed on site and advertised on 6" July 2012 with
a closing date for comments being 27" July 2012. Copies of the draft TROs
were also sent to statutory consultees. Individual letters were not sent to
residents within the development given that the estate has been operating
with the appropriate signage in place for years.

Page 28



2.0 Outcome of Public Consultation

2.1 By the close of consultation, no responses were received.

3.0 Staff Comments

3.1 The estate has been operating with 20mph Zone and one-way signage in
place for some time. As these proposals seek to regularise what is already
in place, Staff recommend that the TROs be made and put into operation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:
The estimated cost of £1,000 will be met from the developer’'s S38/278 Highways
Act Agreement contribution to road adoptions.

Legal implications and risks:
20mph Zones and one-way streets require the advertisement of Traffic Regulation
Orders before a decision can be made on their implementation.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

20mph Zones can help reduce traffic speeds and the risk of collisions, especially
involving vulnerable users. Older and younger people find it more difficult to judge
traffic speed and they are especially at risk of being involved in a collision.

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its
highway network is accessible to all, but especially where infrastructure is provided
or substantially upgraded. The implementation of road safety measures assist the
Council in meeting its duty under the Act.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project Scheme File Ref: QA647 Former Francis Bardsley School Site

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



|~

Il

1

57| (5745

©

59a E lj—LLj

HEATH PARK ROAD

/

i

EI3

I
]nf“ |

L] |

L

NN

N\

1to 14
A

Acamedy Square

avod sai3did \)\WEGV{’_)V\‘

©
L\—j
N

N\ 35010 SSJWEIH AWE\GYDY\

60}

to9

8l

V1 o0l v 00

w

N
N

SRR

JERPVE

N\
L

N

NN\
\ avoy S0

N

L

Sl

6l

I

~

20

Flrn

Fda)

ROYLE CLO

AR

ﬁ?
- 10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE . .
r¢ Havering  ssssms | PR 20mph zone in Academy Road, Academy
e LoNBON somovan 7 IO KOS 4K | OCOPYRGHT . Close, Oxford Close and Scholars Way
STREETGRE ~ CULTURE & COMMNTY___ E-4hL: 4] Goion Nehor s vhol. ot oy or. oot mey e rapadaced Wt pocr ' '
JOB TITLE written permission.

Academy Fields Road Development One-Way traffic in Academy Fields Road from

Heath Park Road southwards to its junction with
Academy Close and northwards in Academy Close.

Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
London Borough of Havering 100024327

DRAWING TITLE

Traffic Order for 20mph Zone DRAWN BY CHECKED BY BY

And One-Way Street NC Page’31

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE Il | DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION

NTS Jun 12 [EER[ISSUE st sus: m caroasny| QAB47/02/03 B [RevISION | AMENDMENT DATE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Item 8

REPORT

BRIAR ROAD ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPROVEMENTS

Waverley Crescent and Myrtle Road
Traffic Calming & Zebra Crossing
Proposals

outcome of public consultation

Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report sets out the outcome to a public consultation on proposals for providing
traffic calming in Waverley Crescent and Myrtle Road, and a zebra crossing in
Myrtle Road as part of a larger environmental improvements package for the Briar

Estate area.

This scheme is within the Heaton ward.

Page 33



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the responses and information set
out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the various elements be implemented as set out in the
following report and shown on Drawings;

e QLO18/MR/101A (Waverley Crescent)
e QLO018/MR/102A (Myrtle Road)
e QLO18/MR/103A (Myrtle Road)

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £52,000 will be met from the
2012/13 Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocation for the
Briar Road Area Environmental Improvements Package.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Council has been allocated £100,000 by Transport for London through
the Local Implementation Plan for the 2012/13 financial year towards
environmental improvements for the Briar Estate, which is a larger
regeneration and housing project area forming part of the Harold Hill
Ambitions programme — the Briar Estate Renewal Project.

The Briar Estate is made up of 1,200 homes and has more than 4,000
residents, tenants and owners. The estate has some particular issues
relating to the quality of some of the housing in the area, the layout of the
streets, alleyways and parking.

The outcome of a consultation with residents in 2009 demonstrated that
local people wanted to see significant improvements to the Briar Estate and
to keep the vast majority of the estate as it is.

In March 2010, the Council’s and Homes in Havering's ten point
Improvements Action Plan for the Briar Estate was positively received at a
series of meetings attended by 180 residents, who also came up with some
ideas and constructive feedback.

Page 34



1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

The proposals within the improvements plan include:

¢ Retention of the vast majority of the estate:

e Decent Homes for tenants

Advice and assistance to homeowners to make essential improvements

and repairs

Better use of green spaces

Better parking closer to where people live

Improved street lighting

Improved pavements, kerbs and roads

Making narrow and unsafe pathways safe

Improved shopping area and possible 'village square'

New recreational and play facilities on Bosworth Field and Faringdon

Avenue

e Discussions with residents on redevelopment of small areas of
underused land with new homes

e Improvements to Betty Strathern Centre

In June / July 2010, local residents were invited to a 'round table' meeting to
work out the detailed changes for each area. Present at the meeting were
officers from the Council, Homes in Havering and landscape designers.

In terms of highways issues, a wider programme is being developed, but
initial work has centred on Waverley Crescent and Myrtle Road (which form
a route through the estate) which was a concern amongst residents in terms
of traffic speed and crossing Myrtle Road to access Bosworth Field;
especially as improvements are planned to enhance the field and increase
its use. In addition, a package of street lighting improvements to the route is
currently being planned.

In addressing these concerns, Staff have designed a scheme to traffic calm
the route using road humps and to provide a raised zebra crossing on Myrtle
Road, by Bosworth Field. The locations and details are as follows and all
features would be nominally 75mm in height with a maximum height of
100mm;

Feature Location

Road Hump Waverley Crescent, approximately 10 metres north of its
junction with Briar Road;

Road Hump Waverley Crescent, outside No. 53
Road Hump Myrtle Road, outside No. 60
Road Hump Myrtle Road, approximately 16 metres north-east of its

junction with Saddleworth Road

Road Hump Myrtle Road, approximately 10 metres west of its

Page 35




1.9

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

junction with Cloudberry Road

Road Hump Myrtle Road, approximately 10 metres south-west of its
junction with Chatteris Avenue

Zebra Crossing | approximately 35 metres south-west of the western
on a raised boundary of No. 24 Myrtle Road
speed table

The proposals are shown on Drawings QL018-MR-101A, 102A and 103A.

Approximately 250 Letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected
by the proposals, with copies being sent to statutory and local consultees,
along with ward & HAC members on 2 July 2012. The closing date for
comments was 27" July 2012. In addition notices were advertised and
displayed on site.

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 1 response had been received from a resident
who commented as follows;

e Considered the scheme to be a good idea,

¢ Felt that there was insufficient traffic volume for a zebra crossing, but
agreed with the raised table,

e Felt that the area should be incorporated into the 20mph Zone for
Chatteris Avenue and that this would mean people would drive at an
appropriate speed for the humps, reduce wear on the road markings and
make parked vehicles easier to negotiate.

Staff Comments

The zebra crossing was proposed to enable pedestrians to positively gain
priority over traffic at a key location, especially with the planned
improvements to Bosworth Field. Its provision on a raised speed table will
make crossing the road more accessible to all.

Whilst Staff agree that a 20mph Zone would be a good addition to the
scheme, it would require the other side roads leading from Waverley
Crescent and Myrtle Road to be traffic calmed and be included as well. If
this was not the case, the 20mph speed limit would be on the main route
with the 30mph limit applying to smaller roads which is not a consistent or
appropriate approach to the setting of speed limits.

The current proposals are the first stage of a wider programme and subject
to funding, a 20mph Zone may become feasible in the future. Given the

Page 36




absence of any other comments, Staff recommend that the scheme
proceeds to implementation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of £52,000 will be met from the 2012/13 Transport for London
Local Implementation Plan allocation for the Briar Estate Environmental
Improvements Package

Legal implications and risks:
Road humps, speed tables and zebra crossings require advertisement and
consultation before a decision can be made on their implementation.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

Traffic calming can help reduce traffic speeds and the risk of collisions, especially
involving vulnerable users. Older and younger people find it more difficult to judge
traffic speed and they are especially at risk of being involved in a collision.

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its
highway network is accessible to all, but especially where infrastructure is provided
or substantially upgraded. A level road crossing at a key pedestrian crossing point
(to access Bosworth Field) will improve access for all and assist the Council in
meeting its duty under the Act.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project Scheme File Ref:
QLO18 Briar Road Estate Environment Improvements Package

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



[—

IR\ B e
|3

. ’ VL, €6
1 o

o~
. ni=mi=
€ / . FJ 86
T [
| Ll b=
=N
Proposed round top hump \ 5
SWb St N
O g o
< A ' -
o ° '&’ o
o) ‘:\ o
o \
v@) \ )
Ce) \\ 9N
\ o
SET I
o~ | o \\ <
o) \ -
< A
SRR |
«© o
(o) \ -
0 =
(op)
! SIS .
= Py ©
LA L
(e - )
= 2l
SR .
) J
—
© B N
2 c‘,\“ M
Oé \ o Proposed round top hump| | | fo 71
\“\ \06 .\, { -
- «
= ]
— g 0
= |/ |
— = = ; 7d oo — -
Humps for Lg “:‘ - - \
60(2rds \ \
—
—

X
Church
7\
. 408 TME PURPOSE [ Proposal ©COPYRIGHT
W o StrstCaro Cuture &
v HQVETING | Waverly Cresent & Myrtle Road ORAYN BY CHECKED BY | APPROVED BY ";"""',;';;:, SO e e
s LONBON B0ROUGH ol p
STREET(O?ARE CELTURE: CO?AMU‘:"TV R P r IADL m"lm ad
TRAFFIC & ENGINEERING
DRAWING TITLE SCALE (AT A3 RAF upon Ordnonce Survey with the
10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE . !
MERCURY GARDENS, ROFORD, RVI 3011 Traffic Calming Measures 1:500 06.05.12 | 1SSUE pmin of e e Sty Sy
Aot | Drawing 1 of TR T o o SR Lo
E-MAL: sireelcare@havering gov.uk Sheel Size: A3 (420x297) QLO18-MR—101 | A | REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE [




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



d 13

Y

!

Penistane Walk

| |

8 0} ¢ Ol 8l

24 \

N
T

~Pontypal il

_—
/

¢l

e

o~
N

35070 Aded384ve

o~
(@]

=
12

/ Andromeda Court

099
e

, s&..,&
Waverly Cresent & Myrtle Road RP

_QS@E _igﬂ

DATE: 06.06.12

[ scue: 1:500

ORAWING TITLE

" . PURPOSE: Proposal
Traffic Calming Measures Pes

DWG No: QLO18-MR-102

Drawing 2 of 3

ISSUE
REVISION: A

REVISION

AMENDMENT DATE

7+ 01




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



F1d F1eld /Av@ D N

Humps for
600 yards

A

Proposed round top hump

Humps for
600 yards

—

AN
A
AN
N
I

144

| _ PIMPERNEL WAY )

S \\\ Proposed raised zebra crossing
] , =

20 o
HONEYSUCKLE CLOSE

— ~
S Honeysuckle j @ N
|

Close N

— ¢l Ol 8

J0B TILE DRAWN BY _QS@E _igﬂ SCOPYRIGHT

Waverly Cresent & Myrtle Road RP i drsing bks o Srsre Qs & Commy T &
OE: 060612 | SCAE 1:500 s B apicint-Addatatind

DRANNG TILE PURPOSE: Praposal e pon Oconce S Mg akh the pomissn of the

Traffic Calming Measures Pes 15U Unaperast oot o B <oori et ey 4 to

Drawing 3 of 3 DWG No: QLOTB-MR—103 | REVSION: A | REviion | AEROWENT | DRIE | P ° ) roceedings. London Boroush of Hovemg 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading:

CMT Lead:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Iltem 9

REPORT

UPMINSTER ACCIDENT REDUCTION
PROGRAMME - WINGLETYE LANE
PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

(THE OUTCOME OF
CONSULTATION)

PUBLIC

Cynthia Griffin

SIVA Velup

Senior Engineer

01708 433142
velup.siva@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]
Excellence in education and learning 0
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []
Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [X]

SUMMARY

Wingletye Lane — Upminster Accident Reduction Programme was one of the
schemes approved by Transport for London for funding. A feasibility study has
recently been carried out to identify safety improvements in the area and
pedestrian refuges, coloured surfacing, 30mph roundel, white keep clear bar and

slow road markings are proposed.

A public consultation has been carried out and this report details the finding of the
feasibility study, public consultation and recommends that the above safety

improvements be approved.

The scheme is within Emerson Park and St Andrews wards.

Page 45



1.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
following safety improvements be implemented as shown on the relevant
drawings.

(a) Pedestrian refuge, coloured surfacing, 30mph roundel, white keep clear
bar markings and slow road markings along Wingletye Lane outside
Campion School as shown on Drawing No.QL0O06/W/1.

(b) Wider pedestrian refuge, tactile pavings and slow road markings along
Wingletye Lane outside Havering College as shown on Drawing No.
QLO06/W/2.

That, it be noted that the estimated cost of £30,000 can be met from the
Transport for London’s (TfL) 2012/13 financial year allocation to Havering
for Accident Reduction Programme.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

In October 2011, Transport for London approved funding for a number of
Accident Reduction Programmes as part of 2012/13 Havering Borough
Spending Plan settlement. Wingletye Lane - Accident Reduction
Programme was one of the schemes approved by TfL. A feasibility study
has been carried out to identify accident remedial measures in the area.
The feasibility study has now been completed and has looked at ways of
reducing accidents and it is considered that the safety improvements, as
described in the recommendations will improve road safety. In January
2012, Highways Advisory Committee approved this scheme in principle for
public consultation.

The Government and Transport for London have set draft targets for 2020
to reduce Killed or Serious injury accidents (KSI) by 33%; Child KSIs by
50%; pedestrian and cyclist KSI's by 50% from the baseline of the average
number of casualties for 2004-08. The Wingletye Lane Accident Reduction
Programme will help to meet these targets.

Survey Results

Traffic surveys showed that two-way traffic flows are up to 1200 vehicles
per hour during peak periods along Wingletye Lane.

Page 46



1.4

1.5

A speed survey was carried out and the results are as follows.

Location 85%ile Speed Highest Speed
| (mph) _______(mph) :
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, NQHUD,QUD‘E‘, i ,S,ou,thb,qund, . Northbound ,So,ut,hbpund, N
Wlngletye Lane by : 34 ; 32 : 37 ; 36

. Campion School - - -
The 85" percentile speed is the speed not exceeded by 85% of vehicles
and is the measure of speed recommended by the Government for the
design of traffic management schemes. The speed limit along Wingletye
Lane is 30mph. The speed survey showed that the vehicle speeds were
higher than the speed limit along these roads.

Accidents

In the four-year period to December 2011, sixteen personal injury accidents
(PIAs) were recorded along Wingletye Lane. Of the sixteen PIAs in
Wingletye Lane, one was serious; two were speed related; four were
occurred during the hours of darkness and three involved pedestrians.

LocatlonPlAs

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Ardleigh GreenRoad = =
-In the vicinity of Campion : 0 ; 0 -4 5 4

§ School and Grassmere Road : . (1-Ped)

junction i
Essex Gardens junction 0 0 1 1

oo (Dark) ;o

- Between Essex Gardens and ° 0 : 0 : 1 : 1

. Hubbards Chase I e T
' Braemar Gardens Junction 0 5 0 : 1 : 1

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Parkstone Avenue Junction 0 0 3 3
(1-Ped)
. (1-Speed)
. Poole Road Junction ~~ : c :: 0 1 = 1.
Lee Garden Avenue Junction 0 1 0 1
(1-Dark)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, - (1-Speed)
“In the vicinity of Haverlng 0 5 1 : 4 : 4
- College and Minster Way : . (2-Dark)
Jdunction e
Total 0 15 16

Proposals
The following safety improvements are proposed along Wingletye Lane to
reduce vehicle speeds and minimise accidents.

e Wingletye Lane outside the Campion School

Page 47



(Drawing No. QL0O06/W/1)
Pedestrian refuge, coloured surfacing, 30mph roundel, white keep clear
bar and slow road markings as shown.

e Wingletye Lane outside Havering College
(Drawing No.QL006/W/2)
Wider pedestrian refuge, tactile pavings and slow road markings as
shown.

2.0 Outcome of public consultation

2.1  Following Highways Advisory Committee approval for a public consultation
in January 2012, letters, describing the proposals were delivered to local
residents / occupiers. Emergency Services, bus companies and cycling
representatives were also consulted on the proposals.

2.2  Approximately, 150 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by
the proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Friday 20" July 2012
were invited. One written response from resident was received and
supported the scheme.

3.0 Staff comments and conclusions

3.1 The accident analysis indicated that sixteen personal injury accidents (PIAs)
were recorded along Wingletye Lane. Speed survey showed that vehicles
are travelling above the speed limit. The proposed safety improvements
would minimise accidents on either end of Wingletye Lane where most
accidents occurred. Further measures are not necessary at present and
could be considered at a later date if required. It is therefore recommended
that the proposed safety improvements in the recommendation should be
recommended for implementation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of the proposals is £30,000. Wingletye Lane is one of the
schemes approved by TfL which is to be implemented from Havering’s 2012/13
allocation for Accident Reduction Programme. This scheme is fully funded by TfL.

Legal Implications and Risks
None of the proposals require a traffic order. They can all be implemented using
the Council’s highway management powers.

Human Resource Implications and Risks

None directly attributable to the proposals.

Equalities and Social Inclusion

There would be some visual impact from the proposals, however these proposals
would generally improve safety for both pedestrians and vehicles.

Page 48



1.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Public consultation Letter.
Public consultation responses.

Page 49



Propose
markings

=~ \

=

26y 0} 29¢%

ropose'j colol i
surfacing and nph
undel T
‘ PTgBesed—white keep
‘! 1orkings
%14
“ASE\ Prgpo pedestrian
& \\\ refin hatched
N\ and LSLOW markings

\
%.

)
\
/

\/
“

N .h )]

11994

- —
¢ Havering g=es,,

STRECTCARE - CULTURE & COMMUNTY

FAX W 01708 433724
E-UAL:

PURPOSE

J08 TITLE

WINGLETYE LANE
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME

PROPSED

0 DRAWN BY CHECKED

TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES VS VS B‘Pawﬁ

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE _: DRAFT ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION

NTS APR12 B | 1SSUE st 50 w0 (ri0asny] QLOO6 /W /1 —  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




STIEEIM CULTURE & COMMRMITY

tnu:
£

pavings and

markings)

Upgrade existing
pedetrian refuge

(Wider refuge,

SN

»¢ Havering A St

Jo8 TINE

WINGLETYE LANE

PURPOSE

©COPYRIGHT

This drowing belongs (o StreetC:

we & C

Trolfic & €

Seclion, MhmMmlimdmum&MM”

willen permission.

Based upon Ordnance Survty Wopping wih [he permission of the Conbroller of
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME |ty e e o o e o o peresiote
ORAWING TTLE London Borough of Havering 100024327
PROPSED DRAWN BY CHECKED BY D
TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES VS VS 5@@% 51
SCALE (AT M SIZE) [ OATE | ORAFT ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
NTS APR12 ISSUE Sheal Sire: M (210:297) QLO06 / W/ 2 — |REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



_ Agenda Item 10
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: JUNCTION ROAD - PROPOSED HUMPED
ZEBRA CROSSING (THE OUTCOME OF
PUBLIC CONSULTATION)

Report Author and contact details: SIVA Velup
Senior Engineer
01708 433142
velup.siva@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning 0

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [X]
SUMMARY

Junction Road — Humped zebra crossing was one of the schemes approved by
Transport for London for funding. A feasibility study has recently been carried out
to identify pedestrian facilities along Junction Road and humped zebra crossing is
proposed. A public consultation has been carried out and this report details the
finding of the feasibility study, public consultation results and recommends that the
above proposal be approved.

This scheme is within Romford Town Ward.

Page 53



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that
humped zebra crossing along Junction Road by Western Road detailed in
this report and shown on Drawing No: QL005/J/1 be implemented.

2. That, it be noted that the estimated cost of £20,000 can be met from the
Transport for London’s (TfL) 2012/13 financial year allocation to Havering
for Accident Reduction Programme.

REPORT DETAIL

1.0 Background

1.1 In October 2011, Transport for London approved funding for a number of
Accident Reduction Programmes as part of 2012/13 Havering Borough
Spending Plan settlement. Junction Road Pedestrian facilities was one of
the schemes approved by TfL. A feasibility study has been carried out to
identify pedestrian facilities. The feasibility study has now been completed
and has looked at ways of providing pedestrian facilities and it is considered
that humped zebra crossing, as described in the recommendations will
improve road safety and provide pedestrian facilities. In January 2012,
Highways Advisory Committee approved this scheme in principle for public
consultation.

1.2  The Government and Transport for London have set draft targets for 2020
to reduce Killed or Serious injury accidents (KSI) by 33%; Child KSIs by
50%; pedestrian and cyclist KSI's by 50% from the baseline of the average
number of casualties for 2004-08. The Junction Road Accident Reduction
Programme will help to meet these targets.

Proposals

1.3 It is proposed to provide humped zebra crossing along Junction Road
shown on Drawing No: QL005/J/1. The proposal would provide pedestrian
facility and improve road safety in the area.

2.0 Results of public consultations

2.1 Following Highways Advisory Committee approval for a public consultation
in January 2012, letters, describing the proposals were delivered to local

residents / occupiers. Emergency Services, bus companies and cycling
representatives were also consulted on the proposals. Approximately, 200

Page 54



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the proposals.
Comments to the Principal Engineer by Friday 13" July 2012 were invited.
Twelve written responses from Metropolitan Police, London Buses, Local
Members and residents were received and the comments are summarised
in the Appendix.

3.0 Staff comments and conclusions

3.1 The proposed humped zebra crossing would improve pedestrian facility and
reduce vehicles speed in the area. Majority of respondents supported the
scheme. It is therefore recommended that the proposed measures in the
recommendation should be approved for implementation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of the proposal is £20,000 which can be met from the
Transport for London’s (TfL) 2012/13 financial year allocation to Havering for
Accident Reduction Programme.

Legal Implications and Risks

None of the proposals require a traffic order. They can all be implemented using
the Council’s highway management powers.

Human Resource Implications and Risks

None directly attributable to the proposals.

Equalities and Social Inclusion

There would be some visual impact from the humped zebra crossing, however the

proposal would generally improve safety for both pedestrians and vehicles.

CHERYL COPPELL
Chief Executive

Page 55



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Public consultation Letter.
2. Public consultation responses.

Page 56



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

APPENDIX
SUMMARY OF RESPONSE

RESPONSE COMMENTS STAFF COMMENTS
REF:
QL005/J/1 Have no issues with the plans
(Metropolitan | as presented. -
Police)
QL005/J/2 London buses have no
(London comments on this proposal. -
Buses)
QLO005/J/3 This is exactly the spot for it as
(Local most pedestrians are trying to
Member) reach the surgery. The humped -

crossing also will deter too high

an approach speed to the

junction with Western Road.
QL005/J/4 Support the scheme.
(Local -
Member)
QLO005/J/5 Happy with this proposal.
(Local -
Member)
QLO005/J/6 - Would very much like to | Staff confirmed the exact speed

(17, Junction
Road)

welcome this proposal as it will
bring the vehicles speed down
and increase the safety of
pedestrians.

- Request for another hump
near Dolphin Way.

cushion location.

Since large vehicles access this area
, particularly Dolphin Approach, it is
not advisable to provide the hump at
this location.

QLOO05/J/I7
(34 Junction
Road)

It is an excellent idea, long
overdue, desperately needed
and a very good use of public
money.

QLO005/J/8 - Delighted that there is to be a

(59/59A humped zebra and | see the

Junction proposed site seems the most

Road) appropriate.
- Request for speed table |- Further measures including these
outside Watermans and Drop off | requests could be considered at a
place for Medical Centre. later date if necessary.

QLO005/J/9 -Would be a great safety

(63 Junction | advantage on Junction Road in

Road) respect of  drivers and
pedestrians.
- Request for parking | - Parking restrictions are already in

Page 57




Highways Advisory Committee, 14 August 2012

enforcement by large lorries and
vans in the area.

place. Parking team will be advised
to carry out further enforcement in
the area.

QLO005/J/10

This is an excellent idea and
probably should have been
done years ago.

QL005/J/11

-Since | moved, the Council
spoke about providing a safe
mean of crossing Junction
Road. It is more difficult and
dangerous to cross the road.

- Please now just get on with it.

QL005/J/12
(Petition with
sixteen
signatures)

Although long overdue, but very
welcome, it is does not address
the problem of traffic speeding
between Western Road and
Carlton Road.

A separate response sent to the
resident.

This scheme intended to provide
pedestrian facilities along Junction
Road. Further investigations could be
carried out to identify speeding
problems along Junction Road
between Western Road and Carlton
Road. Further measures could be
considered at a later date if
necessary.

Page 58




a¢ Havering ,2x:

o N o XX e QY 1
STRECTCAE - CULTURE & COMAMTY g-wa: -

A\

a
\

J0B TITLE
JUNCTION ROAD
PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES

DRAWNG TTLE
PROPOSED

HUMPED ZEBRA CROSSING

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE)

NTS

DATE
JUNE 12

L
B [ 15SUE

DRAWING No
o see o o] QLO05 /U/1

AMENDMENT

DATE



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



_ Agenda Iltem 11
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: EMERSON PARK ACCIDENT REDUCTION
PROGRAMME - ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD
/| SQUIRRELS HEATH ROAD / SLEWINS
LANE PROPOSED SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF
PUBLIC CONSULTATION)

CMT Lead: Cynthia Griffin

Report Author and contact details: SIVA Velup
Senior Engineer
01708 433142

velup.siva@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives
Clean, safe and green borough [X]
Excellence in education and learning 0
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [X]
SUMMARY

Ardleigh Green Road, Squirrels Heath Road and Slewins Lane — Emerson Park
Accident Reduction Programme was one of the schemes approved by Transport
for London for funding. A feasibility study has recently been carried out to identify
safety improvements in the area and pedestrian refuge, pedestrian refuge upgrade,
speed tables, speed cushions, minor carriageway widening and patching works,
coloured surfacing, vehicle activated sign relocation, centreline hatch and slow
road markings are proposed.

A public consultation has been carried out and this report details the finding of the

feasibility study, public consultation and recommends that the above safety
improvements be approved.

Page 61



The scheme is within Squirrels Heath, Emerson Park and Harold Wood wards.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
following safety improvements be implemented as shown on the relevant
drawings.

Ardleigh Green Road

(a) Wider pedestrian refuges along Ardleigh Green Road and pedestrian
refuge upgrade along Squirrels Heath Lane at the Ardleigh Green Road
/ Squirrels Heath Lane junction (Drawing No.QL0O01/A/1)

(b) Pedestrian refuge along Ardleigh Green Road outside All Saints Church
(Drawing No.QLOO01/A/2)

(c) Speed cushions along Ardleigh Green Road approaches and entry
speed table along Nelmes Way (Drawing No.QLO01/A/3)

(d) Pedestrian refuge with tactile pavings along Ardleigh Green Road by
Wotton Close (Drawing No.QL001/A/4).

(e) Minor carriageway patching works (Drawing No.QLO01/A/5)

Squirrels Heath Road

(f) Pedestrian refuge, speed table, minor carriageway widening, coloured
surfacing, centreline hatch and slow road markings (Drawing
No.QL001/SQ/1)

Slewins Lane
2. That, the Committee having considered the representations made for

Slewins Lane scheme as set out in Appendix1 and Appendix2 to this report

decides either;

(a) To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment
that pedestrian refuge, entry speed tables, centreline hatch and slow
markings as shown on Drawing Nos. QL001/S/1 and QL001/S/2 be
implemented;
or

(b) the Slewins Lane scheme be rejected;
or

(c) the Head of Streetcare investigates alternative measures.

3. That, the Committee having considered the representations made in
response to the public consultation process, recommends to the Cabinet
Member for Community Empowerment that the following amended
proposals be implemented.

(a) vehicle activated sign along Squirrels Heath Road moved to a new
location as shown on Drawing No. QL001/SQ/1.

(b) Pedestrian refuge along Walden Way moved towards Slewins Lane as
shown on Drawing No. QL001/S/2.

Page 62



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

. That, it be noted that the estimated costs of £70,000 and £45,000 with and

without Slewins Lane scheme respectively, can be met from the Transport
for London’s (TfL) 2012/13 financial year allocation to Havering for Accident
Reduction Programme.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

In October 2011, Transport for London approved funding for a number of
Accident Reduction Programmes as part of 2012/13 Havering Borough
Spending Plan settlement. Ardleigh Green Road / Squirrels Heath Road /
Slewins Lane — Accident Reduction Programme was one of the schemes
approved by TfL. A feasibility study has been carried out to identify accident
remedial measures in the area. The feasibility study has now been
completed and has looked at ways of reducing accidents and it is
considered that the safety improvements, as described in the
recommendations will improve road safety. In January 2012, Highways
Advisory Committee approved this scheme in principle for public
consultation.

The Government and Transport for London have set draft targets for 2020
to reduce Killed or Serious injury accidents (KSI) by 33%; Child KSIs by
50%; pedestrian and cyclist KSI's by 50% from the baseline of the average
number of casualties for 2004-08. The Ardleigh Green Road, Squirrels
Heath Road and Slewins Lane Accident Reduction Programme will help to
meet these targets.

Survey Results

Traffic surveys showed that two-way traffic flows are up to 1000 vehicles
per hour during peak periods along Ardleigh Green Road, Squirrels Heath
Road and Slewins Lane.

A speed survey was carried out and the results are as follows.

Location : 85%ile Speed : Highest Speed

Ardleigh Green Road : 36 37 40 42
byWoottonClose > i
Squirrels Heath Road 32 33 38 37
- by BeltingeRoad - . .o
- Slewins Lane by : 33 : 34 : 39 : 38

- Canenham Gardens

The 85" percentile speed is the speed not exceeded by 85% of vehicles
and is the measure of speed recommended by the Government for the

Page 63



1.4

design of traffic management schemes. The speed limit along Ardleigh
Green Road, Squirrels Heath Road and Slewins Lane is 30mph. The speed
survey showed that the vehicle speeds were higher than the speed limit
along these roads.

Accidents

In the four-year period to December 2011, thirty three, nine and nine
personal injury accidents (PIAs) were recorded along Ardleigh Green Road,
Squirrels Heath Road and Slewins Lane. Of the thirty three PlAs in Ardleigh
Green Road, five were serious; four were speed related; ten were occurred
during the hours of darkness and six involved pedestrians. Of the nine PlAs
in Squirrels Heath Road, four were serious; three were occurred during the
hours of darkness and three involved pedestrian. Of the nine PIAs in
Slewins Lane, three were serious; two were speed related and two involved

_Fatal  Serious _ Slight . Total

LQQ?_t_i_Qn__ _____________P_IAS_
_____________________________________ Ardleigh GreenRoad ¢
Between A127 and Ardleigh : 0 : 0 1 1
Close S S S
Ardleigh Close Junction 0 0 2 2
. .- (\Dark) .
- Between Ardleigh Close and 0 : 1 : 0 : 1
.HelenRoad . S S S
Helen Road Junction 0 0 2 2
o o (Ped)y
- Squirrels Heath Lane : 0 : 0 : 3 : 3
- Junction : : . (1-Dark)
st (2-Speed) 2
-In the vicinity of Michael - 0 : 0 : 3 : 3
- Gardens and  Havering : : : :
- College Entrance S S
Between Michael Gardens 0 0 2 2
_and NelmesWay - - - (IPed) - -
Nelmes Way Junction 0 1 4 5
(2-Dark)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (1-Ped) =
Between Nelmes Way and 0 1 0 1
AyloffsWalk - - (Dark) -
“In the vicinity of Wootton : 0 : 0 : 3 : 3
: Close : : © (1-Dark) :
s (2Ped)
- Woodlands Avenue / Haynes 0 : 0 : 1 : 1
Road Junction ... U-sped . -
- Between Woodlands Avenue 0 : 1 : 0 : 1
.and SlewinsLlane . . (Daky . . .
- Slewins Lane / Butts Green 0 : 1 : 7 2 8
- Road mini roundabout : . (1-Ped) - (3-Dark) :
i (1-Speed) o
Total 0 5 28 33



Redden Court Road Junction 0 1 0 1
S (1Dark)
Beltinge Road Junction 0 2 0 2
(1-Dark)
S (APed) i
“In the vicinity of Rosslyn : 0 : 1 : 0 : 1
- Avenue Junction and pelican : . (1-Dark) :
crossing oo R
Cotswold Road Junction 0 0 2 2
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (1-Ped) -
: Between Cotswold Road : 0 : 0 : 1 : 1
~ Junction ' : : :

Recreatlo_n Avenue JUﬂCtIOﬂ o 0_ ) 02___2__ -

Total 0 - 4 5 9
T G ewing Lane T
Cavenham Gardens Junction 0 1 1 2
o S (Ped -
* Northumberland Avenue 0 : 1 5 3 : 4
~Juncton S . (1Ped) - (1-Speed) .
Slewins Close Junction 0 0 1 1
____________________________________________________________________________ (1__8_9_e_¢d)__,_______________
Walden Way Junction 0 1 1 2
‘Total S 0 3 - 6. 9
Proposals

The following safety improvements are proposed along Ardleigh Green
Road, Squirrels Heath Road and Slewins Lane to reduce vehicle speeds
and minimise accidents.

Ardleigh Green Road
¢ Ardleigh Green Road / Squirrels Heath Lane Junction
(Drawing No. QLOO1/A/1)
- Wider pedestrian refuges along Ardleigh Green Road as shown
- Pedestrian refuge upgrade along Squirrels Heath Lane as shown
¢ Ardleigh Green Road outside All Saints Church
(Drawing No.QLOO01/A/2)
- New pedestrian refuge
e Ardleigh Green Road / Nelmes Way Junction (Drawing No.QL0O01/A/3)
- Speed cushions along Ardleigh Green Road Approaches
- Entry speed table along Nelmes Way as shown.
e Ardleigh Green Road by Wootton Close (Drawing No.QL001/A/4)
- Pedestrian refuge with tactile pavings
e Ardleigh Green Road / Slewins Lane mini roundabout

Page 65



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

(Drawing No.QLOO1/A/5)
- Minor carriageway patching works

Squirrels Heath Road
e Squirrels Heath Road in the vicinity of Beltinge Road and Cotswold
Road (Drawmg No.QL001/SQ/1)
Pedestrian refuge
- Entry speed tables
- Minor carriageway widening
- Vehicle Activated sign relocation
- Coloured surfacing
- Slow road markings

Slewins Lane
e Slewins Lane in the vicinity of Cavenham Road and Northumberland
Avenue (Drawing No. QL001/S/1)
- Pedestrian refuge as shown
- Entry speed tables as shown
- Centreline hatch and slow road markings
e Slewins Lane by Walden Way (Drawing No. QL001/S/2)
- Centreline hatch and slow road markings

Outcome of public consultation

Following Highways Advisory Committee approval for a public consultation
in January 2012, letters, describing the proposals were delivered to local
residents / occupiers. Emergency Services, bus companies and cycling
representatives were also consulted on the proposals.

Ardleigh Green Road

Approximately, 180 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by
the proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Monday 16" July
2012 were invited. Six written responses from Metropolitan Police, London
Buses and residents were received and the comments are summarised in
the Appendix1.

Squirrels Heath Road

Approximately, 80 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the
proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Monday 16" July 2012
were invited. Five written responses from Metropolitan Police, London
Buses, Local school and residents were received and the comments are
summarised in the Appendix1.

Slewins Lane

Approximately, 80 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the
proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Monday 16"  July 2012
were invited. Seven written responses from Metropolitan Police, London
Buses and residents were received and the comments are summarised in
the Appendix1. The resident at No.61 Slewins Lane has carried out his own
consultation and his consultation results are summarised in Appendix2.

Page 66



3.0 Staff comments and conclusions

3.1 The accident analysis indicated that thirty three, nine and nine personal
injury accidents (PIAs) were recorded along Ardleigh Green Road, Squirrels
Heath Road and Slewins Lane respectively. Speed survey showed that
vehicles are travelling above the speed limit. The proposed safety
improvements would minimise accidents along these roads. Further
measures are not necessary at present and could be considered at a later
date if required. It is therefore recommended that the proposed safety
improvements in the recommendation should be recommended for
implementation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated costs of the proposals are £70,000 and £45,000 with and without
Slewins Lane Scheme respectively. Ardleigh Green Road, Squirrels Heath Road,
Slewins Lane Area is one of the schemes approved by TfL which is to be
implemented from Havering’s 2012/13 allocation for Accident Reduction
Programme. This scheme is fully funded by TfL.

Legal Implications and Risks
None of the proposals require a traffic order. They can all be implemented using
the Council’s highway management powers.

Human Resource Implications and Risks
None directly attributable to the proposals.

Equalities and Social Inclusion
There would be some visual impact from the proposals, however these proposals
would generally improve safety for both pedestrians and vehicles.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Public consultation Letter.
2. Public consultation responses.

Page 67



APPENDIX 1

SUMMARY OF RESPONSE

RESPONSE COMMENTS STAFF COMMENTS
REF:
ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD

QLO01/A/M No comments about the | Staff will investigate and update the
(Metropolitan | proposals. Request to update | road signs if any.
Police) road sign at the Butts Green

Road / Slewins Lane mini

roundabout
QLOO01/A/2 No comment on the scheme.
(London -
Buses)
QLOO01/A/3 Although I support  the | Staff considered that the proposed
(No.8 programme in concept, | object | pedestrian refuge would not obstruct
Ardleigh to the proposed pedestrian |the vehicular access. The pedestrian

Green Road)

refuge outside my property due
to vehicular access obstruction,
minimal pedestrian traffic and
existing pedestrian refuge within
close proximity. Request to
provide speed cushion instead
pedestrian refuge if necessary.

refuge is proposed at this location
due to two personal injury accidents
involved pedestrians. The existing
pedestrian refuge is  located
approximately 150 metres away
which is considered to be far away.
Speed cushions are not necessary at
present.

QLO01/A/4
(No.21
Ardleigh
Green Road)

Changing the traffic layout is not
the answer. The answer is to
provide speed humps or speed
camera.

Staff considered that the speed
humps are not suitable for this
location as this road is local
distributor and bus route. It is not
advisable to provide speed control
humps along Ardleigh Green Road.
The Council has no control over the
site selection of the speed cameras
as London Safety Camera
Partnership is responsible for the site
selection, operation and maintenance
of the speed cameras.

QLOO1/A/5 Agree with accident reduction | Speed reducing features could be
(No.164 programme. Request to reduce | considered at the mini roundabout
Slewins vehicle speeds at the Ardleigh | approaches at a later date if
Lane) Green Road / Slewins Lane mini | necessary.
roundabout.

QLO01/A/6 Thanks for the carriageway | With reference to London buses, staff
(No.166 works. London buses use |advised the resident to contact
Slewins double Decker buses now, | London Buses direct as they are
Lane) causing problem. responsible for the selection of routes

etc.

Page 68




SQUIRRELS HEATH ROAD

QI001/SQ/M Only comment about the | Staff checked and found that no trees
(London proposed pedestrian refuge. | are in close proximity of pedestrian
Buses) Concerns about the tree | refuge.
branches near the proposed
pedestrian refuge.
QKO001/SQ/2 | Only one main concern about | It may encourage some pedestrians.
(Metropolitan | the proposed pedestrian refuge | Staff considered that it is necessary
Police) which would encourage | to provide pedestrian refuge at this
pedestrians not to use the |location. Due to three serious
controlled crossing. personal injury accidents with two
pedestrians PIAs in the vicinity, it is
considered that the pedestrian refuge
would protect right turners, reduce
vehicle speeds, minimise accidents
and provide pedestrian facility at this
location. Additionally, the pedestrians
who live along Beltinge Road and
goes to Harold Court school seem to
cross the carriageway at this
location, not on the controlled
crossing.
QLO001/SQ/3 | Object to the vehicle activated | Vehicle activated sign will be
(No.61 sign relocation outside my | relocated to another location other
Squirrels property due genuine fear for | than outside resident’s property. The

Heath Road)

my eyesight and health my wife
and myself. Request to provide

Council has no control over the site
selection of speed camera as London

speed cameras to improve | Safety Camera Partnership is
safety. responsible for the site selection,
operation and maintenance of the
speed cameras.
QLO001/SQ/4 | Generally in favour of any | Street lighting upgrades will be
(No.108 improvements to  Squirrels | considered.
Squirrels Heath Road. Request to
Heath Road) | upgrade street lighting.
QL001/SQ/5 | Request to provide barriers at | The provision of barriers will be
(Head the Cotswold Road and |investigated and installed at this
Teacher, Squirrels Heath Road to protect | location if found necessary.
Redden school children, crossing the
Court road to the bus stop opposite.
School) Other proposals seem
appropriate.

Page 69




SLEWINS LANE

QL001/S/1 No comments
(Metropolitan -
Police)
QL001/S/2 No comments
(London -
Buses)
QL001/S/3 - Applaud the installation of
(No.38 pedestrian refuges
Slewins - Scheme addresses the
Lane) problems with accessing
Slewins Lane safely from both
Cavenhan Gardens and
Northumberland Avenue.
- Cannot see what the purpose | The purpose of speed table is to
of speed tables provide pedestrian facility (where two
PIlAs involved pedestrians), reduce
vehicle speeds of traffic accessing
Cavenham Gardens and
Northumberland  Avenue, reduce
vehicles conflicts and minimise
accidents.
- Request for two more | Due to vehicle crossovers, it is not
pedestrian refuges or speed | feasible to provide two more
camera along Slewins Lane pedestrian refuges in the vicinity of
Cavenham Gardens and
Northumberland Avenue.
The Council has no control over the
site selection of speed cameras.
London Safety Camera Partnership
is responsible for the site selection,
operation and maintenance of speed
cameras.
QLO001/S/4 - Personal injury accidents do | - Accident analysis showed that 6
(No.59 not seem particularly high and | personal injury accidents occurred in
Slewins how these are compared with | the vicinity of Cavenham Gardens
Lane) other local risk and Northumberland Avenue. Of

- Forming raised speed tables in
Cavenham Gardens and
Northumberland Avenue and
centreline hatch road marking
along Slewins Lane will not
resolve problem of vehicles
accessing these roads. It is
merely damage more vehicle

these 6 PIAs, 2 were serious and

both involved pedestrians. It is
important  to minimise  these
accidents.

- It is considered that speed tables
and centreline hatch road markings
would improve current situation and
minimise accidents. Speed tables
would not damage vehicles as these

Page 70




exhausts

- Two issues need to be
considered. One is to improve
sightlines and other is to slow
down vehicles along Slewins
Lane

- Providing centreline would
reduce lane width and traffic will
congest and come to a
standstill.

- Pedestrians no need to cross
at the proposed pedestrian
refuge along Slewins Lane near
Cavenham Gardens and
Northumberland Avenue if zebra
crossing is provided near Dirill
Roundabout

- Request to extend the double
yellowlines in the vicinity of
Cavenham Gardens and
Northumberland Avenue and
provide speed cameras along
Slewins Lane to achieve both
slower speeds and more
income.

are only 75mm high. Due to physical
barriers such as fences, it is not
possible to achieve required sightline
visibility.

- Providing centre line hatch marking
would help to improve congestion at
this location as the right turners can
wait in the middle of carriageway,
allowing straight-ahead vehicles to
pass through. Footway parkings are
not allowed due to the existing
parking restrictions along Slewins
Lane. It is considered that The
proposed pedestrian refuge would
provide pedestrian facility and reduce
vehicle speeds in the vicinity.

- Request for extension of double
yellow lines at the Cavenham
Gardens and Northumberland
Avenue junctions will be forwarded to
parking team who will deal with the
request. The Council has no control
over the site selection of speed
cameras. London Safety Camera
Partnership is responsible for the site
selection, operation and maintenance
of speed cameras.

QLO001/S/5
(No.61
Slewins
Lane)

- What were the locations of
these nine personal injury
accidents

- Primary causes of problems
are large number vehicle turning
in and out of the junction,
excessive speed along Slewins
Lane and poor visibility for traffic

exiting from Cavenham
Gardens, particularly  when
vehicles are parked along

Slewins Lane.

- Request for making Cavenham
Gardens oneway or further
footway parking restriction on
the southside of Slewins Lane
west of Cavenham Gardens and
vehicle activated sign along
Slewins Lane.

Details of personal injury accident
are included in the report and
provided to resident.

- It is considered that the proposed
safety improvements would improve
current situation.

- Cavenham Gardens oneway would
cause considerable inconvenience to
the local residents. Parking restriction
request forwarded to Parking Team
who will deal with the parking
requests. The vehicle activated sign
will be considered at a later date if
necessary.

Page 71




-Request also for pedestrian
refuge along Slewins Lane by
Walden Way and request to
relocate existing pedestrian
refuge along Walden Way.

- It is not feasible to provide
pedestrian refuge along Slewins
Lane just east of Walden Way as a
bus stop is situated at this location. A
pedestrian refuge is situated near the
mini roundabout. Pedestrian refuge
could be re-located along Walden
Way.

QLO01/S/6 - Would be in broad agreement | Parking restriction request forwarded
(No.72 with the proposals to Parking Team who will deal with
Slewins - Request for 10metre double | the parking requests.
Lane) yellow lines extension along

Northumberland Avenue to stop

commuter parking
QLO001/S/7 - Claim that vehicles are | Since no personal injury accident
(No.79 travelling at 50/60mph. occurred at the Slewins Lane /
Slewins - Vision obstructed by tree and | Kinfauns Avenue, accident remedial
Lane) large van parked inside | measures are not proposed. Since

neighbour’s garden

parked vehicle and tree are within the
resident’s property, the Council is not
able to improve the visibility

Page 72




APPENDIX 2

SUMMARY OF MR ALAN COOK’S QUESTIONS AND CONSULTATION
RESULTS

No.

Questions

Agree
Nos.

Disagree
Nos.

Staff Comments

Slewins Lane / Cavenham Gardens/Nort

humberland

Avenue Junctions

The Counci’'s 25.06.12 letter
fails to explain the problems

5

1

The Council can only
provide brief
descriptions in the
public consultation
letter. Details are
normally provided in
the Highways Advisory
Committee report.

As a local resident | think the
main danger is associated with
right turning traffic emerging
from Northumberland Avenue
due to that driver’s poor line of
sight of northbound traffic on
Slewins Lane — much of which
exceed the speed limit.

The proposed speed
table would reduce
vehicle speeds
accessing
Northumberland
Avenue and provide
pedestrian facility.
Since it is difficult to
improve visibility due to
physical restrictions
such as fence, the
provision of speed
table would improve
the situation. Accident
analysis showed that
four personal injury
accidents occurred at
this location. Of these
four PIAs, one was
serious and one
involved pedestrian.

| consider that the Council’s
proposals fail to deal with this
main danger and need to be
changed

It is considered that the
proposed measures
would improve current
situation and minimise
accidents. Further
measures could be
considered at a later
date if necessary.

| don’t see any problem with
this junction — no change is
needed

Since six personal
injury accidents
occurred at these
junctions, safety
improvements are
proposed to improve

Page 73




current situation.
Further measures
could be considered at
a later date if

necessary.
| agree with the Council’s 0 It is considered that the
Proposals proposed measures

would improve current
situation and minimise
accidents at this
location. Further
measures could be
considered at a later
date if necessary.

Other comments

Waste of money

It is considered that the

proposed safety
improvements  would
help to minimise

accidents at this
location.

Mini roundabout request

Further measures
could be considered at
a later date if

necessary.
Organiser of this consultation Since LBH staff
claimed that some residents personally  delivered

did not receive the Council’s
public consultation letter.

the public consultation
letters in the area, it is
therefore not possible
to miss out any
property.

Page 74




8(

refug

upgra
(1.451

w¢ Havering

i A ey This drowing belongs lo y 9
STRECIORE - CIATURE & COMANTY €M siecwediowson #id] o, Mether the whole nor ony par threol moy be reprotuced wihout prir

N ROAD

(

GR

///ARDLEI

&
2
R

'.}%/\CECIL AVENUE
— ]

—s

O
(O)

1%

Surgery

i

i

6;@@6 86| o01l201] %0

10u TLODR MERCURY MOUSL

MERCURY GANDENS
AOMFORD, A1 X0W

TELEPHONE W 01708 43M3
FAX Moc 01708 433721

PURPOSE

J0B TILE

ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD

©COPYRIGHT

1o StreeiC

Cullwe & C

willen permesson,

Based Ordnonce g wih he perrvasion of Ihe Conlroler of

Troltic & Engineer

Her Nojesly's e sed reproducton
QR(A:VE:(?EIEJ REDUCTION PROGRAMME el o cprh oy o 0 recson o G s
PROPOQSED DRAWN BY CHECKED BY 0
TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES VS VS 4@% 75
SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE B | DRAFT | acaD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|
NTS JUNE 12 [EER[ISSUE | er see m ciousn] QLOOT/A/1 —  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




All Saints
g/J 5{}1 Church
1 B (i
NP .
|
1 €3

5%

“

MICHAEL GDNS

A e,
ARDLEIGH

=
0

J

u =

Havering
| 4& College
Arcdleigh
| Green
/ Campus

.g'q : O o awone | PURPOSE | -
3¢ HAVEriNg 288, (cmmon ,
: oﬁ:: - CULTIRE & COMMINTY £ shoniearsObonsig g4 %5%%3% e o ko s
ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD Bused upon Ordnance Sorvey Moppioq wih the permission of he Conlroder of
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | oo G st s s 1 st o o parenioe,
T London Borough of Havering 100024327
PROPOSED ORAWN BY CHECKED BY
TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES VS s PagETe
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DaATE I | DRAFT | acap REF: DRAWING No REVISION|
NTS JUNE 12 [EER[ISSUE |'sest sor m iozsn| QLOO1/A/2 —  [REISION | AMENDMENT




v

Proposed
speed\ cu

I
-

[T

109

STRECICARE - CULTURE & COMMUNTY £

s
w¢Havering &8,
iy LONDON BO UaH _'{F-;mmqml O x

J08 TITLE

ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD

ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED

TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE
NTS JUNE 12

DRAFT

ISSUE

DRAWING No

QL001/A/3

AMENDMENT

DATE




SI'EEI‘UE CULTURE & mumv

wHavennq mx:

Ne: 01708 420721

14l

fuge

PURPOSE

JOB TITLE

ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME

©COPYRIGHT

Thes dromng bedongs lo StreelCs

Cutwre & C

Troltic & €

mmmmuqmwmuw Mpmv

wrillen permission,

Based upon Ordnonce Survey

Her Mojesly's Sationery dfﬂ@ﬁw copyrighl,

infringes Crown copyright ond may leod lo proseculion or ol proceedings.

London Borough of Hovering 100024327

wih (he permission of Ihe Conlroler of
Unoulherised regrodution

ORAWING TITLE

PROPOSED DRAWN BY CHECKED 8y

TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES VS Pagg’78

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | DRAFT | AcAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|

NTS JUNE 12 [EEB[ISSUE | swn sue m cziesyy| QLOO1/A/4 —  |REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




STRECTCME - CULTURE & COMMMNTY zy

408 TITLE
ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD

ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME

DRAWING TITLE

WLONDON sonouahq mm““‘“u‘m ©COPYRIGHT
ey I‘lelﬂlﬂu.\?ﬂ

witlen pesmission,

Her Majesly’s
copyrighl

Orgnonce Survey

&;—\ v “15.0 heod lo projeculion or vl procestings.
o

mwamlmml

| s drawing belongs to SireetCore Cullive & Communsty, Trolfic & Enginesring
Seclion, Neher the whole nor ony port Ihereol moy be reproduced wihoul prior

Moppng wilh the permission of (he Conlrolier of
Crown . Unouthorised reproduction

PROPOSED ORAWN BY CHECKED BY

TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES VS VS HOE 79

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE I | DRAFT | acaD ReF: ORAWING No REVISION|

NTS JUNE 12 [BE[ISSUE | swn sue m auasy| QLOO1/A/S —[REVISION | AMENOMENT DATE




1,/0S/ 10070 [(ezma) w a5 wees
ON ONIAYS0 S

INOISIA3Y 43 Ovdy
nssi/MM|  zL Annr SIN
Livya | v IvsS

SA SA SA
A8 03AD¥ddY A8 O3NFHD A8 NMWYQ

wach Buersy@esagans i3 ONRIEINIONI 3 14l
12LEEY BOLL0 ON X¥d ALINKNGD RIVOLTNIS
§v Es““.d!mxv;&mﬂ HEeEnCcy ‘ U&H—M——.ﬂﬁh NG~ -1 .l.«.
aoor saom ey DUJONBH &£

FSTIOH ANNREN BOOH o}

SIUNSVIN ONINTVD Jlddvdl
(3S0d0yd
31 NV
JNAVIO0d NOILONG3Y IN3AIJV
Qv0d HLV3H m._um_w.ﬂ:ww

it

ININONINY | NOISIAZY




" : o am oaws | PURPOSE
ne HAvering =

"" S kv o i o 5 S S S A el 8 5,
J0B TTLE woillen permason.

SLEWINS LANE Bosed upon Ordaonce Soxwey Mogying i (he: peission of the Contoter of
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | iiicger thoes coppap ond s e 10 piscsion o 08 pacestiops.
ORAWNG TITLE London Borgugh of Hewering 100024327

PROPOSED ORAWN BY CHECKED BY )

TRAFFIC CALIMING MEASURES VS VS P'@Wl
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | OaTE B [ DRAFT | AcAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
NTS JUNE 12 [BE]ISSUE | swet soe me caiousn] QLOO1 /S /1 —  [REVISION | AMENDNENT DATE




Proposed
hatch and slow

ERRRP?arkingS

» 3 o o oo | PURPOSE
s¢ Havering 2=ss,,

ETCARE - CULTURE & COMMUMTY -
408 TITLE willen parmission,

SLEWINS LANE Bosed upon, Ononce Survey Nopping wih Ihe permisson of Ihe Contiokes of
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | o e o e o st o o prasseboge,

ORAWING TTLE

PROPQSED ORAWN BY cHecked P 9

TRAFFIC CALIMING MEASURES VS VS

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE | DRAFT | AcAD ReF: DRAWING No REViSION| A Walden way traffic island re-located |07/12
NTS JUNE 12 [EE[ISSUE_|sws soe m aiemsn] QLOO1/S/2 —  [REVISION | AVENDNENT DATE




_ Agenda Iltem 12
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14th August 2012

Subject Heading: BURNWAY JUNCTION WITH NORTH
STREET, PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS - comments to
advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for waiting
restrictions at the Burnway and North Street junction and recommends a further course
of action.

This scheme is within the St Andrews Ward

Page 83



1.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0
2.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that

1 The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting at the junction of Burnway and North
Street, be implemented in accordance with BW/01/01as advertised.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At it's meeting on 20™ March 2011 the Committee, approved proposals to consult
on the introduction of ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions at the junction of Burnway
and North Street.

Proposals to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 15 metres on all arms
of the Burnway and North Street junction were subsequently designed and
publicly advertised. All residents and businesses in the area were advised of the
proposals by letter with a copy of the plan BW/01/01, which shows the proposals.

This report outlines that no response were received to the formal consultation of
the proposals and recommends a further course of action.

The summaries of responses received to the advertised proposals, along with
staff comments are outlined below.

Responses received

None.

Staff comments

None.

Page 84



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of up to £500 for implementing the proposals and shown on the
attached plan BW/01/01, can be met from the 2012/13 Minor Parking Schemes budget.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

There will be some visual impact from the required lining work.

No groups or individuals with protected characteristics will be affected by these
proposals.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Advertised proposals drawing BW/01/01

Page 85



STREETCARE - CUATIRE & COWGLMTY

T JLe Ao o
MIRELRY

AT
HOMIDAD, TL I
TREHME

7

1331 HLYON

-

T 15.00m—

|

PURPOSE

Infarmation
BCOPYRIGHT

—

_. BURNway

JOB TILE

B:'"wn}r j/w North Street

He 0
FAX W D108 453711
E-MAL sveizredl i g

This drewing belongs s Sireeifiore Cuture & Communky, Trotfic & Enginesrisg
Saclisn. Neithar th whole fior ony sorl el map be fiprodussd wilhait st
wiitlen permimsion.

Hused upon Ordrance Survey Uopping wih e pemissicn of fhe Contraber of
Her Wajssty's Sualionery (Mice © Crows. copyriahl,

e rOposed At any time walting
restrictions

Unouttarises repreduction
nfinges Trown cepeight aed mey fead b proseeion o ciel proseedngs
DRAWING TTLE Liveios B’ ey NS n b exlsting restrictlons not shown
Proposed at any time waiing ORAN BY CHECKED BY APERINED BY
Restrictions bJ H AW
SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE W [CRAT | sco rer DRAKING he REVISION
NTS 26/03/11 [W[ISSUE | soan s e s | BV/01/0° [FEVISICN | AMENDMENT BT

Page 86



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Item 13

REPORT

HORNCHURCH STATION AREA
PARKING REVIEW - comments to
advertised proposals

lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for amendments
to the existing parking provision and the introduction of new waiting restrictions and
parking provisions in the area around Hornchurch Station, which were agreed in
principle by this Committee, and recommends a further course of action.

Page 87



RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that:

1.

The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-01 Alma Avenue junctions with
Central Drive and Dawes Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects
of implementation be monitored.

. The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-02 Winifred Avenue/ Crystal Avenue,

be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-03 Alma Avenue and Ascot Gardens
junctions with Alma Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

. The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-04 Ascot Gardens and Goodwood

Avenue and Hurst Park Avenue, Newmarket Way and Ascot Gardens, be
implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-05 Fortwell Park Gardens junction
with Newmarket Way, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-06 Plumpton Avenue junctions with
Newmarket Way, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

. The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-07 Kempton Avenue junctions with

Newmarket Way and apex of bend in Kempton Avenue, be implemented as
advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-08 Bus Stop Clearway in Bevan Way,
be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-09 Central Drive and junction with
Kempton Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

10.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-010 Alma Avenue and Alma Avenue

junctions with Kempton Avenue, Bevan Way and Hacton Lane, be implemented
as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

Page 88



11.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-11 Alma Avenue junction with
Plumpton Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

12.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-12 Alma Avenue junction with
Goodwood Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

13.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-13 Alma Avenue apex of bend
fronting No.133, be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation
be monitored.

14.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-14 Alma Avenue junction with
Standen Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

15.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-15 Standen Avenue junction with
Crystal Avenue, be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation
be monitored.

16.The proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-16 Standen Avenue junction with
Hutchins Close, be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation
be monitored.

17.The proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-17 and QJ055-0F-18 Suttons Lane,
be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

18.The proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-19 and QJ055-0F-20 Station Lane/
Kenilworth Gardens, be implemented as advertised and the effects of
implementation be monitored.

19.The proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-20 and QJ055-0F-21 Suttons
Gardens, be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

20.The proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-20, QJ055-0F-22, QJ055-0F-
23,QJ055-0F-24 Cumberland Avenue, Cumberland Close and Matlock Gardens,
be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

21.That for the proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-25, QJ055-0F-26, QJ055-
O0F-27 Hacton Drive be:

a. implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored; or
b. rejected

Page 89



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The former Hornchurch Area Committee requested a review of parking around
the Hornchurch Station area prior to the establishment of the Highways Advisory
Committee.

The Highways Advisory Committee requested that the Head of StreetCare
proceed with a consultation to gauge views on parking in the area at its meeting
of 13™ July 2010 (Scheme requests, Item 11).

Approximately 2400 letters were hand delivered to the area on or just after 13"
December 2010, with a questionnaire, with a closing date of 7" January 2011 for
completion.

By the close of consultation, 322 responses (310 residents, 12 businesses with a
petition) had been received (13% response rate).

The approximate area of the existing CPZ and the review area was shown on
Drawing QJ055/101. The CPZ operates with a part time restriction in force
between 10:30am and 11:30am, Monday to Friday. There are restrictions in the
core area near the station operating 8am to 6:30pm, Monday to Saturday which
are in place to generally assist with traffic flow.

There are disc parking bays outside the shops in Station Lane which operate
10:30am to 11:30am, Monday to Friday with parking for 30 minutes, plus some
“free” parking bays in side streets which are available for parking.

At its meeting on 22™ March 2011, this Committee considered a report outlining
the responses received to the informal consultation undertaken within the area
around Hornchurch Station and agreed that the Head of Streetcare should
proceed with detailed design and advertisement of the scheme.

The proposals were designed in consultation with the Ward Members and were
subsequently advertised. All those perceived to be affected by the proposals
were advised of them by letter with a plan showing the proposals in their area.
Site notices were also placed throughout the area.

This report looks at the responses received to the advertised proposals for the
area and recommends a further course of action.

Page 90



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

Design Principles

The scheme elements are designed to incorporate ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions at junctions, apexes of bends and key sections of roads in the area to
keep sight lines clear for motorists and to ensure traffic flow.

The scheme also incorporates the extension of the bus stop in Station Lane, to
ensure that the buses can access the stop easily and making the buses
accessible to disabled passengers. A bus stop clearway is also proposed for the
existing bus stop in the Bevan Way layby opposite Central Drive.

In respect of the parking provision for the businesses on Station Lane and
Suttons Lane, new Pay & Display parking provisions are proposed in Kenilworth
Gardens and Cumberland Avenue to offset the reduction in parking space due to
the proposed extension of the existing Bus stop Clearway in Station Lane, it is
proposed to change the use of all the Free and Disc parking bay along Station
Lane and Suttons Lane and in the side roads (as outlined in this report) to Pay
and Display parking bays. This is in line with the Council’s general direction of
travel in respect of paid for on-street parking provision. Pay and Display provides
customers with a cheap and accessible parking option and it also encourages the
turn over or parking spaces as the cost of long stay parking is designed to limit it.
Pay and Display improves accessibility and promotes the use of local shops and
businesses.

It is proposed to introduce a residents parking scheme in Cumberland Avenue,
Cumberland Close and Matlock Gardens, to prevent long term non-residential
parking taking place in the existing Free parking bays throughout these roads.

In respect of the proposals for Hacton Drive, it is proposed to introduce further ‘At
any time’ waiting restrictions and free parking bays to ensure access to the first
half of the road, where there are reported problems with obstructive parking,
caused by residents, commuters and parents of the schools and nursery schools.

All of the proposals have been designed in conjunction with the Ward Councillors
Responses received

There were 1260 letters sent out to residents and businesses in the area of the
proposals and at the close of public consultation 39 responses were received, a
3% return. The responses are summarised and along with the plans of the
proposals, staff comments and recommendations are appended to this report as
Appendix A.

Staff comments

From the number of consultation letters sent out to residents and businesses in
the area of the proposals and level of responses, it is suggested that there is
relatively little descent to the proposals. However, there are some respondents
that have raised comments to certain elements of the scheme or have requested
further restrictions. Officers consider the proposal to be necessary for improved
accessibility, safety and convenience for local residents and businesses.

Page 91



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of implementing the proposals as described above and shown on
the attached plan is £30,000 including advertising costs but excluding the installation of
Pay and Display machines at six locations.

The estimated cost to install the proposed Pay & Display machines in Cumberland
Avenue and Kenilworth Avenue, as set out in this report is £8,000. These elements of
the scheme are MTFS approved and can be funded by a current Invest to Save bid.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it be
ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval process
being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:

The collection of cash from pay and display machines is a labour intensive task.
Currently, there are sufficient employees to undertake cash collection from existing P&D
machines. However, a physical limit for cash collections will be reached in the very near
future as more pay and display schemes are implemented. Consideration is being given
to alternative approaches to cash collection including reduced collection frequencies,
external provision or the reallocation of employees within Traffic & Parking Control or
the engagement of new employees if a future business case deems it necessary.

However, for this scheme it is anticipated that collections can be met from within current
staff resources.

Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

Disabled ‘Blue’ Badge holders are able to park with an unlimited time in resident permit

bays and in Pay & Display parking bays and for up to three hours on restricted areas
(unless a loading ban is in force).

Page 92



Drawings:

QJO055-OF-01A
QJ055-OF-04A
QJO055-OF-07A
QJ055-OF-10B
QJO055-OF-13A
QJ055-OF-16A
QJ055-OF-19B
QJ055-OF-22A
QJ055-OF-25C

BACKGROUND PAPERS

QJ055-OF-02A
QJ055-OF-05A
QJ055-OF-08B
QJO055-OF-11A
QJO055-OF-14A
QJ055-OF-17B
QJ055-OF-20B
QJ055-OF-23A
QJ055-OF-26B

Page 93

QJ055-OF-03A
QJ055-OF-06A
QJ055-OF-09B
QJ055-OF-12A
QJO055-OF-15A
QJ055-OF-18D
QJO055-OF-21B
QJ055-OF-24A
QJ055-OF-27B



Appendix A

ALMA AVENUE

=—10.00 —
|

I [ TF

W HEIUE ri ng m:&% ,sz | PROPOSA e mm  PROPOSED 'T ANY TWE' WATING RESTRICTIONS
e e o e 18 g Sna i 8 oy T 8 {DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)
wiithal patinivsich
HUHNCHUR(:H STATION Baeid upen OFace: Sy Neppng wth the parmisshen of the Corelar ot
PARKING REVIEW R o 4 b et ot
TRANING TILE i
ALMA AVNUE J/W DRANN BY CHECHED BY APFROVED BY
DAWES AVE & CENTRAL DRIVE RP H MLP
SCALE (AT A4 SUE) | DATE [ [ORAFT [acen re: DRANING Mo mvEon| A INITIAL [5SUE 02.06.11
1:500 020611  [[1GSUE | et sie st tzrnsn| GUOS5—-CF =01 A [REVSION | aMENDMENT TAIE

Page 94



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-01 Alma Avenue junctions with
Central Drive and Dawes Avenue.

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for a distance of 10
metres on all arms of the Alma Avenue junctions with Central Drive and Dawes Avenue.

Responses received
None
Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 1

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 95



w¢ Havering &

= Lonunh 2opoiay
IIUHE &

anmmn‘
TEEPHOME W (170 434141

m Bz 017 41031
E-id strasizareiteering gova|

HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

PURPOSE | PRoPOSAL

TRANING TILE
CRYSTAL AVENUE J/W

CCOPTRGHT
This drawing bekengs b SreetCate Cutire & Commanty, Tiete & Enciresivg

Section. Hether the whols nar any part heroet may be reprduced wibow: prisr

siitier palirissich

Eaid Upeh Drdhace Scrvey Mapping st the prmissken of dha Copmeler of
Her Mojescy's Strorery (Ffie & Crown copyright. Unosborised reprodaztion

iftinges Crown eopytight and iy bad b prasscitien o el procesding

Londen Borcuzh of Havering 100024327

- e wa PROPOSED AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

TRAWN B¢ CHECHED BY APFROVED BY
WINFRED AVENUE RP H MLP
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | CATE |_| DRAFT | acan rer: DRAWING Mo rEvsioh| A INMAL I5SLE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11 [WE[ISSUE | sum sioe st | QJ055—CF-02 A [REVISIGN | AMENDMENT AE

Page 96




The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-02 Winifred Avenue/ Crystal Avenue
The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the western side of
Crystal Avenue, from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Winifred
Avenue, to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Winifred Avenue and in
Winifred Avenue, on its southern side, from the western kerbline of Crystal Avenue
westwards for 15 metres and on the northern side, westwards for 10metres.

Responses received

None.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 2

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 97



i

WAl LOMDOK BONOUDH PR -

0GR WECURT FOLE
NERCLAY CHIEE
SIS, W1 T
TEETHIE R 08 43
STAEETCSE — CULTUKE & COMTY WL hreeccarebbpeing 3|

208 TILE
HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

PURPGSE

| PROPOSEL

[RANIME TILE

GOPYRGHT

This drwing belengs o STessiam Cuhre & Commanty, Trrfic & Engines
Section. Mether the whele nor any par hersod may ba reprduced wibout

st pelivissish.

ekl pen Obelenes Sy Meppng wiih the parmisslen of b Conreler of
Her Moesy's Straorery CFfice &) Crown copyright. Unarthorissd reproduztizn

ibiges Cromp copytidt and ety ond b prosecdion o <l prosseding.

Londzn Borsugh of Hoverng 100024317

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME WAMING RESTRICTIONS

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

ASCOT GARDENS J/W DRAN BY CHECKED BY RPPROVED BY

ALMA AVENUE RP H MLP

SCALE (AT A SEZE) | D4TE [ [ORAFT [acen rer: TRANIG No ‘ EE INMAL ISSUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11  [WE[1SSUE | et siee a4 (zoneny| QU055 —-0F =03 A [FEVSION | AMENDMENT IMIE

Page 98



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-03 Alma Avenue and Ascot Gardens
junctions with Alma Avenue

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for a distance of 10
metres on all arms of the Ascot Gardens junctions with Alma Avenue and to restrict the
apex of the bend in Alma Avenue, on its north-western side, from a point opposite the
rear building line of No. 31 Ascot Gardens to a point opposite the garage building line of
No.10 Alma Avenue.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident of Alma Avenue, who outlines that they have no comments or
objections to the proposals.

Response 2

From a resident of Alma Avenue, who states that they have lived in the area for 14
years and has never seen any problems in the areas that are proposed to be restricted.
They feel that the proposals are a waste of time.

Response 3

From a resident of a corner property at the junction, who questions the rationale for the
proposed scheme? They feel that there are no current parking problems; the proposals
will create a bottleneck, where at the moment resident park one side and that the
proposals are a waste of money.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and the apex of the
bend.

Recommendation - 3

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 99



GOODWOOD AVENUE

PURPQSE

PROPOSAL

»¢ Havering .55,

"E LOHMDON BOROUGH ar el
CRETLNE - GTUE & COMAMT  E s ai o

e
HOHNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

BCOPYRGHT

| TS N belchos b STaCare Cultire & Comminsty, Tieti: & Engitesiig
Section, Neeher the whele nor ary par: herect may b reproduced wiibout prior

it palivissisn

mwmmﬂammwnﬂmnmmmmum

Her Majesy's Stoiorery (Fice & Grown coppright. Unauthorised reproduction

Mmmtmnmnﬁrfwmrhdfvhwbnwmlmﬁhp
Londsn Borzuzh of Howring 1000232

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED "AT ANY TIME" WAING RESTRICTIONS

TRANING TILE
ASCOT GARDENS, GOODWOOD AVE  [omewn mv CHECHED BY AFFROVED Y

& HURST PARK AVENUE RF H MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SUE) | DATE [ [ORAFT [acen mer: RAMING No REVEION] A INMAL ISSUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11  [BE[ISSUE | St sim ot (naany] QU055—0F 04 A [REVISIN | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 100



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-04 Ascot Gardens and Goodwood
Avenue and Hurst Park Avenue, Newmarket Way and Ascot Gardens

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on all for arms of the
Hurst Park Avenue, Newmarket Way and Ascot Gardens for 10 metres, extending into
Ascot Gardens and Goodwood Avenue on their eastern sides to a point 7.5 metres
south of a point opposite the southern facing building line of No. 219 Goodwood Avenue
and in Ascot Gardens, on its north-eastern side, from a point opposite the southern
facing building line of No. 51, extending southwards and northwards into Goodwood
Avenue, to a point opposite the southern facing building line of No.226.

Responses received

None

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junctions and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 4

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 101



5 P—
R HAvering . =5x,,
e, ION_EM:I‘OIIG al Hwknlﬂ am

JOE TTLE
HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

PURPOSE

PROPOSAL

[RANIMNG TTILE

BCOPYRGHT

| B draeng belongs to SteeiCare Cutwe & Communty, Tiefe & Engitesiing

Section. Mether the whels nor any part hereo® may be reproduced withaus prist
whittan peimitsich

3 Sy MERRG Wi e (srTriEskn of b Capmelir of
Her Majesty's Storery (%o &) Grown copyright. Unarborised reproduction
itflingss Croen coptiht vl poly bl B prosestion o el prosesding.
Lendsn Borsuzh of Hovering 100034327

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED “AT ANY TIME" WAMTING RESTRICTIONS

FONTWELL PARK GARDENS J/W DRAWN B CHECKED BY REEROVED BY

NEWMARKET WAY RP H MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SUE) | DATE [ [ORAFT |[acen rer: RANING No ‘ FEVIEION A INMAL ISSUE 02.06.1 1
1:500 02.06.11 [BER[ISSUE | e sier st vy | Q0S5 —-0F =05 A [REVSION | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 102



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-05 Fortwell Park Gardens junction
with Newmarket Way

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for a distance of 10
metres on all arms of the Fortwell Park Gardens junctions with Newmarket Way.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident of Newmarket Way, who objects to the proposals as the parking near
the property will be effected, reducing the amount of parking spaces between Nos. 13
and 15 from 3 to 2, the resident also wrongly thinks that they will have to have a permit
to park outside the property as the resident does not have off street parking and there is
no commuter parking problems.

Response 2

From a resident of a corner property, who hopes that the proposals will not cause too
much inconvenience to them and their neighbour.

Response 3

From a resident of a corner property, who is requesting an extension of the proposed
waiting restrictions opposite their property by a further 10 metres, to ease their access
and egress from the property.

Response 4

From a resident who advises that they have lived at the property for a long time, without
any parking problems in the area. They park in the same spot without problem and they
ask why the restrictions are needed. Parking in the area is only from neighbours and
visitors and there is no problem. They outline they are deeply concerned about the
situation.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 5

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 103



¢ Havering .

STEETCHE — CUTE & CMMMT e

LR WERCLRY FOUE
WEROLAY LEEE
INFIRE, R

a8

1
TELEPHCHE W 01708 34143
P e 07 442731

i

PURPCSE

FROPOSAL

GCOPYREHT

Thie diwilg Eedetve he STeedCare Cufre & Comminly,
Sechion,

08 TME
HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

Tirfie & Erdil

the whals.nar any pars herece may be repraduced wtkou:

stk paltrissich

i

i

B upon Ordvance: Survay Mapping wiih the permissken of dha Correlar of
jesy's Shrinrery OFee & Drown coperight. Unarbarizsd tizn
Croen coptiht and may bt prossciion o il prosding

w  PROPOSED AT AWY TIME" WAITING RESTRICTIONS

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

TE Londen Borsugh o Havering 100024377

PLUMPTON AVENUE J/W DRARN BY CHECHED BY AEFROVED BY

NEWMARKET WAY RP H MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SUE) | DATE [CRAFT [ acen e DRAWNG No ‘ fEvEon| A INMAL I5SUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11 | WEM15SUE | e siee st (eonsn | DU055—0F =06 A [FEVISION | SMENTMENT 4T

Page 104



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-06 Plumpton Avenue junctions with
Newmarket Way

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for a distance of 10
metres on all arms of the Plumpton Avenue junctions with Newmarket Way.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident of Plumpton Avenue, who objects to the proposals, as they feel that the
area is too far from the station, the area is only used by residents, the area is used for
parking, the proposals will displace parking into other areas and the proposals could
bring neighbours to conflict. The residents are happy with the existing situation so why
do the Council insist in change?

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and on the apex of
the bend.

Recommendation - 6

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 105



PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

»¢ Haveri ng PURPOSE _nm%am}f

STREETCARE CULTURE & COMULMITY

HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

This daing bekrgs to Siresttare Cakure & Commurky, Tk &
Ergineering Section. Neither the shole nor ooy paik theres oy be
reproducad whboat prior witten permissin,

Bazed upar Ordrarce Sureey Vapping wih dhe pemeimsion of the
Catoli of Het s Shifiotery O¥fice ( Clowh i

hr e ririrges Crown copyrisht ___un___u_s__.n_._..ﬂ_ o
presecition of il procsedings. Lender Borstgh of Havwrig 10004227

10 FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE
MERCURY CARDENE, ROMFORD, RM1 30W
TELEPHOME Me 01703 434343 FAX Mec 01 TDE 43372

KEMPTON AVENUE J/W
NEWMARKET WAY

Page 106



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-07 Kempton Avenue junctions with
Newmarket Way and apex of bend in Kempton Avenue

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for a distance of 10
metres on all arms of the Kempton Avenue junctions with Newmarket Way and to
restrict the apex of the bend in Kempton Avenue, on its north-eastern side, from a point
8 metres south of the common boundary of Nos.105 and 107, to a point 18 metres
north-east of a point opposite the rear building line of No.65 Newmarket Way.
Responses received

None

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and apex of the
bend.

Recommendation - 7

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 107



\ ‘ Existing uncontrolled
o/ “m)||/ crossing point
i

~_29,00m —

BUS STOP CLEARWAY

n - A0Hh ALOOR MERCURY SOUGE ; =
¢ Havering &= s, oot ZROPOSAL = PROPOSED 'AT ANY TWE' WATING RESTRICTIONS
v it o et T 02 S S (UREAELOE L)
JO TTLE it pellviasisn
HORMCHURCH STATION Bt ot DY Sy Mgyl s e pamisebn of fhn Cortler ot
PARKING REVIEW Eﬁ&%?%ﬁﬁ;% AL s
TRAWING TILE gkl
BEVAN WAY J/W DN CHECKED BY REEROVED BY
CENTRAL DRIVE RP H MLP B VEMEERS AMENOMENTS (MEETING 19.08.11) 30.08.11
SCALE (AT A4 SUE) [ DATE [DRAFT [ ace Rer: DRAWIG Mo EE IKMAL 5SUE 02.06. 1
1:500 S0.08.71 WM ISSUE | e s st (o] GUOS5—0F—08 B [REVSION | AMENDMENT 4T

Page 108



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-08 Bus Stop Clearway in Bevan Way
The proposal is to introduce a Bus Stop Clearway in Bevan Way, on its eastern side, in
the lay-by at the existing Bus Stop opposite the roundabout at the junction of Bevan
Way and Central Drive.

Responses received

None

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking in the existing Bus Stop lay-by.

Recommendation - 8

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 109



¢ Havering,

m :z.m_szamm

KEMPTON AVENUE

T B
m“."é.:"“.;‘; P GLOPTRGAT

whﬂl"ﬂw” | THEE dramig Eelinge te Smeencate Cutre & Comminty, Tirfic & Ensitieig

g
HORNCHU RCH STATION

PARKING REVIEW

KEMPTON-AVENUE —

Ie

uin
L) g

—

PURPDSE | PRoPOSAL

Section. Nether the whelt nor any part thereed may be reproduced witbou prisr
itk pallrissich

Basmd wpon mmﬂammhwwmnmmmm«m

u-sqpe, Shaorery (Fice g2 Crown copytight. Unarborised reprsdctizn

mmtmnmmwwmru!mmwmlmp
Londen Borsuzh of Havering 100024327

PROPOSED "AT ANY TIME' WAMING RESTRICTIONS

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

DRAWING TTTLE

CENTRAL DRIVE J/W TRANN BY CHECHED BY AEFROVED BY

KEMPTON AVENU RF IH MLP MEMBERS AMENOMENTS (MEETING 13.08.11) 30.08.11
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | CATE [ORAFT [ acen rer: DRAWIG No FEVISION INMAL I55LE D2.06.11
1:500 SU.08.01 | WEM[IS5UE | e siew a4 (onesny| QU055—0F =09 B AMENDMERT T

Page 110



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-09 Central Drive and junction with
Kempton Avenue

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all 8
arms of the Central Drive junction with Kempton Avenue, extending along Central Drive
on both sides, to a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerbline of the service road
leading to the rear of Hacton Parade.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident of Central Drive, who feels that the proposals will seriously inhibit
parking provisions both during the day and night and will frustrate and compound the
parking problems in the area. There are also concerns over the reduction in parking for
the shops, that the proposals will displace parking, making it more difficult for buses and
the residents will be affected in flats nos. 76-90 and 92-104, who have inadequate
parking facilities. It is requested that further parking provisions be made for residents.
The residents states that school related parking causes a problem and there are
concerns over vehicle safety and security.

Staff comments

The respondent has misinterpreted the reasoning behind the draft proposals.

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and ease access
through the width restriction in Central Drive.

Recommendation - 9

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 111



NOLOVH

YT

BEVAN WAy

PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

o

. P J0B TILE DRANN BY CHECKED &Y APPROVED B .
¢ HaVering  |uornchure starow RP I MLP PURPOSE | PROPOSAL PR o o o i &
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMULAITY PARKING REVIEW SCALE (AT A4 SZE) | DATE DRAFT Evgiyey S, Nt e et e ry s o e
TRAFFIC L ENGIESAING . : — ipros ot prlaion,
A S ML DRAAING TITLE 1:500 30.08.11 | 1550 B |MEWEERS AMENDWENTS (VEETING 19.08.11)] 30081 | ooris oo dvarce Suvey i th fhe persidn o th
|, MESCURY CARDENS SOUFORD, RIS ALMA AVENUE J/W BEVAN WAY A REF ORANING Mo REVEIDN| A INTRL 1SSUE BROBIE | T Ry € e B o I, in
e " |& KEMPTON AVENUE S s grare| QU055—OF—10 B [wewsin| meovor DATE__| o of o proeis. L e v o052

Page 112



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-010 Alma Avenue and Alma Avenue
junctions with Kempton Avenue, Bevan Way and Hacton Lane

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all
four arms of the Alma Avenue, Kempton Avenue junction. To introduce ‘At any time’
waiting restrictions on the northern side of Alma Avenue from the south-western
boundary of No 240 to the north-eastern boundary of No 240, on the south-eastern side
from the common boundary of No 215 and No 215 extending north-eastwards and
southwards into Bevan Way to a point opposite the south-eastern building line of No 4
Bevan Way. On the eastern side of Bevan Way between a point 15 metres south of its
junction with Hacton Lane and a point 15 metres north of the northern junction with
Hacton Lane, extending into Hacton Lane on its western side, from a paint 15 metres
south of its junction with Bevan Way and a point 15 metres north of its junction with
Bevan Way.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident of Bevan Way who would like to propose that the double yellow lines on
the Hacton side of Bevan Way are extended up to the first set of parking bays opposite
No’s 14 & 16. They feel the current proposals will cause problems outside No 8, 10 &12
for the buses to pass and for residents to access, egress their properties. The main
parking problem in the area is caused by church parking they also suggest that the
parking bays in Bevan Way be lined to enable maximum usage. It is suggested that
there is a long term commuter parking problem in the area.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junctions, ease access
through the width restriction and keep the apex of the bend clear in Alma Avenue.

Recommendation - 10

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 113



[

PLUMPTON AVENUE

]_I_"

W Havering mm:.‘%. T | Rehog m o w PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TWE' WATING RESTRICTIONS
el LB A e P M DV i3 T drany st Srooate Cfoes & Eonmmay, T & B0 (DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)
eher the whale nor ary part thersct may b reprodused withait
JOE TTLE mﬂbw hﬂ'mwn
HORNCHURCH STATION i e, Ordace Siavey Meppbg sh the permissbn o fha Corlr of
PARKING REVIEW ,m;;mm,ﬁ, 3?".;’; g
[RANING TTILE ot o
ALMA AVENUE J/W DRANN BY CHECKED BY AEPROVED BY
PLUMPTON AVENLE RP H MLP
SCALE (AT A1 SUE) | OMTE [ [ORAFT |[acen rer: RANING No ‘ FEVIEION A INMAL ISSUE 02.06.1 1
1:500 02.06.71  [WE[ISSUE | e siee st ooy | QU055 —-0F =11 REVISICN | AMEMCMENT DATE

Page 114



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-11 Alma Avenue junction with
Plumpton Avenue

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all
arms of the Alma Avenue junction with Plumpton Avenue.

Responses received
None
Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 11

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 115



GOODWOOD AVENUE

o LONDOK BOROUGH
(LULTLRE & COMBLMTY

»¢ Havering

PURPOSE FROPOSAL

J0B TTLE
HORNCHURCH STATION

GCOPYRGHT
Thie dimig Eedoigs fo SreecCare Cutre & Commanly, Tiete & Engl
on. Mather the shals nor any part heresd may be reprduced sithawr p

whitten primitsich

B Bt Drbance Survay Nepping sth e parmilesken of the Carmelr of
Her Maieety's Stofonery O¥ie & Crowm copyright. Unanborised repreduztion

PROPOSED “AT ANY TIME" WAITING RESTRICTIONS

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PARKING REVIEW ifinga Cleen coptidt awd roy i o oSt o cial prieedig.
o Londsn Borsuzh of Hvering 100024327

ALMA AVENUE J/W DRANN BY CHECKED BY AEPROVED BY

GOODWOOD AVENUE RP H MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SUE) | OATE [ORAFT [ acen rer: RANING he FEVEIN] A IKMAL ISSUE 02,0611
1:500 02.06.11 [BEN[ISSUE | e siee st rivwsny| QU055 -0F—12 A [REVSION | AMENDNENT DAIE

Page 116



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-12 Alma Avenue junction with
Goodwood Avenue

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all
four arms of the Alma Avenue junction with Goodwood Avenue, extending into
Goodwood Avenue on its western side to a point opposite the northern facing building
line of N0.346.

Responses received

None

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and the apex of the
bend in Goodwood Avenue.

Recommendation - 12

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 117



ALMA AVENUE

PROPOSAL

PURPGSE

y¢ Havering T
ﬂv-krﬂwhmi-m

i |:mr_,n aunou,
— LLITUHE &

HOIQNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

GCOPYREHT

mnummwwwmwnmnsmmmnmsamm
whale nor ary part drersef may be reprodused

mmm

Betead Upon OFsnes Sy Meppeg st e armlsskn of dhw Cormelir of

Her qu_‘qu Stmorery (e &) roan cepyright. Unarkorised repreduztizn

iftinges Cromn copitiadrt anel ety bl te prosetion o sl procesdig.

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME WAMING RESTRICTIONS

T Londzn Borsuch o Hoverng 10024337
ALMA AVENUE DRAAN B¢ CHECAED BY APRINED BY

RP H MLP
SCALE (AT A4 SEE) | G8TE [ [ORAFT [acan rer: DRANIG Mo ‘ o] A INMAL 5SUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11  [WE[1SSUE | et sioe a4 (zonzeny] QU0S5-0F—13 REVISION | AMENDMENT IMIE

Page 118



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-13 Alma Avenue apex of bend fronting
No.133.

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the apex of the
bend in Alma Avenue, from the common boundary of Nos. 137 and 139, to a point
opposite the common boundary of Nos. 124 and 126.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident living on the apex of the bend who states they have lived at the
property for a long time and have never experienced any parking problems around the
bend and in their opinion the restrictions are not necessary. They also would like
confirmation that the new restrictions will not affect the access on to the property.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the apex of the bend and will not
have an impact on access to the property.

Recommendation - 13

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 119



ALMA AVENUE

|

umnrnms:
w Havennq -
l.:bll: oK BEOROUTH Nkol?ﬂuﬂh
STREETCARE — CULTURE & COMMUMITY i cheraettoring g | o

HORNCHURCH STATION

I |
PURPOSE
BCOPYREHT
msumnummmumncmmu Thrtie & Engi

jon. Mefher the whale nor any part herzo® may ba reproduced wiibow p
nﬂm [eliriasish.

PROPOSAL

et Iace Sy Myt ofh the pmiskn o da Corl of
NEHW!Q“NMBTW“@ vised repradactizn

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME' WATING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

Page 120

PARKING REVIEW e o, it o ml\apm-unhnnr cil prceelina
TRANING TILE g

ALMA AVENUE J/w DRAWN B CHECKED BY REEROVED BY

STANDEN AVENUE RF H MLP

SCALE (AT A SEE) | 4TE [DRAFT [ ace Rer: DRAKING No REVEION 4 INMAL ISSUE 02.06.1 1
1:500 U2.06.71 WM 1SSUE | e s st (o] GUOS5—0F—14 A [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-14 Alma Avenue junction with Standen
Avenue.

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the western side of
Alma Avenue, from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Standen Avenue,
to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Standen Avenue and in Standen
Avenue, on its southern side, from the western kerbline of Alma Avenue, westwards for
12.7 metres and on the northern side westwards for 10 metres.

Responses received
Response 1

From a resident of Alma Avenue who has lived at the address for many years and does
not believe that the proposals will improve safety. They suggest the road is used as a
rat run and has been since the recent road works in Hornchurch Town Centre. The
proposals do not take into account vehicles parked opposite the junction forcing
vehicles onto the wrong side of the road. The resident has requested a pedestrian table
at the junction which they advise was refused on the grounds of cost. There were two
bad crashes at the junction during the summer and they believe that Standen Avenue
should be changed. Vehicles reportedly turning right into Standen and Daws Avenue cut
the corner as drivers exiting the road only look right.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 14

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 121



CRYSTAL AveENUE

-00°0] ——y

AT T

w Havering . fss,, oo | PROPOSAL m o e e PROPOSED AT ANY TIVE' WATING RESTRICTIONS

o E Rl A b il i) | L s b s ST Oien & commust, T & il {DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

whittah pallvissish

H(JRNCHURCH STATION B i ks S I WO o Pk of Tl Cortele of

PARKING REVIEW e e ot 14 o o s 1 P

TRANING TILE Londen Borough of Hovering 100OEAEEY

CRYSTAL AVENUE J/W DRAWN BY CHECKED BY AFPROVER BY

STANDEN AVENUE RP IH MLP

SCALE. (AT 44 SUE) [ 24TE [CRAFT [acen rer. DRENING No FEVIEIDN] A INTIAL [5SUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11 |WEM[1SSUE | e sex st zneen] Q0055-CF-15 A [REVISION | AMENDMENT TATE

Page 122



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-15 Standen Avenue junction with
Crystal Avenue

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restriction of 10 metres on all four
arms of the Southern junction of Standen Avenue with Crystal Avenue; and to introduce
an ’At any time’ waiting restriction on the northern junction of Standen Avenue with
Crystal Avenue, on the northern side, from a point 10 metres west of the western
kerbline of Standen Avenue, to a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerblines of Crystal
Avenue and in Crystal Avenue on its eastern side from its junction with Standen Avenue
northwards for a distance of 10 metres and its western side for a distance of 12.9
metres.

Responses received

Response 1

From a resident of a corner property who is concerned with the proposed double yellow
lines outside of their property. The resident already has off-street parking but feels if the
proposals go ahead it would create problems for their family and tradesmen who could
not park outside the property. They advise that the free parking bays in the area are
always full due to commuters and this does not give residents a chance.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 15

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 123



NS

E

HUTCHI
CLOS

-
SR
"

PURPOSE

PROPOSAL

LOoWDON BEOROUDH e 0 i
— CULTLKE & COWMUHTY E—dl?“mmm

408 TNE
HORNCHURCH STATION

Secton.
wiitter pimmission

d - 1k m%}ﬂx
v¢ Havering .z 5., o
Thie dieiyg Eelshge fe STestare Cuftre & Cemmunity, Tirfie & B

the whole nar any par; ez’ may be repraduced wiboe

PROPOSED "AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS

(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PARKING REVIEW ifinges e, copyiet S0 1oty b o Flsecien of ial pricontings
TRANING TILE Londen Borcugh of Hovering 100024327

STANDEN AVENUE J/W DRANN BY CHECHED BY SFEROVED BY

HUTCHINS CLOSE RP H MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | CATE [CRAFT Jaces mer: DRAWISG Mo FEVIEION| A INMAL I5SUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11 [WEM[1SSUE | svurs sior a0 | DU055—0F =16 A [REVISION | SMENDMENT DATE

Page 124



The Proposals as shown on plan QJ055-0F-16 Standen Avenue junction with
Hutchins Close

The proposals are to introduce a ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for a distance of 10
metres on the northern side of Standen Avenue, from a point 10 metres west of the
western kerbline Hutchins Close, to a point 10 metres east of the eastern side of
Hutchins Close, extending into Hutchins Close on both sides for 5.9 metres.

Responses received

None

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to prevent parking around the junction and promote road
safety.

Recommendation - 16

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 125



N Havennq b

i |.:n|r-u nuncu il mn.nmumm
— CULTLFE &

PURPOSE

PROPOSAL

HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

DRANING TTILE
SUTTONS LANE J/W

BCOPYRGHT

This diig bofotigs ts STeettar Cuttrs & Commsty, Thefic & Encil
Sechion, Mather the shols nar any par: sherecé may be reprodused whbou:

wtittel asitrissicn
B ipon. Drhance
mfrw Crosh copynight v

Supvey Mappeg b the prmissken o b Coraler of
Her le Strinrery &ug}um

¢¢¢¢¢

EREBE N
oy B

copyight.
Iy b b prosecrtion o il proceadngs

Londin Borsuzh o Havering 100024327

PROPOSED "AT ANY TIME™ WAITING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE}

PROPOSED P&D PARKING BAY

DFR&NN BY CHECXED BY AFPROVED BY
STANDEN AVENL RP H MLP B WEMEERS AMENDMENTS (MEETING 19.08.11) 30.08.11
SCALE (AT A4 SEE) | CATE }_| DRAFT [ acan rer: DRMING Mo ‘ s A IKIMAL I55UE 02.06.11
1:500 300871 W[ 1SSUE | e siee st | QU0553—0F =17 FEVISICN | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 126



= r A M —
[—11.00 ——4=7.70-=f=—{

[

I

—
PURPOSE

| PROPOSIL

W Havering %ﬁ‘,’gﬂ i m o w PROPOSED AT ANY TME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS
m:?:: TR e T N el Seci. et the ahck 1 ary. o e o b g ot (DOUBLE YELLOW LINE}
HGRNCHJHCH STHTl(JN Bmﬂ_ e s Mappig wiih the permissken of dha Corelar of e PROPOSED P&D PARKING BaY
PARKING REVIEW e oo ot 4 e i e e
——— Londen Borsuzh of Havering 100024327
SUTTONS LANE J/W RANDALL DRIVE |omewn & CHECHED BY SFEROVED BY
& WINIFRED AVENUE RP H MLP
|DHHF[ ACAD REF: IRAWING Ho FEVISION 1] REVISED BUILD OUT DESIGH 20.12.11
1:500 2001211 B 155U | shue st st (oo | QU055—0F—18 REVISICN | SMENDMENT DATE

Page 127



The Proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-17 Suttons Lane
QJ055-0F-18 Suttons Lane

The proposals as shown on plan No.QJ055-0F-17 are to introduce Pay & Display
parking facilities in the existing free parking bays on Suttons Lane, in the lay-by fronting
Nos. 7 and 9 Suttons Lane and in Standen Avenue to the side of No. 11 Suttons Lane
and form a new Pay & Display parking facility in Suttons Lane, fronting Nos. 15 to 23.
The proposals also include an extension of the ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the
southern side of Standen Avenue, to a point opposite the western boundary of No. 2a.

The proposals as shown on plan No.QJ055-0F-18 are to introduce Pay & Display
parking facilities in the existing Disc Parking Bays in Suttons Lane and to alter the
pedestrian refuge outside Nos. 51 and 53 to help with drainage and ease access for
larger vehicles negotiating the refuge following complaints from a Ward Councillor.

Responses received
Response 1

From a resident of Suttons Lane, who is concerned about the potential effects on the
businesses in Suttons Lane and Station Lane. They feel being charged to park for a
paper or a hot meal is not a good idea. They consider that if the parking bays in Suttons
Lane and Standen Avenue that allow 20 minutes free parking are changed, customers
will go elsewhere. They request further information about the operational times and
tariffs.

Response 2

Response from a resident who has not provided their address, but has lived in the area
for 6 years and outlines that traffic has increased as well as parking. They also state
that changes introduced by The Council have not had a positive effect in the area and
this will be another inconvenience to residents by the work itself and the increase of
parking the scheme will attract. There are parking provisions in Hornchurch for
commuters, lots of bus routes and bicycle provisions. They criticise The Council for
wanting to make money and ask how this will assist the shop owners. The existing
restrictions are not enforced effectively and they highlight the area near Suttons and
Sanders Schools as being a problem area. They recommend that funding should be
diverted to maintenance and suggests that we promote walking to school and bike use.
They also suggest improving the situation by the driving school and not punishing the
shop owners. It is felt that people should be asked rather than spending money on
designs. They also mention their complaint regarding the changes at the junction of
Standen Avenue which they feel has been made a nightmare and suggest the road has
been narrowed for buses (Council Officers believe this is related to the pedestrian
refuge). They feel that the bigger picture should be looked at as tax payers money isn’t
being spent wisely.

Staff comments
The proposals are designed to improve access at the junction of Standen Avenue and

provide Pay and Display parking facilities in the vicinity of the shops. The proposed

Page 128



changes to the pedestrian refuge are designed to help with drainage and ease access
for larger vehicles negotiating the refuge.

Recommendation - 17

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 129



PURPOSE

w¢ Havering .=

LONOON BOREUG H Nh‘,‘,,&%"}’“ °EUP;_R’:“T . . A = -t PROPOSED "AT ANY TIME" WAITING RESTRICTIONS
mﬁﬂf SLrn el gt o b ﬂ-:w?-?-h“mm et ey e it e | T (DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)
HORNCH\JRCH STATlﬂN Bamsd upon Ordnanee Sunvey Mapphg wfih the permiesken of 1w CorfTeler of F i i LA PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY PARKING BAY
PARKING REVIEW rmxmmmmm et =

— Lenden Borsugh of Hovering 100034327

SUTTONS LANE J/W CRAWN BY CHECKED BY AFFROVED BY
KENILWORTH GARDENS RP [H MLP B WEMEERS AMENDMENTS [MEETING 19.08.11) 30.08.11
SCALE (AT A4 SEE) | CATE [DRAFT [ ecen rer: DRAWING No FEVISION| A INMAL ISSUE 02.06.11
N.T.S S0.08.11  [EE[1SSUE | et sim st v | GU055-0F-19 REVISION | SMENDNENT DATE

Page 130



[ T I

m o mm m PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WATING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED MONDAY TO FRIDAY 1030AM to
1130AM WAITING RESTRICTIONS

-
PROPOSED. P&D PARKING BAY |
EXISTING FREE PARKING BAY

RERRY  PROPOSED RESIDENTS PARKING BAY

i R R
g *.

e | k T T T T o o e
;n‘vu..vnﬁ_ull II._.f.w-mﬁ_ —y .\ r I (35 S S M S AN AN ALK

mw - M3f TE (IRAWN CHECKED BY APPROVED &Y -
i HAVETING  [HorNCHURCH STATION RP IH MLP PURPOSE 7 PROPOSAL i T
 STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMLNITY PARKING REVIEW SCALE (4T A0 SIZE) | DATE DRAFT Enghoerag St Rt o i 1 oy S
TRAFFEC L ENGHEERHG E :
AR RAAING TTTLE 1:500 30.08.11 | 1550 8| MEMEERS AVENDMENTS (WEETNG 190811 300611 | ot s Cdanes Survey i i e porsision o the
B T s R SUTTONS LANE J/W SUTTONS GARDENS [wa ve ORAMNG Mo FEVEIDN] & THITPL ISSUE GROETT | owndhe £ We Mt Smbry 0 © Com sttt
L stskesregy iy & CUMBERLAND AVENUE sheet swe &4 paneng) | W0D5—0F=20 B REVISION | AMENOMENT DETE | posssation of il prossedings. Lonche Boreuih of Hawsing 100024327

Page 131



The Proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-19 and QJ055-0F-20 Station Lane/
Kenilworth Gardens

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the western side of
Station Lane between the pedestrian crossing markings and a point 10 metres north-
east of the north-eastern kerb line of Kenilworth Gardens and from a point opposite the
common boundary of Nos. 144&146.to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos.
151 & 153 and on the eastern side from a point opposite the common boundary of
Nos.151 &153 to a point 12.1 metres south of the southern kerbline of Cumberland
Avenue. To introduce an extended bus stop clearway on the eastern side of Suttons
Lane from the existing pedestrian crossing northwards for a distance of 31metres and
changing the existing disc parking bay to a Pay and Display parking bay. In Kenilworth
Gardens to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on its southern side from the
western kerbline of Station Lane westwards for a distance of 17 metres and on its
northern side from its junction with Station Lane to a point 1 meter west of the western
boundary of No.4 and to introduce a Pay and Display parking bay on the southern side
of Kenilworth Gardens from a point of 17 metres west of the western kerbline of Station
Lane westwards for a distance of 33.3 metres.

Responses received
Response 1

From a resident of Kenilworth Gardens who agrees to the proposals that will ease
congestion caused by vehicles parking to pick-up passengers from the station during
peak times. However, they do have concerns over vehicles being displaced further
down Kenilworth Gardens, potentially obstructing driveways.

Response 2

From a resident of Kenilworth Gardens whose property is opposite the Railway Hotel,
they welcome the proposed double yellow lines at the junction and the extension to
cover the right of way to the rear of the Station Lane properties. It is felt that if the pay &
display is introduced it will cause greater volumes of parking in Kenilworth Gardens
outside the first 3 or 4 properties. It is felt that drivers will not pay the 20p fee to park to
get bread or for short stays at the shops, which again will have an impact on access to
their properties which is already an issue. The resident has requested restrictions over
their driveway which was not progressed due to this review and requests further
restriction opposite the property to ease access for them and their neighbours. Officers
have suggested that their driveways be widened to improve access but this has been
declined as the resident feels they already have access to the property which is
sufficient to execute a 3 point turn. They outline an incident where a driver pulled into
their front garden which has also been experienced by another neighbour and there are
safety considerations for younger members of the family. The resident has provided a
number of photos which shows the parking situation and would welcome a personal
discussion with Councillors/Staff.

Staff comments

The proposals to introduce new Pay & Display parking facilities in Kenilworth Gardens
and Clumberland Avenue are designed to provide parking provisions for the local

Page 132



businesses, which will be lost due to the proposed extension of the Bus Stop Clearway
on Station Lane. These proposals are designed to make the stop accessible for
disabled passengers to use the bus service. The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions are designed to improve sight lines and access at the junctions and ensure
the pedestrian refuge is not obstructed. The proposed changes from Disc Parking
provisions to Pay & Display, is in line with the changes to the parking provisions outside
the Driving Test centre, in Station Lane, which have reportedly worked very well.

Recommendation - 18

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 133



[ T I

SUTTONS

T
__\“\V —
ﬂa

—

P

m o mm m PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WATING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED MONDAY TO FRIDAY 1030AM to
1130AM WAITING RESTRICTIONS

RERRY  PROPOSED RESIDENTS PARKING BAY

PROPOSED. P&D PARKING BAY |
EXISTING FREE PARKING BAY

B T
Patatatatetitatitatsty

PR
LD

B T T T S X
I I IR AN

= A
| & CHECKED BY APPROVED &Y -
wmu Havering  |HorvcHURCH STATION RP H MLP PURPOSE 7 PROPOSAL N R TR
S i e PARKING REVIEW SCALE 4T A SZE) | OATE DRAFT Erarg S et e ke ey ket o b
LA DRI DRAKING TTTLE 1:500 30.08.11 | 5500 B | VENEERS AENDMENTS (VEETNG 1908 711] 300800 | oot s Sy i ot ho pormis f he
oz owonmion | SUTTONS LANE J/W_ SUTTONS GARDENS [ i [owmc v T WL i T oomie 3 fr e e Gt o v
O - wmtaerenmos | & CUMBERLAND AVENUE shet 5o 4 pnin | 0J055—-0F—20 B [Fevenn] aveowew i e e e

Page 134



I | | I

7777777 EXISTING FREE PARKING BAY

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME" WAITING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW. LINE)

PROPOSED MONDAY TO FRIDAY 10304M to
1130AM WAITING RESTRICTIONS

PROPOSED P&D PARKING BAY

NI NIV

: J0B TITLE TRANN BY CHEGKED BY APPRINED Y =
% _—“—-.1moz<mn—“—r—nlm a IomZOIcmnI Mﬁ}.ﬂ_oz mﬂ __|_ ?.:IT— UCﬂﬂﬂ.Mm ﬂ._xouu_um‘}_l This &nl—uzprzﬂ- o Streetlars Cabure & Comrurky, Trafic &
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMLAITY PARKING REVIEW SCALE (4T A4 SIZE) | DATE DRA&FT mu.lﬁwwﬂh.,rwﬂfaﬁ Hﬂﬂ @y pait theresf may be
TRAFFIC & ENGRESRING R
R TR Rl ORAMING TITLE 1:500 30.08:11 I | I55UE B[ Vs ANOUENTS (TG 19081 300811 | i e e Srey i s e o
Eﬂhﬂmﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁd o o |SUTTONS GARDENS JW oA W TRAWING Yo AEVEDN| A INTPL ISSUE TESTT_| o e Mty e e © o sw__..._
£l SUTTONS AVENUE shost 50 a4 poraty| G055 —0F =21 B REVISION | ANENDWERT DETE | poserion ar £ privedigs. v Barioh o Haseing |

Page 135



The Proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-20 Suttons Gardens
QJ055-0F-21 Suttons Gardens

The proposals as shown on plan No.QJ055-0F-20 and QJ055-0F-21 are to introduce
‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the south- eastern side of Suttons Avenue, from a
point 25 metres north-east of the northern kerbline of Suttons Gardens to the common
boundary of Nos. 7 and 9, extending into Suttons Gardens on its southern side to the
common boundary of no 17 and 19 and on its northern side to the existing Free Parking
bay, 12.15 metres east of the south-eastern kerbline of Suttons Avenue. To retain the
existing free parking bay opposite nos. 11 and 13, change the existing Free parking bay
along the flank of No.142 Station Lane to a Pay & Display parking facility, introducing ‘At
any time’ waiting restrictions on the southern side of the road, from its junction with
Station Lane to the proposed Pay & Display parking facility and on the northern side
from its junction with Station Lane, to the common boundary of Nos. 2 and 4. The
remainder of Suttons Gardens is proposed to be restricted with waiting restrictions
operational between 10.30 am and 11.30am Monday to Friday inclusive.

Responses received
Response 1

From a resident of Sutton Gardens who has lived there a long time and has concerns
over the parking and safety of the locality. Whilst the resident agrees with the
advertised proposals they also have concerns over any new restrictions being properly
enforced. The issue of parking related to the café is highlighted as it is felt customers
will park further down the road to avoid the parking charges. There are also concerns
over site lines being obstructed for residents exiting their driveways, particularly at
weekends and also suggest a review process is considered given the residents’
concerns.

Response 2

From a resident Sutton Gardens that outlines that there are currently ‘At any time’
waiting restrictions parking bays and single yellow lines that apply from 10.30 - 11.30
am.

Response 3

From a resident Sutton Gardens who outlines that there are four adults living in the
property, of which they own three cars. They state that they do have rear access in
Suttons Avenue and whilst they welcome the introduction of the ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions it is their understanding that visitors to the café can still park on their
forecourt and vans regularly block the view to on-coming traffic emerging from Suttons
Gardens. There have been a number of accidents in the past and the road is used as a
cut-through between Suttons Avenue and Station Lane. It is their understanding that
the parking controls are being proposed to encourage trade to the retailers; however it is
felt that this will not work for customers just nipping into the bakers and object to the pay
and display element of the scheme. They feel that it would be unfair to grant permits to
residents of some streets and not to residents of Sutton Gardens. This will

Page 136



disadvantage residents when work is being carried out on their properties or have
visitors.

Staff comments

The second respondent has misinterpreted the draft proposals.

The proposals are designed to improve access at the junctions of Suttons Gardens and
provide further Pay and Display parking facilities for the local shops, while the ‘At any
time’ waiting restrictions will improve access at the junctions. It is possible that the
proposed changes to one of the free parking bays in Suttons Gardens, may impact on
those residents that have multiple vehicles.

Recommendation - 19

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 137



[ T I

SUTTONS

T
__\“\V —
ﬂa

—

P

m o mm m PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WATING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED MONDAY TO FRIDAY 1030AM to
1130AM WAITING RESTRICTIONS

RERRY  PROPOSED RESIDENTS PARKING BAY

PROPOSED. P&D PARKING BAY |
EXISTING FREE PARKING BAY

B T
Patatatatetitatitatsty

PR
LD

B T T T S X
I I IR AN

= A
| & CHECKED BY APPROVED &Y -
wmu Havering  |HorvcHURCH STATION RP H MLP PURPOSE 7 PROPOSAL N R TR
S i e PARKING REVIEW SCALE 4T A SZE) | OATE DRAFT Erarg S et e ke ey ket o b
LA DRI DRAKING TTTLE 1:500 30.08.11 | 5500 B | VENEERS AENDMENTS (VEETNG 1908 711] 300800 | oot s Sy i ot ho pormis f he
oz owonmion | SUTTONS LANE J/W_ SUTTONS GARDENS [ i [owmc v T WL i T oomie 3 fr e e Gt o v
O - wmtaerenmos | & CUMBERLAND AVENUE shet 5o 4 pnin | 0J055—-0F—20 B [Fevenn] aveowew i e e e

Page 138



L I

===

R

PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WATING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

PROPOSED RESIDENTS PARKING BAY

. 1 JOE TME RN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED &Y =
% _—“—x1m0_z<mn—“—r—nlm a IomZOIcmnI Mﬂ}.ﬂ_oz mﬂ __|_ ?.:IT Ucmﬂﬂ_mm ﬂ._xomu_um.}_l This En-e-u:nr:ﬂ- o Streetlars Cabure & Comrurky, Trafic &
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMLAITY PARKING REVIEW SCALE (AT &0 SIZE) | DATE DRAFT mu.lﬂﬁvwﬂﬁ.aﬁ H__..r.ﬂ:n.« pant HherssF may be
TAAFFK & ENGREZANG 1:500 02.06.11 | 155U
106 FLOOR NERCURY HOUSE DRAWING TTTLE " [SSU Based upne Crdrarce Survey apping ith tha pemsission of the
o SR GROENS SOMFORD U mczmmm LAND AVENUE J/W CUMBERLAND| == v DRSHING Mo EVISION raioittothey et b s kol AN
b Pl CLOSE & MATLOCK GARDENS shaet 50 M praty) | W0B5—0F =22 A REVISION | AMENDWENT TETE | prosscirton ot cisl proceedivs. Lincke Bersh of Hoseting 100004207

Page 139



ST 3
OOOSDANNNS
Fatatetete ittt B

CUMBERLAND AVENUE

OO . * . G
eiaseyeieielalal v,_r‘

Hauennq

T LOMDOK BOROUGH
(LULTLHE & COMbMTY

Fm!
mmn
mmuclu:nl'u-lau-le

08 4105

SR
HORNCHURCH STATION
PARKING REVIEW

PURPOSE PROPOSAL

Thie drmang beloigs he
41 Seckion. e

CRAWING TTTLE
MATLOCK GARDENS

GLOPYRGHT

FreerCare Cufre & Cormminty, TIETG: & Enginesiing
hhﬂuhmqmwummhmm-ﬂmm

Sl paliissich

g wmmhmmnwwmnmmmum
or Waesys
Immlﬁﬁhﬁﬂﬂ“rh!mﬂmﬁmlmﬂ
Londen Borzush of Havering 100024327

PROPOSED '&T ANY TIME" WAITING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE}

PROPOSED RESIDENTS PARKING BAY

DREWN & CHECXED BY APFROVED BY

RF H MLP
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | CATE [ORAFT [acen v DRAWING Mo ‘ rEvsoh| A INMAL 1SSUE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.11 [W[1SSUE e sim st (o] QUO55—-0F =23 REVISION | MENDMENT DATE

Page 140



XK T
AL

o, i " it tans | PURPOSE FROPOSAL ; .
ﬁ#‘ Ha'u"erll_'lq e g e - o o w  PROPGSED AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS
i b o Ll S D ity oy Sy, e 3 {DOUBLE YELLOW LINE}

SRR ey m et ot ot
J08 MME stitter patimissicn.
HORNCHURCH STATION s O S A B O N S RERRE]  roposen ResoeNTs ParkiG say
PARKING REVIEW R o e iy b et 4 i
DRAWING TTILE
CUMBERLAND CLOSE DRAN Y CHECHED BY FEEROVED BY

RP H MLP

SCALE (AT &4 SIZE) | CATE |DRﬁ.Fr ACAD REF: DEAWING No REVISION A IKMAL I55UE 02.06.11
1:500 02.06.71  [EE[1SSUE | shen suw a0 znn| DU055—-0F-24 A [REVSION | SMENDMENT DATE

Page 141



The Proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-20,QJ055-0F-22,QJ055-0F-23, QJ055-
0F-24 Cumberland Avenue, Cumberland Close and Matlock Gardens

The proposals are to introduce a residents parking scheme in Cumberland Avenue
Matlock Gardens and Cumberland Close, operational between 10.30 a.m. and 11.30
a.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, with associated ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions. It is also proposed to introduce a new Pay & Display parking provision
along the flank wall of 171 Station Lane, operational between 8.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m.
on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive.

Responses received
Response 1

From a resident of Cumberland Avenue claiming that they didn’t receive any prior
questionnaire to the proposals, nor had an opportunity to input suggestions. They
disagree with the proposals and feel that the current parking controls work well and do
not need to change.

Response 2

From a resident of Cumberland Close who wishes to object to the proposed parking
scheme and feels it would be unfair to pay for permits when surrounding roads have
designated free parking provisions.

Response 3

From a resident of Cumberland Close who feels that there has been an omission of two
parking bays in the area at the very end of Cumberland Close. They also question the
charging of the permits as there are a number of elderly residents in Cumberland Close
and it is felt that their visitors should not have to pay for the privilege of visiting relatives.
It is asked if a free permit can be issued to residents.

Response 4

From a resident of Cumberland Close who also questions the omission of the parking
bays at the bottom of the Close. They feel that the proposals do not clearly show what
is happening in the remainder of the Close where changes are not proposed. They wish
to object to the proposals as they have lived at the property for over 10 years and do not
feel the need for a permit scheme and think the existing Monday to Friday 10.30am to
11.30am restrictions work well. This family has three vehicles with one member of the
family working for a utility company and has access to many different vehicles and this
would cause many problems if permits apply. They outline that permits will be a cost to
residents and in all the time they have lived there they feel such a scheme is not
necessary.

Staff comments
The proposals are designed to change the existing free parking bays in these roads to

residents only parking bays improving the provisions for residents and removing the
commuter element from the road. The associated ‘At any time waiting restrictions will

Page 142



improve access in the narrower sections of the roads and at the junctions. Although
these residents parking provisions are designed to help residents, they will have to
purchase permits at the tariffs that apply throughout the borough. The proposed Pay &
Display parking facilities will provide further parking space for the local shops.

Recommendation - 20

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 143



—

“ = e kes - | PURPOSE PROPOSAL
N HAvering e ss | S FROPOSED 'AT ANY TIME WATING RESTRICTIONS
S Lowgon agaoun T | ey o
mm::nu;: CLTSE & EOMMRNTY Bl shvmizarwbhaing gov.i| m‘:"mﬂ' mmwmm par hwdmmur' ey s spruoacl wudE (DOUBLE YELLOW LINE}
HORNCHURCH STATION e ipon, s Savey Ny st the ermliakn of T CopTelar of
ad tpan, s Sy ) ; FROPOSED FREE PARKING
PARKING REVIEW b WAL et i e e VAt i 05ED S
TIE Londzn Borsuzh of Hovering 100024327
SUTTONS LANE J/W IRANN BY CHECKED BY FEROVED BY C [ AT aNY TIME WAMNG RESTRICTIONS ON HACTON DRNE [21.12.11
HACTON DRIVE RP H MLP B VENBERS AMENDMENTS (MEETING 19.08.11) 30.08.11
SCALE (AT A4 SEE) | CATE |DHAF[ ACAD REF: DEAWING No FEVISION A INMAL 155LE 02.06.11
1:500 211211 [ 155UE | shust sis: e (oo | DU055—0F=25 € [FEVISION | aMENDMENT DATE

Page 144



I I &

PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WAMING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

-

PROPOSED FREE PARKING BAYS

JOB TLE TRAN BY CHECKED B APPROVED BY =
aﬁ. Im<m r _ ING  [HORNCHURCH STATION RP H MLP PURPOSE | PROPOSAL MO e
m;mﬂn,_..mﬂ.,s.__mmngi.aﬁ PARKING REVIEW SEALE (AT &4 SIZE) | DATE LRAFT mu.lﬂwﬂh.,rwﬂfaﬁ Hﬂﬂ ay purk theresf may be
TRAFFE: & EMGIHEERIE K 1 AT KT TME WATIG REATCTINS TH FACTon '
i AR HoR DRAAING TITLE 1:500 21.12.11 | 550E F] pi 1121 | g syt vy g 5 i o o
. ﬁrﬂmﬂﬂwﬁﬁwﬂﬁﬂﬂ o HACTON DRIVE WAL REF: DRAWING Mo BEVEION] A ._z:E ESLE 0R.06:11 | Corrcer of H&sﬁq.ﬂﬁﬁﬂdﬂ.ﬂ.ﬁ,hﬁf ®
e shaet 50 M praty) | W0S5—0F-26 B REVISION | AWENDNENT DATE | prosecrion or sidl proseedis, ke Berwugh of Huseivg 100004207

Page 145



/ Vi / VA

PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WAIING RESTRICTIONS

| 5_N_N
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

/77725 PROPOSED FREE PARKING BAYS

AN

M H JOB TME RN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
L d Im_<m_.=..n.. HORNCHURCH STATION RP H MLP PURPOSE 7 PROPOSAL B
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMLNITY PARKING REVIEW SCALE (47 &1 SZE) | DATE DRAFT Evisarny S, bser th w1t ry ot s sy b
TRAFFIC & ENGIMEERMG. T reprod withoat prior written pormission.
10 FLOOR NERCURY HOUSE DRAAING TITLE 1:500 211211 [mmissUE B il sk RN IR ER R e
WERGURY GAADEAS, ROMFORD, A1 3340 HACTON DRIVE M) REF: DRAING Ho. SEVEION] A WAL ESUE D7.06.11 | Dovaclr of Hor Vasty's Shiraty Ofice © Cloan coppiht.
TELEAHOME Nac 70843343 FAX Nec D708 43372 - Unasthorised repr iirges zopyrizht ard Fay leod do
B o Shast Sme: 4 (2970 QJOS5-0F-27 B REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE Prosecitian of <l proceedings: Linc Borsugh of Heveting 100004227

Page 146



The Proposals as shown on plans QJ055-0F-25
QJ055-0F-26
QJ055-0F-27

The proposals are to extend the existing ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions in Hacton
Drive on its northern side to cover the shared access of Nos. 19 & 21 installing 3
parking bays from No21 to No51 between the existing vehicle crossovers leaving the
existing crossovers unrestricted. On the southern side to extend the existing ‘At any
time’ restrictions to cover the vehicle crossover to Nos.2 installing 3 parking bays
between No2 &16 leaving the existing vehicle crossovers unrestricted and to introduce
‘At any time’ waiting restrictions to cover the vehicle crossover of Nos.16&18 to common
boundary of Nos. 46&48.

Responses received
Response 1

From a resident of Hacton Drive who wishes to voice their concerns over the proposal.
Suttons school and the nursery reportedly cause congestion and problems with traffic
flow at peak times and they fail to see how increasing traffic into the road would benefit
anyone as most residents already park on one side of the road and struggle to exit on to
Suttons Lane. They are bemused by the proposals as the road is a No Through road
and these would result in chaos when drivers are turning in a direction of exit. It is
feared vehicles would use residents accesses for turning which may cause damage to
residents vehicles they and ask will there be a reduction in Council Tax or offer any
recompense for damage caused over time. They feel there will not be a single resident
that will welcome the changes. They suggest the Council purchases the area of land
opposite the entrance Daws Avenue to make into a Car Park for at least 30 vehicles that
can be permit controlled and which will raise revenue

Response 2

From a resident of Hacton Drive who suggests that the proposals will displace parking
further down Hacton Drive and outlines that the problems of double parking only exists
Monday to Friday when drivers park, drop off their children at nursery then walk to work.
They feel the restrictions should only operate Monday to Friday giving residents and
visitors a chance to park close to their homes. They outline that they strongly disagree
with the proposals. Further to this they advise that the existing double yellow lines in
Hacton Drive are flouted at school times. Therefore the proposals are a waste of time
as the school users will still take no notice

Response 3

From a resident of Hacton Drive who outlines that Hacton Drive does not adversely
suffer from commuter parking. However it does suffer from parents parking for the
school around the junction of Suttons Lane. They feel the existing restrictions do not
work and the parking problems have got worse at peak times. There are problems with
getting out the road. The proposed parking spaces would not solve the problem but
make it worse. Parents would use the proposed parking places causing more
congestion and making it unbearable for residents. They suggested that restrictions

Page 147



between 8am and 9am and 2.30pm and 3.45pm would be better as there are concerns
over emergency access particularly at school peak times.

Response 4

From a resident of Hacton Drive that feels the only answer is to extend 1 hour no
parking restriction, and the majority of problems are caused by non-residents. They
suggest that the refuge men experience difficulties negotiating the road.

Response 5

From a resident of Hacton Drive who while they understand the reason for the
proposals, they suggest the restrictions should operate Monday to Friday between 7am
and 6pm. This would give an opportunity for visitors and tradesman to visit without too
much inconvenience for at least the weekend period. They also assume that the
proposals would apply on Bank Holidays.

Response 6

From a resident who outlines that they would not like 24 hour restrictions but they would
not mind a 1 hour restriction, as they think that would suit everybody.

Response 7

From a resident of Hacton Drive, who comments that they did not receive a plan of the
proposals for the bus stop in Bevan Way, they outline that there have always been
parking problems in Hacton Drive and the key consideration is concerning the ability for
emergency and service vehicles to gain entry. They feel the restrictions should only
extend up to No.24. Beyond that point they are perceived to be superfluous. They are
not aware of access issues beyond Nos.26 & 29 and restrictions past this point are felt
unnecessary. There is a parking lay-bay outside Nos. 26 & 29 which it is felt would be
crass to lose as it is used for turning. It is pointed out that everyone turns in the bigger
space of the driveway of Nos 27 & 29. The parking restrictions at the junction are
always abused at school peak time and are rarely enforced.

Response 8

From a resident of Hacton Drive who wishes to register their objection to the proposals.
The resident was not happy with the quality of the plans provided They acknowledge
that there are parking problems in Hacton Drive at school run times, inconsiderate
parking by commuters and parents double parking which causes difficulties accessing
the road, vehicles overhanging driveways and parking on the double yellow lines at the
top of the road. It is very rare that double parking takes place evenings and weekends
as residents solve the problems. However, commuters leave their vehicles in the road
all day. The proposed 24 hour restrictions will inconvenience residents that park their
vehicles in the road and will have an affect on visitors. They ask what provisions would
be made for tradesmen, it is felt that the proposals will displace commuters further into
the street. They would not be opposed to parking restrictions for 1 hour in the morning
and asks why the Council do not enforce the existing ‘At any time’ restrictions at the
junction? The resident also comments regarding the legal format of the notice and that
the proposals were difficult to understand.

Page 148



Response 9

From a resident of Hacton Drive who appreciates the attempt to try and maintain a
staggered clear path for emergency and service vehicles. The problems in the road are
caused by the parents using Sanders Draper and Suttons School, the nursery at the top
of the road and commuters. Residents generally don’t cause problems. It is suggested
that the residents on the even lower numbered side of the road do not use their garages
or front gardens for parking. It is felt that the proposed ‘At any time’ restrictions would be
acceptable if the free bays were operated for residents use between 8am and 4pm and
the permits should be free for those who are provided parking facilities for themselves
and the remainder of residents should be charged a fee if the free parking bays will be
used by parents of the schools displacing residents further down the road. They also
feel that the double yellow lines should be extended into both sides of the road to
prevent drivers loitering during school times. They also comment that they have no
observations regarding the proposed pay and display on Suttons Lane.

Response 10

From a resident of Hacton Drive, who feels the proposals are unfortunately necessary
and some residents will we adversely affected through no fault of their own. They outline
the problems are caused by commuters and parking related to the nursery and schools,
mainly Monday to Friday. The parking problems were made worse by the extension of
the nursery with only further limited space for staff. The proposals are welcomed to
improve access into the road for emergency and service vehicles. However, there are
concerns over the affect that the proposals will have on residents. With residents having
shared driveways and the parking provisions in the road being halved, residents will be
displaced. They suggest alternating the restrictions all the way in the top section of the
road or throughout the whole road. It is suggested that a residents parking scheme
should be considered, operating Monday to Friday and not for 24 hours as is being
considered in Cumberland Avenue. They criticise the level of enforcement at peak
school times and suggest that the proposals will be no good if they are not enforced.
The resident also comments that with the introduction of Pay and Display in Suttons
Lane that more vehicles will be crossing over the footway to get to the shop frontages
and nothing will be done to prevent this. They also feel that there should be a larger no
parking area either side of the refuge in Suttons Lane to ease access trough the refuge
for larger vehicles.

Response 11

From a resident of Hacton Drive, who is concerned that the proposals will displace
parking further down the road, where there are no restrictions and suggest that the
proposals be abandoned and a premium hour restriction be installed all the way down
one side of the road. They also outline that access for service vehicle, deliveries and
emergency services is tight at peak times.

Response 12
From a resident of Hacton Drive, who strongly objects to the “draconian proposals” for

the quiet residential cul-de-sac. It is felt that the proposals will not resolve the commuter
problems or stop parking at peak school times, but will have an adverse affect on

Page 149



residents and their visitors. They feel the problems are caused by parents of the schools
and the occasional commuter. They advise the current double yellow lines are ignored
and extending the restrictions will not solve the problems. They would like to see more
enforcement of the existing restrictions and prosecution for obstruction for the most
inconsiderate offenders.

Response 13

From a resident of Hacton Drive, who has lived at the address for 30 years and
considers that there is not a parking problem outside the property. There are concerns
that the proposed restrictions may have an effect on visitors to elderly neighbours. It is
considered that the only problems are at the junction for about an hour a day, where the
existing restrictions are ignored and are not enforced. It is felt that policing all the
restrictions around school sites is impossibility. They advise there are no problems in
school holidays.

Response 14

From a resident of Hacton Drive, who objects to the proposals as they feel that they
would create havoc to residents who would be restricted. The properties in the road
predominately have sheared driveways and it is asked where will visitors and tradesmen
park. It is felt that the free parking bays will be full of school, nursery and commuter
parking leaving nowhere for the residents. Further to this, it is felt that the “draconian
measures” will displace parking further down the road and will not stop the school
congestion. They feel that the only fair solution to stop the congestion is for a residents
parking scheme.

Staff comments

The proposals are designed to ensure access for emergency services at all times in this
relatively narrow grass verged road. Parking of vehicles opposite one another does
obstruct access through the road for larger vehicles. Even if a residents parking scheme
were designed for the road, as some residents indicate that they would be in favour of,
the amount of parking provision for residents would be significantly reduced as parking
bays would not be installed opposite each other. It is considered that these proposals do
not have the support of many residents. This road has been consulted on a number of
occasions regarding the implementation of further waiting restrictions to improve access
into the road. These responses although outlining that there are parking problems in the
road seem not to be in favour of the proposals as they stand.

Recommendation - 21

That the Committee decide if:

a. the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored; or
b. the proposals be rejected.

Page 150



_ Agenda Iltem 14
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: NORMAN ROADJUNCTION WITH
HYLAND WAY, PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS - comments to
advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for waiting
restrictions at the Norman Road junction with Hyland Way, and recommends a further
course of action.

This scheme is within the Hylands Ward

Page 151



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that

1 The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting at the junction of Norman Road and
Hyland Way be implemented as advertised in accordance with plan
HYW/01/01.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At it's meeting on 16" November 2010 the Committee, approved proposals to
consult on the introduction of ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions at the Norman
Road junction with Hyland Way.

Proposals to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all arms
of the Norman Road junction with Hyland Way. were subsequently designed and
publicly advertised. All residents in the area were advised of the proposals by
letter with a copy of the plan HYW/01/01, which shows the proposals.

This report outlines that one response was received to the formal consultation of
the proposals and recommends a further course of action.

The summary of the response received to the advertised proposals, along with
staff comments are outlined below.

Responses received

One response was received from a resident of a corner property in Hyland Way,
who strongly objects to the proposals. The resident states that they went to court
objecting to aspects of parking related to the planning consent for the Harrow
Lodge Campus, but their objections were not upheld. They state they are
confused that restrictions are only proposed at this junction and not at the Hyland
Way junction with Bush ElIm Road, as the traffic impact report for the Harrow
Lodge Campus did not indicate that there would be any parking problems related
to the new development. They advise that since the new road has been
constructed, restriction on commercial vehicles in the development have meant
that these types of vehicles have been forced to park in Hyland Way. It is
suggested that these restrictions should be lifted from within the development
and applied to the junction. They consider that the proposed restrictions will only
shift the problems away from the cause, affecting the daily lives of even more
residents. They feel that another solution should be found to the problem,
generated from the new development.

Page 152



2.0 Staff comments

2.1 The proposed waiting restrictions cover an area of the junction (10 metres) in
which the Highway Code states that vehicles should not be parked. Further to
this, the resident indicates that light commercial vehicles are being parked
around the junction, which will limit sight lines for drivers negotiating the junction.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of up to £500 for implementing the proposals and shown on the
attached plan HYW/01/01, can be met from the 2012/13 Minor Parking Schemes
budget.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.

Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

There will be some visual impact from the required lining work.

No groups or individuals with protected characteristics will be affected by these
proposals.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Advertised proposals drawing HYW/01/01

Page 153



oW BOROUG N

EAAL- shmwicamiras o

Elm Close _
| . B 4 i \
Qo L — 1
_ | ©
| o |
| 'O
| M e — = - -
| = s Proposed 'at any time' walting restriction
. T Twa T T “CHEGKED B HEPROVED BY = = > -
erin Q Hyland Way j/w Nermon Road D H AW PURPOSE Information nmﬂ.ﬁvﬁ_..ss 5 St Cullu & Casmsily, Teit 4
SCALE (AT M SIZE] | DATE [ O B i et Mt Bl
DRANING TILE NTS 15/11/11 | mm]issuE o tomcn- o il . s
Proposed at any time waiting ACAD REF: DRANING No REVISION Gimhaker ol Hr Nowly/a: Mtoney 0k @ i, el
restrictions sveet 5 pmang) | HYW/01,/01 7 REVISION | AMENDWENT DATE_| o oo g v By f g 102

NORMAN ROAD

Page 154



_ Agenda Item 15
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: CONISTON AVENUE / CRANSTON
PARK AVENUE, PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS - comments to
advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for waiting
restrictions at the Coniston Avenue junction with Cranston Park Drive and recommends
a further course of action.

This scheme is within the Upminster Ward

Page 155



1.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0
2.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that

1 The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting at the junction of Coniston Avenue and
Cranston Park Drive be implemented as advertised in accordance with
drawing CPA/01/01.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At it's meeting on 16" November 2010 the Committee, approved proposals to
consult on the introduction of ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions at the junction of
Coniston Avenue and Cranston Park Drive.

Proposals to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all arms
of the Coniston Avenue junction with Cranston Park Drive were subsequently
designed and publicly advertised. All residents in the area were advised of the
proposals by letter with a copy of the plan CPA/01/01, which shows the
proposals.

This report outlines that no response were received to the formal consultation of
the proposals and recommends a further course of action.

The summaries of responses received to the advertised proposals, along with
staff comments are outlined below.

Responses received

None.

Staff comments

None.

Page 156



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of up to £500 for implementing the proposals and shown on the
attached plan CPA/01/01, can be met from the 2012/13 Minor Parking Schemes budget.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

There will be some visual impact from the required lining work.

No groups or individuals with protected characteristics will be affected by these
proposals.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Advertised proposals drawing CPA/01/01

Page 157



CONISTON

\
\
Q-
s Proposed 'at any time' waiting restriction
) . 108 TITLE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY PURPOSE | .
of ; nformation ©COPYRIGHT
¢ Havering Cranston Park Avenue j/w DJ H AW : e o bkogs o S ot & oy, T &
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMUNITY Coniston Avenue SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE I | DRAFT ww_o.ﬂu wﬁn.ge Viten permision. | b
s,“_m%m%ﬂmﬂmﬁwﬂﬁmmm DRAWING TITLE NTS 1 m\ 1 A\ Al G Bamd upon Grirrce Suey Mopgo s the pemien of e
i iti ) Controller of Her Majesty's Stali pyright.
R Proposed at any time waiting ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION o o fy's oy O € Com cordt
EvAL restrictions svst sax 4 @marg| CPA/01/01 REVISION | ANENDMENT DATE__ | rosecuon o cil proceedigs. Laon Borogh of ovrin 100024327

Page 158



_ Agenda Item 16
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: PARSONAGE ROAD, PROPOSED
WAITING RESTRICTIONS - comments
to advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning 0

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for an extension
of the ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions in Parsonage Road and recommends a further
course of action.

This scheme is within the Rainham and Wennington Ward

Page 159



Highways Advisory Committee,14 Auqust 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that

1 The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for Parsonage Road be
implemented as advertised in accordance with drawing T&ET7-OF-101

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At it's meeting on 25M January 2011 the Committee approved proposals to
consult on the extension of the ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the eastern
side of Parsonage Road.

Proposals to extend the existing ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 5 metres on
the eastern side of Parsonage Road were subsequently designed and publicly
advertised. All residents and businesses in the area were advised of the
proposals by post with a copy of the plan T&ET7-OF-101, which shows the
proposals. A site notice was also placed at the location.

This report outlines that no responses were received to the formal consultation of
the proposals and recommends a further course of action.

Responses received
None.
Staff comments

None.

Page 160



Highways Advisory Committee,14 Auqust 2012

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of up to £200 for implementing the proposals and shown on the
attached plan T&ET7-OF-101, can be met from the 2012/13 Minor Parking Schemes
budget.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.

Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

There will be some visual impact from the required lining work.

No groups or individuals with protected characteristics will be affected by these
proposals.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Advertised proposals drawing T&ET7-OF-101

Page 161



Highways Advisory Committee,14 August 2012

e

ISTING 'AT ANY TIME| WAITING
RESTRICTIONS \TO BE EXTENDED

—

\

e

10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE

u : PURPOSE PROPOSAL
» HAVEring oo s EXISTING AT ANY TIME' WATING RESTRICTIONS

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN TELEPHORE Mo: 01708 434343 OCDPYRIGHT
FAX No: 01708 433721 | This drawing belongs to StreetCare Culture & Community, Traffic & Enincering
Section. Neither the whole nor any part thereof may be reproduced without prior

STREETCARE - CULTURE & COMMUNITY E-NAL: , *
JOB TITLE witten permission. = mm mm = PROPOSED AT ANY TIME™ WAITING RESTRICTIONS
PARSONAGE ROAD Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civi proceedings.
London Borough of Havering 100024327

ORAMING TME ,

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME™ WAITING [ orawn &Y CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

RESTRICTION EXTENSION RP H BJ

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE [ DRAFT T acan Rer: DRAWING No REVISION| A INITIAL ISSUE 30.11.11
1:500 30.11.11  [WE[ISSUE | sheet sze: as (r1oor)| T&ET7—0F=101 A [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 162



_ Agenda Iltem 17
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading: BRYANT AVENUE PROPOSED
WAITING RESTRICTIONS - comments
to advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: Alexandra Watson

Business Unit Manager (Schemes &
Challenges)

01708 432603
alexandra.watson@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the public advertisement of proposed ‘At
any time’ waiting restrictions in Bryant Avenue, fronting the McDonald’s site, and
recommends a further course of action.

This scheme is within the Harold Wood Ward

Page 163



Highways Advisory Committee 14 Auqust 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

3.0
3.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that:

1 The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting for Bryant Avenue be implemented as
advertised in accordance with drawing titled ‘Bryant Avenue’ attached to this
report.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At it's meeting on 19" June 2012, the Committee approved a request (TPC244)
to consult on the introduction of ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions in Bryant Avenue
on the south-west side, between the north-western kerb-line of the access road
leading to McDonalds Restaurant and a point 32 metres north-west of that kerb-
line.

Proposals were subsequently designed and publicly advertised. The proposals
were advertised on site by way of a site notice.

This report outlines that no responses were received to the formal consultation of
the proposals and recommends a further course of action.

Responses received
None.

Staff comments

None.

Page 164



Highways Advisory Committee 14 Auqust 2012

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of up to £300 for implementing the proposals as shown on the
attached plan Bryant Avenue, can be met from the 2012/13 Minor Traffic and Parking
Schemes budget.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

There will be some visual impact from the required lining work.

No groups or individuals with protected characteristics will be affected by these
proposals.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Advertised proposals on Plan: Bryant Avenue

Page 165



Highways Advisory Committee 14 August 2012

STAEET| Licensed Purtne:
GaznTTRERR

Bryant Avenue Map Reference: TQ5390SE /FP
T E Scale @ A4 1:500 Scale
nipg /- WS mEE g Date. 57/06/201 -

iEl 5 10 15 20 25 m

Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, AM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343

4 Havering

LONDON BOARQUGH

) London Borough of Havering

100024327

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

Page 166



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Item 18

REPORT

BURLEIGH CLOSE/ ESSEX ROAD,
PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS -
comments to advertised proposals

lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for waiting
restrictions at the Burleigh Close junction Essex Road, and recommends a further

course of action.

This scheme is within the Mawneys Ward

Page 167



Highways Advisory Committee,14 Auqust 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

3.0

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment that:

a) The proposed ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions at the junction of Burleigh
Close and Essex Road be implemented in accordance with the drawing
titted ‘Burleigh Close/Essex Road’ attached to this report and as
advertised.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At it's meeting on 14" June 2011 the Committee approved proposals (TPC42) to
consult on the introduction of ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions at the junctions of
Burleigh Close and Essex Road.

Proposals to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions for 10 metres on all arms
of the Burleigh Close junction with Essex Road were subsequently designed and
publicly advertised. Residents in the area were advised of the proposals by post
with a copy of the plan Burleigh Close/Essex Road outlining the proposals. Site
notices were also placed at the location.

This report outlines that no response were received to the formal consultation of
the proposals and recommends a further course of action.

Responses received
None.
Staff comments

None.

Page 168



Highways Advisory Committee,14 Auqust 2012

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of up to £500 for implementing the proposals as shown on the
attached plan can be met from the 2012/13 Minor Parking Schemes budget.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

There will be some visual impact from the required lining work.

No groups or individuals with protected characteristics will be affected by these
proposals.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Advertised proposals drawing Burleigh Close/Essex Road

Page 169



Highways Advisory Committee,14 August 2012

pProppsed __
AL any time R_L
Waiting _.ﬂ!n_.\u.r

Tet 708 424243

Foowis =0T ETREET Livinod Pud s
| SRy mEerTeTE

L I i o
0 e
AL R
i i % i
|.|,|.|.I.|.I|.I.|.Ir __. w __ :
.
L ey _
__ R Tl ety ]
Burleigh Close/Essex Road Wap Referance: TOMIEISE Sieale @ Al Ecale
Oatar 1107012 1-500 0 4 B 12 16 20 m
= |
W = Lovedon Borcie ol Haweing 4 Fﬂ S oy COR T T e dataigss Hols: 201 2 Ondhance: Supaey 100024327
I T Hall, Main Fosd e Crandros
S Havenng et nipg:fs S EERSR=

Page 170



_ Agenda Item 19
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012
Subject Heading: HIGHWAY SCHEMES APPLICATIONS
August 2012
Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts
Principal Engineer
01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity  [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual I

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report presents applications for new highway schemes for which the
Committee will make recommendations to the Head of StreetCare to either
progress or the Committee will reject.

Page 171



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers that the Head of StreetCare should proceed
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the highway
schemes applications set out the attached Schedule, Section A — Scheme
Proposals with Funding in Place.

That the Committee considers the Head of StreetCare should not proceed
further with the highway schemes applications set out in the attached
Schedule,  Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available.

That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section C —
Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion.

That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and
advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment if a recommendation for implementation is made.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set
out in the Schedule along with the funding source. In the case of Section B -
Scheme proposals without funding available, that it be noted that there is no
funding available to progress the schemes.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Highways Advisory Committee receives all highway scheme requests;
so that a decision will be made on whether the scheme should progress or
not before resources are expended on detailed design and consultation.

Several schemes are funded through the Transport for London Local
Implementation Programme and generally the full list of schemes will be
presented to the Committee at the first meeting after Annual Council, unless
TfL make an early funding announcement, in which case the list can be
provided early. Some items will be presented during the year as
programmes develop.

There is also a need for schemes funded by other parties or programmes

(developments with planning consent for example) to be captured through
this process.

Page 172



1.4  Where any scheme is to be progressed, then the Head of StreetCare will
proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public advertisement
(where required). The outcome of consultations will then be reported to the
Committee which will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment. Where a scheme is not to be progressed, then
the Head of StreetCare will not undertake further work.

1.5 In order to manage this workload, a schedule has been prepared to deal
with applications for new schemes and is split as follows;

(i) Section A - Scheme Proposals with Funding in Place. These are
projects which are fully funded and it is recommended that the Head
of StreetCare proceeds with detailed design and consultation.

(i) Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. These are
requests for works to be undertaken where no funding from any
source is identified. The recommendation of Staff to the Committee
can only be one of rejection in the absence of funding. The
Committee can ask that the request be held in Section C for future
discussion should funding become available in the future.

(i)  Section C - Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. These
are projects or requests where a decision is not yet required
(because of timing issues) or the matter is being held pending further
discussion should funding become available in the future.

1.6 The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a
self-contained scheme, including staff design costs), the request originator,
date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the
person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee decision.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of each request or project is set out in the Schedule for the
Committee to note.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Page 173



Legal implications and risks:

Many aspects of highway schemes require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Where a scheme is selected to proceed, then such advertisement would take place
and then be reported in detail to the Committee so that a recommendation may be
made to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that
they stand up to scrutiny.

Human Resources implications and risks:

None.

Equalities implications and risks:

Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equalities
considerations, the details of which will be reported in detail to the Committee so
that a recommendation may be made to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

Page 174



2102 1snbny Yy | s|x suoneolddy

sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

'ss920.4d uondope
8y} Jo Led se pamalnal s Syl 1eyl
papuaWWosal 810048y} SI 1l pue julod
140 doup e 10 saoeds Buyied 8|qIssade Jo "4oJNYOUIOH ‘aljeay | B
uoISInOJd [BWIO) OU SI 948} pUB Sallljioe) s,usanp 1e (9ouesIUS UlRW 0] —
aJed}eais anuanay
snodpud wew | z10z120/50 |Han snodpua| g3 oIE0100.1S m_w_umo_ yum swsjqoud sey aljesyl|iusoelpe) peol >m>>-9wo pue sAeq speoy SS90y :._n%—
B He oy} ‘ssed Ajisea Jouued oyjel) asaym| Buiddols wusy woys ‘Aeq Buipeo||  asesy] s,ussanp I~
JUB]Xd 8y} 0} SI Speos om] a8yl uo Bunied e ‘sAeq (9|qissaooe) abpeq o
‘JOABMOH "SeaJe ay) ulejuiew pue 10adsul| an|q ‘sAeq Bunped jo uoisinoig
01 paoe|d 1S8q S| 81E2}99.11S SB S92IAISS
2INSI97 ¥ 24NYND YIIM SPEO. g 8y}
j0 uondope ayj Buissnasip si 81099115
aoe|d ul Buipunj yum sjesodoud sawayoss AemybiH - v NOILDIS
1Is wio.}
uo pade|d 1sanbay 19bpng | 924nosg JoY
1oBUO0D / NHD peisenbey wbLO A7 | Buipuny 92IAPY 199140 uonduasag awayoss wey
aleq awayos

ZLoz ¥snbny Yyl
2anIwwo) Aiosinpy shemybiHy

vi0 1

a|npayos suoinesijddy sawayoss AemybiH
alenlaalls - Bunsauibuz @ oyjea]
BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



2102 1snbny Yy | s|x suoneolddy

sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

a|qejieae Buipuny ;noyum sjesodoad swayoss AemybiH - g NOILD3S

aJed]08l uotsuedx3 ‘uoisuedxe uasuod Buluueld jo mw._n_mwﬁmn_ (peoy Jeps
1994 S|00Y2S Aq pajealo sanss| skemybiy ayebiiw } ‘ 040 01 UOHIPUOD . PEOY JEP9Y
suodiud XeN | 2102/£0/30 |HET swodiud | H0¥30 | c 01 JopI0 Ul pasodoid syuom oojoroyy| WA UONOSUUOD U sainseaw  “anuany sbpug)| eH
Mep ' : uononpal paads alyjel} [B20]| BaJR [00YDS |juBlg
Hg1 pue uoisuedxs 10} pasodoud si jooyos
jJ0 ubisap pue mainal Bupped
‘peoY UsalL) suNg JO UOII0aS UOIIEOO| ©O
JO uonjelsado ajes ainNsus 0] pamalnal N~
S| BaJe a1 Jeyl puswwodal Ajbuons ) —
. 1 1'G6¥ L d 0} Bunejas uonebiiqo
aJed)9alls Hels “1eyealay) palinbas syiom jeaisAyd (aus ¥
(901S) Buiuue|d syl yim 9oUBPI0IE
wjreg pineqg 2102/80/10 Ha1 3023 pue a.101s 8y} Jo AyuIoiA ayi ul dois snq 81015 00s9 ) peOY| ZH
wjreg piAe Jadojene 8y} pue Buipeo| ‘Buied jo juswabueue Uy sapi1oe buipeo) pue usaJn sun - ©
lleg pianeqg yip IpeO| ‘DunJed JO ] Bupyed ‘dois SNq J0 MaIAGI 820 vsung el - /. (al
ay1 Jo mainal B puny o] uonebijgo ue
yum [eadde uo juasuod Buiuue|d pajuelb
uonEeoO0| 1 94015 009 Jo Juswdojanaq
1S wioJy
uo pade|d 1sanbay 196png 92inosg JoY
JoBIUOD / INHD peisenbey wbLO o3I Buipuny 9OIAPY 192110 uonduosag awayos wey
aleq awayos

ZLoz ¥snbny Yyl
29nIwwo) Aiosinpy shemybiHy

¥io¢

a|npayos suoinedijddy sawayoss AemybiH

alenlaalls - Bunsauibuz @ oyjea]

BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



2102 1snbny Yy | s|x suoneolddy

sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

"1ndybnouyl
oljjel) @anpal pjnom Ing ‘uonoun(

"9JIS 00S9 |
olul suiny 1ybu Ag paresidwod
‘uonoun( Jeye senssi buibiow

JO 8sneoaq saue| uo jybress

(uonoun(
peoy pu3 yinos

¢10¢/L0/L2 juspisey AG3 SUON ybnouy) Bupjensno Jueas.d o} paiinbai QU0 PUB BUEB| o] BUO 0} saue|| /eue] eal] Ausyn) ZH
94 pinom sx10m [edlsAyd swos “sudiosip uo 1ybresis om] pue sue| uin} Y peoy weyurey
oue| ynm diay I pue sqises dauo woJy uonodun( oy yoeoidde
1sea-yinos ainbljuoosy
SENM] s92IAI8S AJjn paung Builaalp ‘o] Buiuiny s1s1j9A0 1sISse peoy 8ousImen
ovleyih ct0c/L0/Le juspisey +EF SUON OAJOAUI 01 Aj@Y1| INg ‘a|qisea] Ajjenualod| o1 uonounl o1 Buiuado Buiuapipy| /peoY poomiusig 9H
D~
"9UBT 9SNOYX 20 IM Aurerey 1o _“_
uapISa A3 auo uoloun( 1e pspiodal mm:._:_c_ o _OOH. 1upI00E JudAa.d O} PUE SjuSploU Moy Jell1og n%—
86./cv L1 cl0c/L0/Le juspisay /3083 N nounty U>U 1 Seun; .mm ¢l0c ydley Ju8281 BUIMO|0} D1} UMOp|  ‘enusay |1ysBury SH
0] sieaA ¢ u| g|qises} Bulwed oie. | O[S 0] duiny o 91qe] peads a
o
‘Aemuing 10 8ALIQ BIOLIIBd Ul papI0dal o1R1S8 Ul D4Rl UBNoIU)
uapIso 153 auo saunfur ou 'z10g Yo1e o} sieak g ui aonpal o Aw\.,: .:m_omm Mv 4oNUOUIOoH
ck02/L0/Le uapIsey /M0ES N 'SPEOJ JBUO OJUO Dljjel} BWOS 80104 PINOM| pal 0} (anliQ EloLiEd } ‘Kemuing vH
) [ peo. e Jo Buiwen oiel |
2Inso|0 peoy "o|qises} Buiweo olel |
s wio.}
uo pade|d 1sanbay 19bpng | 924nosg JoY
1oBUO0D / NHD peisenbey wbLO A7 | Buipuny 92IAPY 199140 uonduasag awayoss wey
aleq awayos

ZLoz 1snbny yipL

29nIwwo) Aiosinpy shemybiHy

¥40¢€

a|npayos suoinedijddy sawayoss AemybiH

alenlaalls - Bunsauibuz @ oyjea]

BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



2102 1snbny Yy | s|x suoneolddy

sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

uodai 0] suopN
(Bunon J10j) uoissnasip aininy 10} pjoy uo sjesodoud awayoss AemybiH - D NOILDIS
auoz /)W peads
‘papJooal usaq aney saunlul ) uduioz © mo:co:c,_ Aiqissod
! 1ybiu 1e Ajje1oadss “yoelaoel
0U g102 YoJey\ 01 siedk ¢ a|qises)
uapIso ) auo auoz Alwi paads ydwQgz 10 19a.41s B SE pasn bujag peol pue Jeisuiuidn HPO
¢10¢/L0/0€ juspisay A0L3 N Al p y ,om 1881} Buipsads 1uanaid o) arenbape ‘suspien) ajAbiy 6 &
ul sdwny [euonippe Inq ‘suoljeinbey q ds B —
ua.inod 1@aw sdwny Bunsixgy SE sduny peads bunsixe
ANt e JapISUO0D 10U SB0p JudpIsal ()
se Buiwred oyjel} [euoppy <
L
aulogsQO aulogsO ‘papJ0oal suU0Is|||0o Ainful ou ‘Z1L0og Yote . pJojwoy
08I 10 CLOZ/L0/0E | ooty 1023 BUON 01 S1BOA § U] “PBPUNIN 1N ‘BIqISEO Buiwreo oiyjel) o isenbay oeoy Aewppy| &F
1Is" wio.}
uo pade|d 1sanbay 19bpng | 924nosg JoY
1oBUO0D / NHD peisenbey wbLO A7 | Buipuny 92IAPY 199140 uonduasag awayoss wey
aleq awayos

ZLoz 1snbny yipL

29nIwwo) Aiosinpy shemybiHy

viovy

a|npayos suoinedijddy sawayoss AemybiH
alenlaalls - Bunsauibuz @ oyjea]
BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

14 August 2012

Subject Heading:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Item 20

REPORT

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEME
REQUESTS
August 2012

Alexandra Watson

Traffic & Parking Control, Business
Unit Manager (Schemes & Challenges)
01708 432603
alexandra.watson@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity  [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual 0
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report presents applications for on-street minor traffic and parking schemes for
which the Committee will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment who will then recommend a course of action to the
Head of StreetCare to either progress, reject or hold pending further review.

Page 179



1.0

1.1

1.2

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers the on-street minor traffic and parking
scheme requests set out in the Schedule, Section A — Minor Traffic and
Parking scheme requests for prioritisation and for each application the
Committee either;

() Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should proceed
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the
minor traffic and parking scheme; or

(b) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should not
proceed further with the minor traffic and parking scheme.

That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section B — Minor
Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for future discussion.

That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and
advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment should recommendation for implementation is made and
accepted by the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set
out in the Schedule along with the funding source and that the budget
available in 2012/13 is £90.5K. It should also be noted that the advertising,
Order making and street furniture costs for special events are funded via this
revenue budget. The estimated costs for implementing traffic and parking
management measures to support the Olympic Torch Relay, Olympic
Games and the Paralympic Games is currently £45K.

In total and at Period 4 £25K is uncommitted.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Highways Advisory Committee receives all on-street minor traffic and
parking scheme requests. The Committee advises whether a scheme
should progress or not before resources are expended on detailed design
and consultation.

Approved Schemes are generally funded through a revenue budget
(A24650). Other sources may be available from time to time and the

Page 180



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.6

Committee will be advised if an alternative source of funding is potentially
available and the mechanism for releasing such funding.

Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that it's approved a scheme to be progressed, then subject to
the approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head
of StreetCare will proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public
advertisement (where required). The outcome of consultations will then be
reported to the Committee, which will make recommendations to the Cabinet
Member for Community Empowerment.

Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that a scheme should not be progressed subject to the
approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head of
StreetCare will not undertake further work and the proposed scheme will be
removed from the Schemes application list. Schemes removed from the list
will not be eligible for re-presentation for a period of six months commencing
on the date of the Highways Advisory Committee rejection.

In order to manage and prioritise this workload, a schedule has been
prepared to deal with applications for schemes and is split as follows;

(i) Section A — Minor Traffic and Parking requests. These requests may
be funded through the Council’s revenue budget (A24650) for Minor
Traffic and Parking Schemes or an alternative source of funding
(which is identified) and the Committee advises the Cabinet Member
for Community Empowerment to recommend to the Head of
StreetCare whether each request is taken forward to detailed design
and consultation or not.

(i) Section B — Minor Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for
future discussion. These are projects or requests where a decision is
not yet required (because of timing issues) or the matter is being held
pending further discussion or funding issues.

The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a
self-contained scheme, including design costs), the request originator,
date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the
person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee advice to the
Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

Committee is also asked to note that officers in Traffic and Parking Control
received approximately 4,000 pieces of correspondence in relation to traffic
and parking control scheme requests and queries from 1% July 2012 until
31st July 2012

Page 181



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of each request is set out in the Schedule for the Committee to
note.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.

Where other funding streams are sought, for example Invest to Save bids, no
scheme will be progressed until relevant funding is secured and if dependent
funding is not secured, then schemes will be removed from the work programme.

Legal implications and risks:

Many aspects of on-street minor traffic and parking schemes require consultation
and the advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their
introduction.

When the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment approves a request, then
public advertisement and consultation would proceed to then be reported back in
detail to the Committee following closure of the consultation period. The
Committee will then advise the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment to
approve the scheme for implementation.

With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that
they stand up to scrutiny.

Human Resources implications and risks:

None.

Equalities implications and risks:

Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equality and
diversity considerations, the advice of which will be reported in detail to the

Committee so that they may advise the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

Page 182



‘THE OVERNIGHTER’ — A new season ticket (TPC 263)
Introduction

As Kkerbside parking provision becomes increasingly limited in our Town Centres and new
residential blocks are subject to S106 agreements, Traffic and Parking Control have received many
enquiries from residents of those properties for parking provision.

Whilst the S106 agreements prevent residents from applying for a residents parking permit, they
can purchase season tickets for any of our off-street car parks. However, our current season ticket
provision only extends to all day at a cost of £200 per quarter (£70 per month) in Romford Town
Centre and Balgores Square car parks or £150 per quarter in outlying off-street car parks (£50 per
month). The current provision does not extend to evenings and weekends and by the introduction
of “‘The Overnighter’ we are seeking to provide a season ticket that will provide this less expensive
parking provision.

Pilot Scheme
Proposed Car Parks

It is proposed to initially pilot the season ticket our off-street car parks in Romford Town Centre as
follows:

Town Hall Car Park (excluding the area to the immediate front of the Town Hall beyond the
automatic barrier)

Como Street Car Park

Slaney Road Car Park

Security of Car Parks

All the above car parks have either Park Mark accreditation and/or CCTV monitoring.

Proposed Tariff Times

6pm until 10am Monday to Friday
All Day Saturday and Sunday

Proposed Tariff
£300 per annum or £30 per month.
Advertising and Marketing

Promotional leaflets will be produced to be circulated to residential blocks, for example the Axis
along with public advertisement and details of the new season ticket on our website.

Limited Spaces

It is suggested that we limit the number of season tickets as follows to ensure there remains ample
capacity for visitors to Romford Town Centre on a Saturday. However, these numbers are by no
means definite:

Town Hall Car Park (capacity 563) — 20 spaces
Como Street Car Park (capacity 206 spaces) — 50 spaces
Slaney Road Car Park (capacity 98 spaces) — 20 spaces

Page 183



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 184



10z 1snBnys|x'sjsanbay aWayos Od1 v1-80-Z10Z\HEZNSIXH)O0RNOJusjU0D\sa]14 Jouislul Alelodwa]\sBumes [eo0T\19kospe\sbunies pue sjuswnooq\:o

anolo
Aoneg Buijixa siaAlIp 10} saul|
anol9 | ybis Bundsqo aouesus 0} 8s0j0
anuanay peoy auiogsQ
spuelAH ZL/Lo/0L sjuspisay 00§ Aoneg ul syuepisal Jayjo wol|  peoy auiogsQ ul yed sajdIyaA 9920d1L
Hg1 . pue aA0IS) Aones
Hoddns pue pajddns sydeibojoyd | arois) AoABS pue peoy auiogqsQO
Jo uonoun( ay} Je suonoLlsal
2w} Aue 1y, Joj 1sanbay
SETRI[VETN
pajoalal - (uonoun( J9b.e| 10} AjlB1oadsa Jnoiyip
suapJes ypoue) aNUBAY 8JaWJapuUIp) O} SSad0e
onUBAG JoJIW 0}) SenUBAY 8[o1yaA Bujew peod ul yied anuany
yed w3 Z1/50/€2 juapisay 0sz d aloWLIBPUIN/SMBIPUY paiddns ydeibojoyd| ojgnop sajoiya ‘sbupew Aeq SMaJpuy }S pue mo%n:.
HE 1S Jo uonoun( je TAS Kemjooj 0} dn saijpw ¢ xoidde| enuaAy aJoWIapUIAp —
puaixe 0} }1senbay |02 BNUBAY SMaJpuy 1S ypm uonoun|
1snbny Y191 - 620d1 S}l 1B NUBAY SJoWIBpUIAA Ul 8ul| n%q
Mo||oA a)buis pusixa 0} }sanbay I
o
(payoepe
Jaded burpoddns) Aepung
a9l LonELLIOMI pue Aepinjeg Aep ||e pue Aepli{ 0}
. . anuanay Aepuo|\ we(| pue wdg usamiaq 1991} UOSESS MaU EB[aJjua) UMO] pJojuoy
1\ ZLiLo/LL JeBeuep 000’} jeuonippe yiim uinyal . _ _ €9¢0dl
Ha1 syled Jeod asjuad umo| plojwoy| ‘JeybiuienQ ayl, J0 uononpoliul| - syled Jed 1984S-40
dnoug o}1senbal-Z1//0/0)
19811$-}40 JINOY g JNO JO U0 Ul
yJed 0} sjuapisal 10} 19301} UoSeas
1ybiusano ue jojid 0y pasodoud si ]
sjsanbay awaydg Bunjied pue syjes] Jouly - ¥ NOILOIS
IS wioay
uo pase|d jsanbay jJobpng Japung ("oN way| B 93eQq)
Plem /pajsanbay JjuibLo | lennuajod | paisanbay Ajsnoinaid 9OIAPY 199140 uonduosag uoheso 19y way
ajeq awayosg
Z1L0zZ ¥snbny yiy| a|inpayos suonesddy sawaysg Bunjied B oused] Joulpy

a9pIwwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

940 |

21e2)9a.1)S - [043U0) Bunjied g oujel]

BuliaaeH jo ybnosog uopuo-]




10z 1snBnys|x'sjsanbay aWayos Od1 v1-80-Z10Z\HEZNSIXH)O0RNOJusjU0D\sa]14 Jouislul Alelodwa]\sBumes [eo0T\19kospe\sbunies pue sjuswnooq\:o

sanss| Buipuny 10 UoISsSNISIp ainjny 10} pjoy uo sjsanbay awayosg Bunjied pue oyea] Joull - g NOILD3IS

sihed

¢l/10/0€

ueys AlesinN
9snoH
uonels plo

00§

anusAsy
Hal

paiiddns sydeibojoyd

(looyos
spuepjied e yo sjdnd Buiddoup
ale sjuased usym wdg pue weg

puno.e juejaaald jsow swajqo.d)
AiasinN Aeq asnoH uonels

PIO @Y} 0} 8dUBJIUS 0) 8SO|D

00} Bunpjied saolyaA juanaid

0} 401 03 g Joyuny e Aq (sue]
MOY Jal|joD Jo uonoun( sy} wouy)
anuUaAY SYeQ Ul Uonoulsal ,awi}
Aue 1y, 8y} pusixe 0} }sanbay

Moy

J81]|0D ‘enusAy s)eQ

69¢0dLl

spuejAH

¢l120/SC

Jobeuepy
Jun ssauisng
‘uUosIepn
elpuexs|y

00S'v)

anusAsy
Hal

8vcd

71/€102

ul piq di e Jo Ued se Juwqgnsal
pue swwelboid }Jom pjo 8y} wouy
aWaYos Sy} dA0Wal 0} }senbay

auIyoBW (9d Mau e pue bejy
“J9)|oys 8y} O UoIeo0al Sepn|ou|
"18UJ0D) 08U0Y Je sdoys Jo Mol
8y} |pISINo swayos Ayjiqisseooe
dojs snq pue Buryied

pJojwoy
‘1auI0) Os/uUoY

Page £86

yiesH sjauinbg

[AYVAV 14

sjuspisey

00S

anuansy
Ha1

210z AInr U1 OVH 3. pejosfel
(L¥2Dd1) uoneoo) sy} u kemies|o
dojs snq Joj 3senbay "olgnd ayy
10 sIaquisw 981y} Wolj sisenbay

Aemabelied ay) Buissolo jybu
Buiuiny ase siaAp uaym dn pjing
oljel) 8snNed pue anua) podg
pAo|7 piaeQ 11xa 0} BuiAly siaAlp
Jo} saul-jybis ainosqo eale

Sy} ul payJed sa|oIys "asua)
pAo|7 piaeQ ayj 0} 8oueljud

8y} pue aue yyesaH s|uinbg
Jo uonoun( ay} Je suonol}sal
.oy Aue 1y, Joj 1senbay

ed

eaplo ‘esjus) Hodg
pAo|q pineQq Jesu
‘aueT] yjeaH sjauinbg

19¢0dLl

piep

ISt
uo pase|d
/pajsanbay

ajeq

wioJj

jsonbay
juibuo
awayss

1bpng
Ay

Japung
|enyuajod

("oN way @ ajeq)
pajsanbay Ajsnoinaid

92IAPY 199110

uonduasag

uoneoso]

19y way|

Z1L0z isnbny Yy

sapIwmwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

940¢

a|npayosg suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ syjed] Joulp

21e2)99.1)S - [043U0) Bunjied B ouje]

BuliaaeH jo ybnosog uopuo-




10z 1snBnys|x'sjsanbay aWayos Od1 v1-80-Z10Z\HEZNSIXH)O0RNOJusjU0D\sa]14 Jouislul Alelodwa]\sBumes [eo0T\19kospe\sbunies pue sjuswnooq\:o

M3IA3J 0} }o3lgns
‘saul| ybis Bulnosqo
- sleaA Juadal Ul eale ay} Ul
sJaul0d uo Bupyied ajelapisuooul
pasealoul aAeYy sainssaid Bupied
00 ole JOYISIA . anuanay UL DOIOU AU LIB1S -BUSUS Jayep 0y uonoajoid uonoun( POOA\ ploJeH
pOOA\ ploleH ZlL/10/se 9 JUBpISAY 000'S ag1 ey} psjou aAey jeys ‘swey pue Bupped JaINWWOo Jojep 0}  ‘eelsg ed Weydd S610dL
peoy POOAA p|oJeH a8y} O} ul eale
suonjolysal Bupyed Joy sjeiss 0}
SIY} Ul SPeoJ pajollsalun ise| ay}
JOYSIA puUB JuapIsal Wodj }sanbay
pua)xa 0} 8q pjnom [esodo.d ay |
eaJe ayj uj uoisioap Bujuueld
3sod (z10z 12quiaydag) syjuow
ul pajisiA-al 9q 0] ‘pajosfal
8 ul pajsi q ol "psjosl 21\ 84} JO
sheumely Lzuwl | wepisery | 000 | Ooond sem (110dL) L0z Meniadd| ) poe oy uj peoy Aoumepy PIOILOY) 01 5a1
HE1 OVH O} MaIL JIIJ EIA JuSpISal Ul SUOIJOLIISB) BAOWBI 0] }sanbay peoy feumen
e woJj ,ZLV 8y} Jo yuou eale N~
8y} ul peoy Asume|y Ul SUOIOLISAI 00
we(Q| O} Weg dA0Wal 0}, 1sanbay —
e
(@)
&
Jolke] 11D anuanay 31€1S3 SUSPIED x9SS3 9 J0 )}led uosiawg
}ied uosiawg L1/80/21 0sz MBI JBPIM 10} palIdap - peol|sAeq Bupied Aemjooy 10y jsanbay . 0€1L0dL
BIA Juspisay Ha1 980|D allysayo
8y} JO BpIS Yinos ay} uo a|qisea
Baly aNuaAy Alewasoy/asly
uoiig 110 ayeT ay) ul pajuswadw
M3IABI JIBPIM 10} Apuaoal suoijosal ay)
umoL Aq papoddns onueASY 911349 - eale 8y} Ul speod Jayjo| Jo }nsal e se Bupjied Jenwiwod pAojwioy
pIOJWON/SASUMEIN LLIZO/EL pue odl Hgl paiiasep yi ur sp yiof Joj b 1 “SIBA SIOUUSEI 0,0dL
ajelodiooul 0} Alessaoau aq Aejy ul @seasoul Buimojo) wey |
sjuapisay g
pue weQ| usamiaq uolol}sal
aul|l moj|aA a|buis o) 1senbay
1S wioj
uo pase|d jsanbay j1obpng Japung ("oN way] B 93eQq)
PIEM /pad)sanbay Juibuo Aoy lenuajod | peoisenbay Ajsnoiraid S0PV 199440 uondiiosag uoheaoq 154 W&y
ajeq awayos
Z1L0zZ ¥snbny yiy| a|inpayos suonesiddy sawayosg Bunjied B oused] Joulpy

sapIwmwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

9J0¢

21e2)99.1)S - [043U0) Bunjied B ouje]

BuliaaeH jo ybnosog uopuo-




10z 1snBnys|x'sjsanbay aWayos Od1 v1-80-Z10Z\HEZNSIXH)O0RNOJusjU0D\sa]14 Jouislul Alelodwa]\sBumes [eo0T\19kospe\sbunies pue sjuswnooq\:o

3led uosiswg/yesH

s|jauinbg

clieoree

Juapisay

000'9L

aneg
0] 1SaAU|

aAuQ

yied yjeaH bBuneiodioosul ease
9y} JO M3IADI JOPIM }ONPUOD

0} SJ1921}0 104 Z1/€0/0C U0 JVH
je pajoafas awayas - Aejdsiq pue
Aed o1 uoisinoad Buiyied osip/aauy
woJ} sease buiddoys ui uoisinoud
Bunyied Bunsixa puswe 0} puai}
JUS.LIND Y}IM BUI| Ul pue 9|gisesa

ssaidx3 00s9] Jo Buluado
Buimol|oy eale Buipunolins
pue (Jnogepunod ||1iQ Jeau)
peoy poomjualg ui uoisiroid
Buppied jo mainal 10} Jsanbay

pJojwoy
‘peoy poomjuslg

902¢0d1L

SMalpuy 1S

cl/eo/ee

uonelo0ssy
sjuspisey
yoInyouIoH

000°L

anuaney
Ha1

Kempeoig ay} uo sawayos

Jejiwis e 1o} Jeak siy) uayeuspun
aq 0} pawwelboid aie syIop
"dl BIA UORBOO] Siy} je MOJ} dljely
anoJdwl [IM UIN} Ul YyoIym ‘sasng
pue Buipeo| Jo} sAg-Ae| Buneato
10} BOJE UE SE paliuapl usaq sey
SIY} SE }SI| 8y} WoJj paAowal aq
w8yl 8y} 1By} pUSWIWOISI SIB2IO
‘sjuiejdwod Jayuny Aue buipuad
00sa] yum Buisiel| Aenbau

pue Aj9sojo uonenyis ayj Jojuow
0} BuiNuuOd ale a1e0}ea.g Ul
S190IJQ "PaYAUI slapjoyaye)s snid
00S8] pue SJO||IouN0D Y)IM play
sbuieaw 8)Is-uQ suUBWSAOW
snq 1sisse pue sawl yead je moyy
el anosdwi pjnom “ a|qisea

MO} Olljel} ases
0} 00s8] 8pisino ,ueq Buipeoy,
10 suondo mainal 0} }senbay

Hed w3
Kempeoig/enuany

Med wi3g

Page 188

¥0¢0dL

piep

ISt
uo pase|d
/pajsanbay

ajeq

wioJj

jsonbay
juibuo
awayss

1bpng
Ay

Japung
|enyuajod

("oN way @ ajeq)
pajsanbay Ajsnoinaid

92IAPY 199110

uonduasag

uoneoso]

19y way|

Z1L0z isnbny Yy

sapIwmwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

940y

a|npayosg suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ syjed] Joulp

21e2)99.1)S - [043U0) Bunjied B ouje]

BuliaaeH jo ybnosog uopuo-




10z 1snBnys|x'sjsanbay aWayos Od1 v1-80-Z10Z\HEZNSIXH)O0RNOJusjU0D\sa]14 Jouislul Alelodwa]\sBumes [eo0T\19kospe\sbunies pue sjuswnooq\:o

sapIwmwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

9406

pIq 9ABS 0} }SaAU|
|eydeo e o} j08[gns aq pjnom peoy ulep
UMO| pJojuwioy Aoy . piq 9AeS awayos syl -aulyoew Jad 000‘v3 u| sassauisng pue sdoys ay} 3ied eapio
B yjesH sjauinbg clis0fee UaA81S J|ID 0007t 0] 1S8AU| "xoidde je juewdinbe Aejdsiq| Joj Jueosel) selobleg ul senioey|  ‘Jusssai) selobleg ¢GeodlL
pue Aed 10 }s02 sapnjoul ainbiy [ Buiyied Jayuny je 3o0| 0} }sanbay
196pnq Aol 1ey; ejou ssesd
anuaAy
eale 9y} JO M3IA3I| pJeuoaT Jo s||em juej} 8y} Buoje
peoy usalio)
SDUEIN00. anuaney J3pIM 10j paliasap - pajolsalun|  Bupued Aemjoo) Jo uononpollul sy yum uogoun|
pugpjoolg ZL/€0/0€ asagl 00L Hgl AnusLno st uonounf siyL|  aus pue peoy ussis ysny pue ysny yu ! Il €€20dl
anuaAy pJeuoaT
"‘MOJ} ojely anoldwi |Im ‘ejqisea anuaAy pleuoa jo uonoun(je
saul| MoJ||oA a|qnop Joj }Jsenbay
eole anuaAy [@))
dijlyd 4o siiem uey ayj Buoje 00)
sjuapisal pue 9y} JO M3IA3I JI3PIM 10} palidjap peoy usali9) —
anuaAay Z1/80/90 uo asuawiuod Buited Aemjoo} jo uononpoul
spugpjoolg ZL/€0/0E | ddljod duyjel] 004 - Aepinjes o} Aepuoy Aep e ysny ypm uogounf ceq@dL
SN a%dg9g He1 03 B3I 13pIM Jo MIIAY pajolysal Apealje si uoioun( ay SU} puE pecy usel9 ysny ‘anuany dijiud
} ) ; U 1. ol pue anuaay dijiyd jo uonoun| je - nn%
MOl JyjEl} SAoIdWI [IiM "8|qisEL4 saul| moj|aA a|qnop Joj }sanbay A
eale 9y} jo -
M3IADI JBPIM 10} PAIIBJAP - PEOY
weyuabeq pue peoy yainyop|0
10 uonoun( ay} je paalbe
usaq aAey mmho:o_:mmz Buniem Endson
1y} uaaIb ‘ewayos a|qises)
SDUEINOO. (uonnad) . anuanay B SISIUI DBOM ABIGSIOM /DEG suaanp wody |jidsiano Buyied jo pJojuwoy
puepjoolig ZL/eo/st SUapISaY 0009 ugl I SIYL "peoy AS|SS|OM/PEOY wajqoid ay; s1eIns|e 0} swayds| ‘eany peoy Asjesiom €120dL
indy|i7/peoy JouaAsolD)
Bupied syuspisal Joj 1senbay
eale ay} ul swayos buned
sjuapisal e jo uonejuswaldwi
ay} Bunsanbal paaieoal
uaaq aAeY sJa)a| [enplAlpul
€ pue sians| plepuels gg
IS wioay
uo pase|d jsanbay j1obpng Japung ("oN way] B 93eQq)
Plem /pajsanbay JjuibrLo | lenuajod | poisanbay Ajsnoinaid 9OINPY 199140 uonduosag uoheso 19y Wwayl
ajeq awayos
Z1L0zZ ¥snbny yiy| a|inpayos suonesiddy sawayosg Bunjied B oused] Joulpy

21e2)99.1)S - [043U0) Bunjied B ouje]

BuliaaeH jo ybnosog uopuo-




10z 1snBnys|x'sjsanbay aWayos Od1 v1-80-Z10Z\HEZNSIXH)O0RNOJusjU0D\sa]14 Jouislul Alelodwa]\sBumes [eo0T\19kospe\sbunies pue sjuswnooq\:o

o
o
i
]
(@)
©
al
9)Nn0J JIdY} uo paadoid 0}
wiay} 1oy ynoyip 3 Bupiew spueysi
(uodeu o 0] 8s0|2 00} ,A||ebs|, paxed
skeysoon 2115022 141 oog | °nuered Adoo 988) Z1/5/LZ O} ZL/Z/0) WOl SOIOIUaN SE NP O} Buiney IH PISIEH) o oz0dl
Ha1 (96%) sesng "peoy uyinipay| ‘enusAy playsisled
Hodal wwoHaua) wolj Joenxy
pue 8so|) |euyony jo suonoun(
3y} Je 8NUBAY plalsialad
ul suononsal 10} Jsanbay
1S wio.j)
uo pase|d jsanbay j1obpng Japung ("oN way] B 93eQq)
PIEM /pad)sanbay Juibuo Aoy lenuajod | peoisenbay Ajsnoiraid S0PV 199440 uondiiosag uoheaoq 154 W&y
ajeq awayos
Z1L0zZ ¥snbny yiy| a|inpayos suonesiddy sawayosg Bunjied B oused] Joulpy

sapIwmwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

9409

21e2)9a4)g - |0J3uo) Bunjied = ouylel]
BuliaaeH jo ybnosog uopuo-




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 GIDEA PARK STATION AREA SCHEME
	Gidea Pk QL008-SK05-1
	Gidea Pk QL008-SK05-2
	Gidea Pk QL008-SK03 - Autotracks

	6 RAINHAM INTERCHANGE - TRAFFIC REGULATION AND PARKING SCHEME
	Rainham IntChge QK019-501

	7 ACADEMY FIELDS ROAD DEVELOPMENT  - 20 MPH ZONE AND ONE WAY ROAD
	Academy Fields QA647-02-03

	8 BRIAR ROAD ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS - WAVERLEY CRESCENT AND MYRTLE ROAD -TRAFFIC CALMING & ZEBRA CROSSING PROPOSALS
	Briar Rd QL018-MR-101-A
	Briar Rd QL018-MR-102-A
	Briar Rd QL018-MR-103-A

	9 UPMINSTER ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - WINGLETYE LANE  PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
	10 JUNCTION ROAD - PROPOSED HUMPED ZEBRA CROSSING
	11 EMERSON PARK ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD / SQUIRRELS HEATH ROAD / SLEWINS LANE PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
	12 BURNWAY JUNCTION WITH NORTH STREET - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS
	13 HORNCHURCH STATION AREA PARKING REVIEW
	14 NORMAN ROAD JUNCTION WITH HYLAND WAY - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS
	15 CONISTON AVENUE/CRANSTON PARK AVENUE - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS
	16 PARSONAGE ROAD, PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTION
	17 BRYANT AVENUE, PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTION
	18 BURLEIGH CLOSE / ESSEX ROAD, PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS
	19 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATION
	Highway Schemes Applications

	20 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUEST WORK PROGRAMME
	TPC263- Proposal to Introduce 'The Overnighter'
	120814 - TPC Scheme Requests


